

Frac Focus USER GUIDE

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	2
Chapter 1 – Background	6
Chapter 2 – Introduction	7
Contents of This Guide	7
Defining Entities and Associated Roles	7
System Requirements	8
Chapter 3 – Understanding the Value of FracFocus	9
Find a Well	9
Advanced Search	
Map Search	
The End Product	11
Elements of the .PDF Disclosure	12
Chapter 4 – Using FracFocus as an Operator	14
Getting Started as an Operator	14
Registering an Operating Company	14
The Operator Dashboard	
Upper Right-Hand Navigation	19
Left-Hand Navigation	21
Disclosures	
Creating a New Disclosure	
Getting Started	
Upload and Submit XML File	
Manual Entry - Oil & Gas Wells	
Manual Entry – Non Oil & Gas Wells	
Systems Approach	40
Systems Approach: Add 3 rd Party Ingredients	41
Systems Approach: Add Additives	42
Systems Approach: Add Ingredients	42
MSDS+ Approach	43
MSDS+ Approach: Add 3 rd Party Ingredients	
MSDS+ Approach: Add MSDS Chemical Ingredients	45

MSDS+ Approach: Add Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals	45
Submitting to FracFocus	48
Reviewing, Editing and Approving Disclosure Reports	49
Reviewing and Editing Existing Disclosure Reports	49
Validating a Disclosure	50
Submitting a Disclosure	50
Adding Chemicals to an Existing Disclosure	51
Download Chemical Disclosures	53
Additional BLM Requirements	54
Chapter 5 – Using FracFocus as a Registered Agent	56
Getting Started as a Registered Agent	56
Registering a Registered Agent	56
The Registered Agent Dashboard	60
Upper Right-Hand Navigation	60
Left-Hand Navigation	62
Export Data	69
Disclosures	69
Creating a New Disclosure	70
Getting Started	70
Upload XML File	71
Manual Entry - Oil & Gas Wells	74
Manual Entry – Non Oil & Gas Wells	76
Systems Approach	78
Systems Approach: Add 3 rd Party Ingredients	79
Systems Approach: Add Additives	80
Systems Approach: Add Ingredients	80
MSDS+ Approach	81
MSDS+ Approach: Add 3 rd Party Ingredients	82
MSDS+ Approach: Add MSDS Chemical Ingredients	83
MSDS+ Approach: Add Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals	83
Submitting to FracFocus	86
Reviewing, Editing and Approving Disclosure Reports	86
Reviewing and Editing Existing Disclosure Reports	87

Validating a Disclosure	88
Submitting a Disclosure	88
Download Chemical Disclosures	90
Additional BLM Requirements	91
Chapter 6 – Using FracFocus as a Service Company	93
Getting Started as a Service Company	93
Registering a Service Company	93
The Service Company Dashboard	97
Upper Right-Hand Navigation	97
Left-Hand Navigation	
Export Data	
Disclosures	
Creating a New Disclosure	
Getting Started	
Upload XML File	
Manual Entry - Oil & Gas Wells	
Manual Entry – Non Oil & Gas Wells	
Systems Approach	
Systems Approach: Add 3 rd Party Ingredients	
Systems Approach: Add Additives	
Systems Approach: Add Ingredients	
MSDS+ Approach	
MSDS+ Approach: Add 3 rd Party Ingredients	
MSDS+ Approach: Add MSDS Chemical Ingredients	
MSDS+ Approach: Add Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals	
Routing to Operator	
Download Chemical Disclosures	
Additional BLM Requirements	
Appendix	
Additional Support	
XML Schema	
FracFocus Data Field Dictionary	
Converting Volume to Mass	133

Frac Fluids	134
Safety Data Sheets (formerly Material Safety Data Sheets)	135

Guidelines for Entering Chemical Disclosure Data into FracFocus

Chapter 1 – Background

In April 2011, the FracFocus website (<u>www.fracfocus.org</u>) was launched. It provided a mechanism for oil and gas Operators to enter data on the names and quantities of the chemical ingredients used during the hydraulic fracturing of wells (frac fluids). Once the data was submitted, any interested person, including members of the general public, could search to find individual disclosures and view the data. The FracFocus website, known as the Chemical Disclosure Registry (or Registry), represented a unique resource and a useful repository of chemical usage information.

Initially, data entry into the Registry by Operators was voluntary. However, during the first year of FracFocus' existence, several state agencies adopted regulations requiring Operators to enter data into the Registry for each hydraulic fracture job performed on oil and gas wells. The number of wells for which data was entered into the Registry grew rapidly. As of 2023, 26 states either require or allow companies to officially disclose chemical data via FracFocus.



Chapter 2 – Introduction

Contents of This Guide

This guide includes information on the different components of the FracFocus application, users authorized to review and enter information, and how the information is reviewed and entered. Many screen shots are included to show users what the system looks like and to indicate where information should be entered when navigating the Registry.

There are areas of the application designated for specific entities. These include:

- **Operating Company** Companies that operate wells that have had hydraulic fracturing jobs performed on them. This includes wells associated with the Oil & Gas industry and those outside of the industry. An Operating Company has the responsibility to submit their disclosure reports to FracFocus.
- **Registered Agents** Operator approved consultants/users who support said Operators in reviewing, entering, and potentially submitting data on the Operator's behalf.
- Service Companies Companies that typically conduct the hydraulic fracturing job and prepare the initial disclosure data for Operators.

The following chapters review the available actions for each entity and are created to provide comprehensive instructions on the system's use.

Defining Entities and Associated Roles



System Requirements

For optimal functionality and performance FracFocus requires:

- The use of a modern and up-to-date web browser such as Google Chrome, Mozilla Firefox, Safari, or Microsoft Edge. FracFocus was not developed to be compatible with Microsoft Explorer.
- A major operating system such as Windows, macOS, Linux, Android, and iOS.
- Connection to stable and high-speed internet.
- A desktop PC or tablet with a screen that allows a resolution of 1024x768 or above. While FracFocus can adapt to various screen sizes and resolutions, a higher resolution will provide a better experience.

Chapter 3 – Understanding the Value of FracFocus

The purpose of FracFocus is to provide the general public with online access to information about the chemicals used in hydraulic fracturing jobs. The publicly available output provides well details, location, depth, and a list of the additives and component ingredients used. For each ingredient used, it provides the percentage of the ingredient within the additive, and the percentage of the ingredient in the whole of the job performed.

To understand how FracFocus works, it is useful to see how end users search for information and examine the format in which the resulting information is presented.

This chapter outlines how to locate a well and access the well disclosure submitted.

Find a Well

FracFocus allows users to search the public database for specific disclosures. Users may search for a well using Advanced Search or Map Search.

At the main FracFocus Data page, select 'FIND A WELL' located in the Dashboard at the top of the screen. Users will be directed to the Advanced Search. Users may switch to Map Search by selecting 'SWITCH TO MAP SEARCH' located at the upper left of Advanced Search.



Advanced Search

The Advanced Search allows users to locate wells by providing at least one of the following fields in the Advanced Search. Once provided, select 'Search Jobs' to search.

- State

Map

- Operator
- Job Date Range
- Well Name
- CAS Number
- API Well Number
- Ingredients (from drop-down list)

SWITCH TO MAP SEARCH				
	L	Advanced Sea	irch	
Sta		County Select A County	Wells Within County Select A Well	
Operator		Job Date Range	Well Name	
Select Al	Operator V	mm/dd/yyyy 🖬 to: mm/dd/yyyy	Enter a Well Name	
CA	S Number	API Well Number	Ingredients	
	ter a CAS Number	Enter an API Number	Select An Ingredient	~
		Search Jobs	Reset	

The Map Search allows users to locate wells using a map interface – this is useful to users who do not know the specific data on the Advanced Search but know the physical location of the well.

	Find a well in your area
	Find a well in your area
State	County City
Select A State \sim	Select A County 😪 Select A City 😪
SWITCH TO ADVANCED S	
Map Satellite	
R	

The End Product

The search results will populate a list of wells below the Advanced Search or below the Map. Users may select the well name or corresponding 'Disclosure(s)' button in the list to view the individual well page with disclosure(s) information.

EBET2 390			
			Disclosure(s)
Operated by Vanguard Oper	rating, LLC		
API 25009213020000	State Montana	County Carbon	
Job End Date January	23rd 2018		

Here, users may select the 'PDF Disclosure Form' button to view a .PDF with the public disclosure (see below, Systems Approach format).

Chemical Disclosure Registry	FIND A WELL	EXPLORE » LEARN » FOR OPERATORS	
< BACK TO SEARCH Disclosure(s) for EBET2 390 Operated by Vanguard Operating, LLC API: 25-009-21302-00-00		Map Satellite	anges.
State County Indian Wontana Federal Veil Job Completed: 1/23/2018 Total Base Water Volume: 69,853 Total Base Non-Water Volume: True Vertical Depth: 5,737			
Hydraulic Fracturing Fluid Composition Marter SAND Solvent Naptha (pet.) heavy aliphatic	14808-60-71364742-47-80.3	.09300 .75405 37117	Form
Guar Gum Choline Chloride Water Water Methanol	67-48-1 0.1 7732-18-5 0.6 7732-18-5 0.6 67-56-1 0.6	30931 12890 05524 05070 04855	

Elements of the .PDF Disclosure

The .PDF disclosure seen to the right is an example of an output for a Systems Approach disclosure (multiple pages). The information shown on the disclosure .PDF file is comprised of the data submitted by the Operator for each hydraulic fracturing job performed.

The box near the top of the .PDF provides information on the well, its location, and how much water was used. It is known as the "header information."

The Hydraulic Fracturing Fluid composition section lists each primary additive, who supplied the product, why that additive is used, and then lists the individual ingredients below the green line. For each ingredient, the chemical name and its CAS number are listed along with the percentages in the additive and percentage in the whole frac fluid. The disclosure percentage is expressed on a mass basis. The format of a MSDS+ disclosure approach differs slightly by linking individual chemicals to the products.

A new feature allows for the submission of Water Source data and is located next to the header data.

	Job Start Date:		1/23/2018				
	Job End Date:		1/23/2018				
	State:		Montana				
	County:		Carbon				
	API Number: Decator Name:		5-009-21302-00-00 ard Operating, LLC				
	e and Number:	vangu	EBET2 390		rrac	FOCL	JS
	Latitude:		45.02266000		Chemical Di	sclosure Regi	stry
	Longiludo:		-108.88855000				
	Datum:		NAD83	GROUN	WATED)	
	Foderal Well:		YES	GROON	UWAIER		O'L COM
	Indian Well: Vertical Depth:		NO 5.737	PROTECTION	N COUNCIL		Oil & Gas
Total Base Wate			69.853				
Total Base Non							
Hydraulic Frac	turing Fluid Com	position:					
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	Ingredients	Chemical Abstract Service Number (CAS #)	Maximum Ingredient Concentration in Additive (% by mass)**	Maximum Ingredient Concentration in HF Fluid (% by mass)**	Comments
3-1	QES	Breaker					
				Listed Below			
Buffer -4L	QES	Buffer					
				Listed Below			
WG-1SLR	QES	Guar slurry					
				Listed Below			
NE-1	QES	Non Emulsifier					
nu-1	WE9	won Emulsitier					
				Listed Below			
KCI-2SUB	OES	KCL subsitute					
012000	~L0	ILOF SUPSIFIE					
				Listed Below			
XLB-2	OES	Crosslinker					
				Listed Below			
FR-1	QES	Breaker					
				Listed Below			
Water	Vanguard Natural	fluid					
	Resources		fresh	7732-18-5			
			1000	11-02-10-0			
BIO-2L	QES	BIOCIDE					
				Listed Below			
tems above are Tr	ade Names with the e	coeption of Base W	ater . Items below are the indi Water	vidual ingredients. 7732-18-5	100.00000	85 09300	
			SAND	14808-60-7	100.00000	13.75405	
			Solvent Naplha (pel.)	64742-47-8	60.00000	0.37117	
			heavy aliphatic Guar Gum	9000-30-0	50.00000	0.30931	
			Choline Chloride	67-48-1	70.00000	0.12890	
			Water	7732-18-5	30.00000	0.05524	
			Water Methanol	7732-18-5 67-56-1	70.00000	0.05070	
		1	Sodium hydroxide	1310-73-2	30.00000	0.04055	
			Ammonium persulfate	7727-54-0	100.00000	0.02039	
			Boric acid	10043-35-3	10.00000	0.00625	
			Hydrotreated light distallate	064742-47-8	30.00000	0.00436	
			Tetrakis(hydroxymethyl) Phosphonium Sullate	55566-30-8	20.00000	0.00356	
			Sodium Borate	13840-56-7	5.00000	0.00312	
			Glycerol	56-81-5	5.00000	0.00312	
			Oxylalkylated alcohol	69227-21-0	5.00000	0.00073	
	1		Sodium Chloride	7647-14-5	5.00000	0.00073	





FracFocus OPERATOR GUIDE

Chapter 4 – Using FracFocus as an Operator

This chapter describes the actions an Operator can do within FracFocus. There are two different roles that can be assigned to users who are Operators. Operators can be assigned to both Supervisor and Data Submitter Roles:

- Supervisor A Supervisor has overall responsibility for the Operator's organization and registration with FracFocus and can add users to the organization and manage both Supervisor and Data Submitter roles of users.
- Data Submitter The Data Submitter role allows a user to manage the information on a disclosure and submit the disclosure for regulatory compliance to the public portion of FracFocus.

Getting Started as an Operator

Registering an Operating Company

The first thing an Operator must do is register to participate in FracFocus. The person who makes the initial registration for an Operator is automatically assigned the Supervisor role. If a user has previously registered for FracFocus, there is no need to register again. Registering a company implies that the company is not an existing organization registered in FracFocus. The system will perform a search to determine if registration information matches previous registrations.

To Register: If a company has not yet been registered, select 'Register' (at the top next to Login) or select the 'Register Company' button on the home screen.



Users will be directed to the New Registration form.

Users must input the required fields and create a password. Passwords are required to be a minimum of 8 characters in length. They also must contain at least 1 number, a lower-case and an upper-case letter, and at least 1 non-alphanumeric character (!@\$). Blank spaces are not supported.

Users must select EMAIL or PHONE for two-factor authentication. If a user prefers to receive authentication via phone, they are required to enter a mobile phone number that can receive text messages.

Select Operator from the organization types. When registering a new organization, users may only select one type of entity.

After reviewing the application for accuracy and agreeing to the Web Site Terms and Conditions of Use, select 'Apply for FracFocus Account'.

User Information FIRST NAME *		
	LAST NAME *	
	Last Name	
EMAIL/USERNAME *	CONFIRM EMAIL *	
userguide@email.com	userguide@email.com	
CONTACT PHONE (FORMAT MUST BE: 555-555-5555) *		
555-555-5555		
PASSWORD *	CONFIRM PASSWORD *	
	Passwords are required to be a minimum of 8 characters in length. They also must contain at least 1 number, lower-case and upper-case letter, and at least	
TWO SACTOD AUTHENTICATION SETTINCS +	non-alphanumeric character ((@S). Blank spaces are not supported.	
	MOBILE PHONE (10 DIGITS ONLY, NO SPACES OR SPECIAL CHARACTERS)	
EMAIL PHONE Organization	MOBILE PHONE (10 DIGITS ONLY, NO SPACES OR SPECIAL CHARACTERS)	
EMAIL PHONE Organization	MOBILE PHONE (10 DIGITS ONLY, NO SPACES OR SPECIAL CHARACTERS)	
EMAIL PHONE Organization Information NAME • User Guide Operator	MOBILE PHONE (10 DIGITS ONLY, NO SPACES OR SPECIAL CHARACTERS)	
EMAIL PHONE Prone Organization Information NAME • User Guide Operator	MOBILE PHONE (10 DIGITS ONLY, NO SPACES OR SPECIAL CHARACTERS)	
EMAIL PHONE Prone Organization Information NAME * User Guide Operator ADDRESS LINE 2	MOBILE PHONE (10 DIGITS ONLY, NO SPACES OR SPECIAL CHARACTERS) ADDRESS LINE 1 * 123 User Street CITY *	
Organization Information	ADDRESS LINE 1*	
EMAIL PHONE PHONE Organization Information NAME User Guide Operator ADDRESS LINE 2 STATE	MOBILE PHONE (10 DIGITS ONLY, NO SPACES OR SPECIAL CHARACTERS) ADDRESS LINE 1 * 123 User Street CITY * City ZIP CODE (5 DIGITS ONLY, NO SPACES OR SPECIAL CHARACTERS) *	

If the system finds a matching existing organization registration, it will display it at the top of the form.

NEW REGISTRATION
It appears that your company may already be registered with FracFocus. Please verify that your company is not already registered before proceeding with registration.
gwpc: 133 N. MacArthur Blvd. Oklahoma City OK 73142 - Registered as Operator

If the user's company is not represented in the list, scroll to the bottom, and check the box to confirm the company is not listed. Select 'Apply for FracFocus Account' to proceed.

* THE COMPANY I'M TRYING TO REGISTER IS NOT LI	STED ABOVE. I WOULD LIKE TO PROCE	ED WITH THE REGISTRATION.
	Apply for FracFocus Account	Ū

After the application has been submitted, the user will receive an email to verify the email address associated with their account. Before the approval can be completed, the user must verify the email submitted in the application.

Chemical Disclosure Registry		FIND A WELL ABOUT USER GUIDES *
Home > Authentication > Register	NEW REGISTRATION Thank you for your registration submission. Your application will be reviewed in the next 3-5 days for approval. Before we complete that approval, you will need to have verified the email submitted in the application. Please check your inbox for an email. Use the link provided in the email to complete your application process. If you do not receive the email soon, please check your Junk/Other email folders. You can also request the email again by asking for it to be resent via Resend email confirmation	FIND A WELL ABOUT USER GUIDES *
www.fracfocus.org Find a Well Training Operator FAQ	This site is protected by rsCAPTCHA and the Google Privacy Policy and Terms of Service apply.	© Copyright GWPC, 2023 Terms of Use

L	OGIN
Your account is pending once your account setup completed/approved; or	
inbox for an email with t	rour email, please check your the subject line Confirm Your d email confirmation link structions.
If you are still having pro Company's Supervisor.	oblems, please contact your
WIAIL	
MAIL *	
	Login
ASSWORD *	Login our password?
ASSWORD *	

Once the user's email is verified, the application will be reviewed in the next 3-5 business days for approval by a FracFocus Support Administrator. Once the user is approved, they will receive an email acknowledging the approval.

Please note – users will not be able to login to FracFocus until their account has been approved. If a user tries to login, they will receive a notice stating the account is pending approval.

Once approved, use the link from the email or return to <u>https://www.fracfocusdata.org</u>. Enter the email, password, and complete the two-factor authentication once prompted.

To Login: Start at the FracFocus homepage (<u>www.fracfocusdata.org</u>). At the top left of the screen (next to the FracFocus logo), select 'Login'. Users will be prompted to enter their email address, password, reCAPTCHA, and complete the two-factor authentication to get started.

Chemical Disclosure Registry		FIND A WELL 🛈	ABOUT 🛈	USER GUIDES +
Home				
	WELCOME			
	This Chemical Disclosure Registry website (FracFocus) facilitates the data collection of chemicals used during the fracturing of oil and gas wells. For access to the data and educational materials on FracFocus please visit the public website at FracFocus.Org. These websites, hosted by the Ground Water Protection Council (GWPC), provide a central location for public and industry to communicate and relay information on the chemicals used during the process of hydraulic fracturing of oil and gas wells. The FracFocus website provides education tools to the public on the topic of hydraulic fracturing in relation to the data collected here.			
	GWPC is uniquely suited to host these websites due to their impartial nature and ties to the regulatory community. This website provides a means for industry to supply hydraulic fracturing chemical data in a consistent and centralized location. This open process assists both public and industry by supplying a centralized repository for the data.			
	These websites provide the following:			
	A means to Search for submitted chemical records by State/County, Operator and Well.			
	An Education and Informative site for the public and industry on Hydraulic Fracturing Chemicals.			
	FracFocus has instituted a Help Desk to address any issues you may have in using the system. You can reach the Help Desk by sending an email to: FracFocus@gwpc.org.			
	Register Company			
www.fracfocus.org Find a Well 🕥 Training Operato	r FAQ This site is protected by reCAPTCHA and the Google Privacy Policy and Terms of Service apply.		۰	Copyright GWPC, 2023 Terms of Use

Chemical Disclosure Register		FIND A WELL ①	ABOUT () USER GUIDES
Home Authentication Login			
	LDGIN MAIL * Userguid@@email.com MASSWORD *		
www.fractocus.org Find a Well 🕧 Training Operator FAQ	This site is protected by reCAPTCHA and the Google Privacy Policy and Terms of Service app	aly.	.© Copyright GWPC, 20 Terms of U

The Operator Dashboard

After successfully logging in, users will be directed to the Operator Dashboard that displays Notifications, Data Download, Disclosures, the Upper Right-Hand Navigation, and the Left-Hand Navigation Menu. Each of these dashboard components allow users to perform actions in the system based on their assigned roles.

/ Disclosures	0					NOTIFICAT								
	Ū					DATA DOW				1000		-		
Party micals	Ū	VIEW: All (5) GRID INFC: ①	~ ()	MOR	DISCLOS	URES						Export Data	0
nage Users ompanies	0	Permit Id	=	API Number =	Well Name and N ≡	Job Start Date	Job End Da	te ≡	Last Edit	= 1	Submit Date	=	Submitted By	
		MF12345			User Guide Test Well 1	12/5/2023	5/1/2024		5/9/2024		5/9/2024			
	0			34-059-24230-01-00	Example Well 1	4/14/2020	4/14/2023		5/1/2024		N/A			
				35-015-21319-00-00	EXAMPLE WELL	4/14/2023	4/14/2024		5/6/2024		5/6/2024			
				35-151-00001-00-00	STEWARD "C"(STEW	8/5/2021	8/15/2021		5/1/2024		N/A			
				35-151-00001-00-00	STEWARD "C"(STEW	8/5/2021	8/15/2021		5/1/2024			ĸ	< Page 1 of 1	> >
												100		
na P na	nge Disclosures arty nicals nge Users mpanies	age Disclosures O arty nicals O uge Users mpanies O	arty view: All (5) crato area of the second	arty O View: All (5) C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C C	Image Disclosures Image Disclosures	nge Disclosures arty nicals UNEW: All (5) ↓ GRID NEFO: Permit Id MF12345 MF1234	Image Disclosures O Data Down arty incals VIEW: All (5) • O Disclosures Disclosures	Inge Disclosures Data DOWNLDAD arty incals View: All (5) Image Operation DisclosUREs unt Permit Id Image April	Inge Disclosures Data DownLDAD arty incals VEV: All (5) O DiSCLOSURES ono Disclosures Disclosures Disclosures ono Permit Id Image Application Disclosures Disclosures ont Image Application Application Disclosures Disclosures ont Image Application Image Application	Inge Dischosures O Data DOWNLOAD arty inclais View: All (5) • O DisclosUres und Permit Id = API Number = Weil Name and N = Job Sart Date = Job End Date = Last Edit unt O Scillabel Scillabel Job Sart Date = Job End Date = Last Edit unt O Scillabel Earnpile Weil 1 12/5/2023 5/1/2024 5/9/2024 34-059-24230-01-00 Example Weil 1 4/14/2020 4/14/2023 5/1/2024 35-015-21319-00-00 EXAMPLE WELL 4/14/2023 4/14/2024 5/6/2024 35-15-10001-00-00 STEWARD "CYSTEW 8/5/2021 8/15/2021 5/1/2024	Inge Disclosures Data DownLDAD arty inclais Vev: All (5) O DiSCLOSURES unt Permit id = API Number Weil Name and N Job Sart Date = Jab End Date = Last Edit = unt 0 Vev: All (5) O DiscLosures unt 34-055-24230-01-00 Example Weil 1 1/1/2023 5/1/2024 5/9/2024 35-015-21319-00-00 EVAMPLE WEIL 4/1/4/2023 4/14/2023 5/9/2024 35-151-0001-00-00 STEWARD 'C'(STEW 0/5/2021 8/15/2021 5/1/2024	Ange Disclosures O DATA DOWNLOAD arty inclass View: All (5) • O DisclosUREs orio inso. O orio inso. O • O DisclosUREs unt • O • O • O • DisclosUREs unt • O • O • O • O • O unt • O • O	Inge Disclosures Disclosures arty inclusion View: All (5) O Disclosures under Signation View: All (5) O Disclosures View: All (5) O under Signation View: All (5) O Disclosures Disclosures Disclosures under Signation Mitization E Mell Number View Guide Test Well 1 12/5/2023 5/1/2024 S/9/2024 S/9/2024 under Signation Signation Example Well 1 4/14/2020 4/14/2023 5/1/2024 N/A under Signation Signation Signation Signation Signation Signation Signation under Signation Signation Signation <	Inge Disclosures O Disclosures Disclosures Epont Data arty inclas View: All (5 0) 0 Disclosures Epont Data arge Users inpanies Permit Id API Number Weil Name and N Job Sart Date I Jab Sart Date I Jast Edit Submit Data Submit Data Submit Data Submit Sate S

Users will see this menu on most FracFocus screens – this allows efficient navigation to other screens and to return to the dashboard. The options available depend on the role assigned to the user. This screen shows permissions for a user with both supervisor and data submitter roles.

Chemical Disclosure Registry		038			FIND A WELL	L 🛈 ABOUT 🛈	DASHBOARD 🛈 DISCLOS	SURES * MANAGE ORGANIZATI	ON V USER GUIDES V REPORTS
Add/Upload New Disclosures	Ū				NOTIFICATION	IS			
Manage Disclosures	Ū		AND IL		DATA DOWNLO.				
G 3rd Party Chemicals	Ū	VIEW: All (5) GRID INFO: ①	• ①	AD2	DISCLOSURI	ES			Export Data
Manage Users & Companies	Ū	Permit Id	≡ API Number ≡	Well Name and N =	Job Start Date 🛛 🗏	Job End Date	= Last Edit	≡ Submit Date	≡ Submitted By ≡
Edit Account	Ū	MF12345	34-059-24230-01-00	User Guide Test Well 1 Example Well 1	12/5/2023 4/14/2020	5/1/2024 4/14/2023	5/9/2024 5/1/2024	5/9/2024 N/A	
			35-015-21319-00-00 35-151-00001-00-00	EXAMPLE WELL STEWARD "C"(STEW	4/14/2023 8/5/2021	4/14/2024 8/15/2021	5/6/2024	5/6/2024 N/A	
			35-151-00001-00-00	STEWARD "C"(STEW	8/5/2021	8/15/2021	5/1/2024	N/A 1 to 5 of 5	i⊂ < Page1of1 > ⊃i

Find a Well

Directs users to the public disclosure interface on FracFocus.org to search for submitted disclosures.

About

Directs users to the About page which contains general information about FracFocus.

Dashboard

Directs users to the Dashboard – the home screen.

Disclosures

Allows users to add/upload new disclosures, manage disclosures, and manage 3rd party chemicals.

Manage Organization

Allows users to manage their organization's profile, users, relations, and set up organizational defaults.

Organization Defaults

Organization Defaults allows an Operating Company to edit default values used in the system. This menu item is only available to an Operator with a Supervisor role. To view and/or edit the Organization Defaults, select 'Manage Organization Defaults' in the Manage Organization drop-down (from the upper right-hand navigation menu).

The current Organization Defaults available are Water Density, Non Oil & Gas, and Percentage Hf Recalculation.

Water Density

The Water Density default allows an Operator Supervisor to set the default value of water density for the organization's data calculations in FracFocus.

Enter the water density in pounds-per-gallon in the value field. The default water density set by an Operator overrides the global water density value for the system. The Water Density is necessary to

Operator overrides the global water density value for the system. The Water Density is necessary to calculate the mass of Chemicals/Ingredients used if the value is not supplied and a recalculation is performed.

Non Oil & Gas

The Non Oil & Gas default allows an Operator Supervisor to enable or disable the organization's ability to view and manage non oil & gas wells (i.e., wells **not** associated with the production of oil and gas) in addition to oil and gas wells (i.e., wells associated with the production of oil and gas).

Please Note: This default value must be set to 'true' to enable the ability to view and manage non oil & gas wells. Only set to 'true' if submitting disclosure information on wells that are not associated with the oil and gas industry and involved in the production of oil and gas.

Percentage Hf Recalculation

The HfRecalculation Default allows an Operator Supervisor to either allow or deny the FracFocus system to offer recalculating the mass of chemicals/ingredients. This is used with adding 3rd party chemicals without a % HF Job where the user knows mass in pounds of chemicals added.

To allow the system to offer the HfRecalculation, ensure the value is set to true. To reject the system from offering the HfRecalculation, set the value to false.

Te Operatori Num: User Account ()	Logout		FIND A WELL O ABOUT O DASHBOARD O	DISCLOSURES * MANAGE ORGANIZATION * USER	GUIDES * REPORT
e Organization Organization I	Defaults				
ID INFO: ①		ORGANIZATION DEFAULTS	S		Export Data
Default Name	≡ Value	≡ Туре	≡ Last Modified By	≡ Last Modified	=
Water Density	8.34	Numeric		4/30/2024	
water Density					
Non Oil and Gas	true	Boolean		5/1/2024	

User Guides

Directs users to the Schema Guide and User Guide.

Reports

Directs users to a set of canned validation Operator Reports that provide insight into the disclosures submitted.

Left-Hand Navigation

The Left-Hand Navigation options provide the user with quick access to specific menu selections. The available items in the Left-Hand Navigation menu will be dependent on the user's role(s).

Add/Uploa New Discl	ad Iosures	o					NOTIFICATION	S			-	- 2-	
Manage D		0					DATA DOWNLO	AD					
3rd Party Chemical	S	o	VIEW: All (5) GRID INFO: ①	~ ()		AD-	DISCLOSUR	ES				Export Da	ata (
Manage L & Compar	Jsers nies	Ō	Permit Id	-	API Number =	Well Name and N	Job Start Date	Job End Date	E Last Edit	= 1 :	Submit Date	Submitted By	
Edit Account		ō	MF12345		34-059-24230-01-00	User Guide Test Well 1 Example Well 1 EXAMPLE WELL	12/5/2023 4/14/2020 4/14/2023	5/1/2024 4/14/2023 4/14/2024	5/9/2024 5/1/2024 5/6/2024	1	5/9/2024 N/A 5/6/2024		
					35-151-00001-00-00	STEWARD "C"(STEW	8/5/2021	8/15/2021	5/1/2024		V/A		
					35-151-00001-00-00	STEWARD "C"(STEW	8/5/2021	8/15/2021	5/1/2024		N/A 1 to 5 of	5 K < Page 1 of 1	
									and see 2				

Add/Upload New Disclosures



Operator users with the Data Submitter role will have this menu option. This menu item directs users to the New Disclosure page. Users may also access this page from the Add/Upload New Disclosure drop-down item from the Disclosures option in the navigation menu.

See section "Creating a New Disclosure" below in this guide for detailed instructions for adding/uploading new disclosures.

Manage Disclosures



This menu item directs users to the Manage Disclosures page. Users can also access this page from the Manage Disclosures drop-down item from the Disclosures option in the navigation menu.

Here, users can manage Submitted, Pending, Amending, Deleted or All disclosures from their company. (Note: deleted disclosures are created during the process of editing/amending submissions and will be removed from the system after a 6month holding period.) Users can additionally manage their disclosures from the Disclosures table on this Operator Dashboard (see "Disclosures" section below).

On the Manage Disclosures page, use the View drop-down to narrow disclosures by Well Type Grouping and Status. Users have the option to export their data into an excel spreadsheet with the Export Data button to review offline.

			DATA DOWNLOAD			
			·			
ID INF Pending Oil And Gas (3)	0		DISCLOSURES		Export	Data (
Submitted Oil And Gas (0) Amending Oil And Gas (0) Deleted Oil And Gas (1)	Well Name and Number	≡ Job Start Date	≡ Job End Date	≡ 🔰 Last Edit	=	
-015. Pending Non Oil And Gas (0) Submitted Non Oil And Gas (0)	EXAMPLE WELL	4/14/2023	4/14/2024	5/1/2024	0	
-151. Amending Non Oil And Gas (0) Deleted Non Oil And Gas (0)	S	8/5/2021	8/15/2021	5/1/2024		
-059-24230 01 00	Example Well 1	4/14/2020	4/14/2023	5/1/2024		
					1 to 3 of 3 i⊂ < Page 1 c	5f 1 >

3rd Party Chemicals



This menu item directs users to the 3rd Party Chemicals page. The 3rd Party Chemicals page is used to enter additives and the chemicals/ingredients that comprise that additive to a list where they can be used by a data submitter in the edit disclosure reports screen. This feature allows the user to build a set of additives that can be used on multiple disclosure reports and speed the creation of a disclosure report. Instructions for adding a new 3rd party chemical (or additive) are outlined below.

Users with the Data Submitter role have the ability to add and edit 3rd party chemicals. Users with the Supervisor role can only review the list.

Add New Additive

To create a new additive, input the Trade Name, Supplier Name, and Purpose Name then select (+) to add. Once the additive is displayed in the Additives List table, users may add chemicals/ingredients to the additive.

User Guide Operator Operatori Num: User Account ① Logout	FIND A WEI	L () ABOUT () DASHBOARD () DISCLOSURI	ES * MANAGE ORGANIZATION * USER GUIDES *
Home Home Third Party Purposes			
Add New Additive Create an additive, then add chemicals/ingredients to that TRADE NAME * Special Sand	ARD PARTY CHEMICALS additive for use when adding/editing a disclosure.	PURPOSE NAME * Proppant	0
Additives List			Edit Help Info Export Data

Adding Ingredients

To manage an Additive's ingredients, select the drop-down (i.e. ">" arrow next to Trade Name of Additive)

Select the + from the ingredients table to add an ingredient

	User Guide Operator berator/ Num: ser Account ① Logout		FIND A WELL ()	ABOUT () DASHBOARD () I	DISCLOSURES + MANAGE O	RGANIZATION 🔻 USER GU
ne 🕨 Disclosure 🕨 1	Fhird Party Purposes					
		3RD P	ARTY CHEMICALS			
d New Additive		and states of the second states and states to state and	di setta su se			
ADE NAME *	radd chemicals/ingredients to that	additive for use when adding/editing a SUPPLIER NAME *	disclosure.	PURPOSE NAME *		
	⁽⁾		0		(1)	(
ditives List					Edit Help Ir	nfo Export Data
Trade Name 个	Supplier	Purpose	Created Date	Last Activity Date	Status	
✓ Special Sand	Sand Supplier	Proppant	8/9/2023	8/9/2023	Active	•2
CAS#	Ingredient Name		nt High Additi Is MSDS No Rows To Show	Ingredient Comments		Ð

Users will be directed to input the new ingredient information. The CAS Number and Ingredient Name are required fields. If a CAS Number from the existing dropdown list is selected, the Ingredient Name field will populate. Users may input the % High Additive and any additional comments regarding the ingredient. The Ingredient Common Name field is read-

4		GREDIENT
*CAS NUMBER		*INGREDIENT NAME
7631-86-9	× •	Silicon Dioxode
INGREDIENT COMMON NAME		% HIGH ADDITIVE
IS MSDS INGREDIENT		COMMENT
1	Add	Cancel

only and will populate based on previous use of that chemical's CAS Number in FracFocus.

For the special cases of Proprietary, Trade Secret, CAS Not Assigned, and Confidential ingredients, input the value (ex. "Proprietary") in the CAS Number field and hit enter. If a special case has been entered for the CAS Number, claimant information fields (Company Name, First Name, Last Name, Email, and Phone) will appear for input after adding.

If the ingredient is an MSDS Ingredient, check the checkbox under 'Is MSDS Ingredient'. Both MSDS and non-MSDS ingredients can be entered for an additive.

After the information is entered, select 'Add' to add the ingredient.

Once the ingredient has been added, it will populate in the Additive List drop-down. By clicking on the fields of the ingredient in an Additive, users can edit the ingredient.

		3RD F	PARTY CHEMICALS			
Add New Additive		0101				
create an additive, then	add chemicals/ingredients to that ad	ditive for use when adding/editing	a disclosure.			
RADE NAME *		SUPPLIER NAME*		PURPOSE NAME *		
	O		0		0	(+
dditives List					Edit Help Info	Export Data
Trade Name 个	Supplier	Purpose	Created Date	Last Activity Date	Status	
	Sand Supplier	Proppant	8/9/2023	8/9/2023	Active	•0
✓ Special Sand						
 Special Sand CAS# 	Ingredient Name	Perce	ent High Additi Is MSDS	Ingredient Comments		()

Manage Users & Companies



This menu item directs users with the Supervisor role to the Organization Users page where they can manage the following:

Users Tab:

- Add New Data Users
- Add New Supervisors
- Add existing users to the organization
- Manage organization users' roles

Companies Tab:

- Add New Service Company Relationships
- Add New Registered Agent Relationships
- Manage Registered Agent and Service Company Relationships

Users can navigate between the Organization Users and Organization Relationships pages with the Users and Companies tabs.

User Guide Operator Operatori Num: User Account ① Logout	FIND A WELL) ABOUT () DASHBOARD ()	DISCLOSURES * MANAGE ORGANIZATION *	USER GUIDES . * REPORTS . *
Home Organization Manage Users				
ACCOUNT Name: Organization: User Guide Operator Email:	Phone:			Î
USERS () COMPANIES ()				
New User O New Supervisor O	ORGANIZATION	USERS		Export Data (j)

The system requires all organizations to have at least one Supervisor. Supervisors cannot remove the role from their user accounts. If a Supervisor role needs to be removed from an account, another Supervisor of that organization must remove it.

Organizations may have multiple Supervisors and multiple Data Submitters. Users can be assigned to both roles.

Add a New Operator User or Supervisor (new to FracFocus)

To add a new organization user under an Operating company, that is also new to FracFocus, select either New User or New Supervisor under the Users Tab. (Note: example shows New User option selected – same process is followed for a New Supervisor.)

User Guide Operator Operatori Num: User Account ① Logout		FIND A WELL ① ABOUT ① D4	DASHBOARD () DISCLOSURES -	MANAGE ORGANIZATION + USER	GUIDES - REPORTS -
Home Organization Manage Users					
ACCOUNT Name: Organization: User Guide Operator Email:	Phone:				Î
USERS ① COMPANIES ①					
New User 🕜 New Supervisor 🛈		ORGANIZATION USERS			Export Data

Next, enter the email address of the new organization user to verify the email address is not already registered to FracFocus. Select 'Next' to check for existing user credentials and continue.

User Guide Operator Operator Num: User Account O Logout	FIND A WELL () ABOUT () DASHBOARD () DISCLOSURES * MANAGE ORGANIZATION * USER GUIDES * REPORTS *
Home	
ACCOUNT Name: Organization: User Guide Operator Email; Phone:	
USERS ① COMPANIES ①	
EMAIL ①	ORGANIZATION USERS
	Next O Cancel O

Users will be directed to the New User form, also known as an Account form. Enter the new user's required information: first name, last name, email address (pre-populated) and two-factor authentication settings. Users may assign an Office/Region to the new user. Then select 'Create Account & Email User'. This will send an email to the user with steps to complete their account setup and login for the first time.

User Guide Operator Operatori Num: User Account ① Logout	FIND A WELL	ABOUT ① DASHBOARD ①	DISCLOSURES * MANAGE ORGAN	IZATION * USER GUIDES * REPORTS *
Home > Organization > Manage Users				
ACCOUNT Name. Organization: User Guide Operator Email:	Phone			Î
USERS () COMPANIES ()				
	ORGANIZATION	V USERS		
	NEW USE	ER		
	User Informat	ition		
FIRST NAME*	LAST NAME*	EMAIL *	OFFICE / REGION	0
	Two-Factor Authenticat	ation Settings		
Email Phone	MOBILE PHONE (10 DIGITS ONLY, NO SPACES OR SPECIAL CHARACTERS)			
	Create Account & Email User	Cancel (1)		

The new user's account will be in a pending state after the account is created. Before the user logs in for the first time, the new user's first name, last name, office/region, and email may be edited by an Organization Supervisor. If the email was entered incorrectly, it can be edited, and the email can be resent by selecting 'Resend Activation Email'. At this point in the process the account can be deleted. Once the user has logged in for the first time, the account can no longer be deleted.

User Guide Operator Operatori Num: User Account ① Logout	FIND A WELL 🛈	ABOUT 🛈 DASHBOARD (DISCLOSURES * MANAGE ORGANIZA	TION * USER GUIDES * REPORTS
iome Organization Manage Users				
ACCOUNT Name Organization User Guide Operator Email Phone USERS O COMPANES O				
New User	ORGANIZATION USERS			Export Data
Fir ↑ ≡ Last Name ≡ Email ≡ Office/Region ≡ Superv	isor = Data Submitter =	Status =	Last Login Date = Added I	ву = =
Employe EmployeeLN example@example		Pending	Re-send Activation Email	00

Once the user is added, the name of the new user will display in the Organization Users list. The Supervisor can assign Supervisor and/or Data Submitter permissions to the new user by checking the corresponding checkboxes.

User Guide Operator Operator! Num: User Account ① Logout		FIND A WELL () ABO	UT 🛈 DASHBOARD 🛈	DISCLOSURES	MANAGE ORGANIZATION *	USER GUIDES *	REPORTS
ne Vorganization Manage Users							
CCOUNT ame: Organization: User Guide Operator Email:	Phone:						
USERS () COMPANIES ()							
New User 🕥 New Supervisor 🛈	c	RGANIZATION USEF	RS			Export Data	1
Fi ↑ = Last Name = Email =	Office/Region ≡ Supervisor ≡	Data Submi ≡	Status =	Last Login Date	≡ Added By	=	=
	2		Active	08/21/2023			9
Operato UserGuide			Active	08/17/2023			2

Add an Existing User

To add an Existing User to the organization, enter the email address of the user that has already registered and been approved in FracFocus. Users will be prompted by the dialog box below.

USER FOUND	
Do you wish to add the existing FracFocus user to your organization's user list and provide them permission to do work under your organization?	
Yes No	

Select 'Yes' to add the existing user to the organization. Once added, an organization Supervisor has permission to manage the existing user's roles with the organization.

Add a Service Company

Operators with the Supervisor role are able to add relationships with Service Companies to conduct hydraulic fracturing jobs and prepare initial disclosures for the Operators review and submittal.

To add a Service Company relationship, select the 'Companies' tab from the Manage Organization Users page or select 'Manage Organization Relations' from the Manage Organization drop-down in the navigation menu.

Select 'Add Service Company'

Carl Disclosure Registry User Account ① Logout		MANAGE ORGANIZATION PROFILE	
ne Organization Manage Org Relations		MANAGE ORGANIZATION USERS	
CCOUNT		MANAGE ORGANIZATION RELATIONS	
ame: Organization: User Guide Operator Email: Phone:		MANAGE ORGANIZATION DEFAULTS	
			-
Add Service Company 🕜 Add Registered Agent 🛈	ORGANIZATION RELATIONSHIPS		Export Data 👔
	E State Phone Company Type	= Status =	=) =)

Service Companies must be identified by name. Input the name (or as little three characters) into the Service Company Name search and select 'Search'.

User Guide Operator Operator Num: User Account () User Guide Operator Operator Num: User Account () User Guide Operator	FIND A WELL ① ABOUT ① DASHBOARD ① DISCLOSURES * MANAGE ORGANIZATION * USER GUIDES * REPORTS *
Home	
ACCOUNT Name Organization: User Guide Operator Email: Phone	i
USERS (D) COMPANIES (D)	
	ORGANIZATION RELATIONSHIPS
	NEW SERVICE COMPANY
SERVICE COMPANY (MINIMUM S CHARACTER TO NAME SEARCH)	
	Search O Cancel O

Service Company results will populate under the search. Select 'Add' on the desired Service Company to add a relationship with the company to the organization.

)		
SERVICE COMPANY NAME (MINIMUM 3 CHAR exa	RACTER TO SEARCH) *		ORGANIZATION RELATIONSHIPS NEW SERVICE COMPANY Search (1) Cancel (1)
Name	Address	Phone	
Texas Secondary Drilling, LLC 🛈	P.O. Box 716 jessica.tsoc@gmail.com Devine TX 78016	830-426-7111	Add 🛈
Heavy Equipment Rentals of Texas LLC 🕻	PO Box 897 Buda TX 78610	512-251-5603	Add 🛈
Example Service Company 🛈	444 Service Company St Niles OH 44486	555-555-5555	Add 🛈

The site will confirm adding the Service Company relationship to the organization. Select 'Yes, Add and Send Notification Email to Supervisor(s)' to continue.



Once approved, this allows any disclosure reports prepared by the selected service provider to enter the Operator disclosure queue.

A Service Company can prepare disclosure reports and upload them to an Operating company's queue. When this is done, a disclosure report is not available to the public – it is only available to the Operator. A Service Company does not have the ability to upload disclosure reports on behalf of an Operator into the main FracFocus registry. It is a two-step process:

- 1. The Service Company uploads the disclosure report to the Operator's queue
- 2. Following review by the Operator (or an authorized Registered Agent), the approved disclosure is uploaded to the FracFocus registry by the Operator or Registered Agent.

Add a Registered Agent

Operators with the Supervisor role are able to add relationships with Registered Agents to support reviewing, entering and potentially submitting disclosure reports on the Operator's behalf.

To add a Registered Agent, select the Companies tab under Manage Organization Users or select Manage Organization Relations from the Manage Organization drop-down in the navigation menu.

Select 'Add Registered Agent'

User Guide Operator Operator Num: User Account ① Logout	FIND A WELL O ABOUT O DASHBOARD O DISCLOSURES * MANAGE ORGANIZATION * USER GUID	ES * REPORTS *
Home Vorganization Manage Org Relations		
ACCOUNT Name Grganzaton User Guide Operator Email Phone		
Add Service Company O Add Registered Agent O	DRGANIZATION RELATIONSHIPS	xport Data

Registered Agents must be identified by name. Input the name (or as little as three characters) into the Registered Agent Name search and select 'Search'.

USERS () COMPANIES ()	
	ORGANIZATION RELATIONSHIPS
REGISTERED AGENT NAME (MINIMUM 3 CHARACTER TO SEARCH) *	NEW REGISTERED AGENT
	Search () Cancel ()

Registered Agent results will populate under the search. Select 'Add' on the desired Registered Agent to add a relationship to the organization.

USERS () COMPANIES	\odot	
		ORGANIZATION RELATIONSHIPS
REGISTERED AGENT NAME (MINIMUM 3 (CHARACTER TO SEARCH) *	NEW REGISTERED AGENT
test 🛈		
		Search (1) Cancel (1)
Name	Address	Phone
well test llc 🛈	3115 S. 85th E Ave Tulsa OK 74145	918-230-2242 Add 🛈
Test Registered Agency 🛈	222 RA Dr Warren OH 44484	222-222-2222 Add 🛈

The site will confirm adding the Registered Agent relationship to the organization. Select 'Yes, Add and Send Notification Email to Supervisor(s)' to continue.

		/Ell(i)	AROUT (1)	
	ADD ORGANIZATION			Ŭ
You are	e about to add this Registered Agent to the list of related o	organiza	ations.	
	Organization: Test Registered Agency			
	Yes, Add and Send Notification Email to Supervisor(s)	(i)		
	Cancel			

Once approved, the Registered Agent will be authorized to support the Operator with preparing, reviewing, editing, and potentially submitting disclosure reports into FracFocus.

Edit Account



This menu item directs users to the User Account page. This page allows users to manage account information and change their password. Operators can edit the following information on their account:

- First Name
- Last Name
- Phone Number
 - Primary
 - Cell
 - Two-Factor Authentication Type

To change your password, select 'Change Password'

Disclosures

The Disclosures table on the Operator Dashboard allows users to quickly manage their Pending, Submitted, Amending, and Deleted Disclosures for Oil & Gas and Non Oil & Gas Wells.

Chemical Disclosure Registry	storg Logout	FIND A WELL O ABOUT O DASHBOARD O DISCLOSUR	ES * MANAGE ORGANIZATION * USER GUIDES * REPORTS *
Add/Upload New Disclosures		NOTIFICATIONS	Export Data
Hanage Disclosures	GRID INFO: ① Notification Message		≡ Date ≡
3rd Party Chemicals	3 pending and amending disclosures less than a week old 3 pending and amending disclosures less than a month old		5/6/2024 5/6/2024
Manage Users & Companies	No Companies have sent Disclosures to Pending list in past month		5/6/2024
C Edit Account		•	1 to 3 of 3 K < Page 1 of 1 > ⇒
		DATA DOWNLOAD	
	VIEW: Pending Oil And Gas (2)	DISCLOSURES	Export Data
	API Number ≡ Well Name and Number ≡ Job Start Date 35-151-00001-00-00 STEWARD "C"(STEWARD#1) 1 8/5/2021		
	34-059-24230-01-00 Example Well 1 4/14/2020	4/14/2023 5/1/2024	
			1 to 2 of 2 IC < Page 1 of 1 > ⇒I
www.fracfocus.org Find a Well 🚺 Training	Operator FAQ This site is protected by ref	APTOHA and the Google Privacy Policy and Terms of Service apply.	© Copyright GWPC, 2023 Terms of Use

Here, users can Edit, Delete, and Export disclosure reports.

(• • • •	•]0		DISCLOSURES				Export Data 🛈
	Pending Oil And Gas (2) Submitted Oil And Gas (1)							
	Amending Oil And Gas (1) Deleted Oil And Gas (1)	e and Number 🛛 🗏	Job Start Date	≡ Job End Date	≡ Last Edit	=	=	
35-151-	Pending Non Oil And Gas (1) Submitted Non Oil And Gas (0)	"C"(STEWARD#1) 1	8/5/2021	8/15/2021	5/1/2024			
34-059-	Amending Non Oil And Gas (0) Deleted Non Oil And Gas (0) All (5)	Vell 1	4/14/2020	4/14/2023	5/1/2024			
						1 to	2 of 2 K	< Page 1 of 1 > >

Export Data

In some cases, it might be beneficial for an Operator to be able to assess the data input into FracFocus outside of the system or offline. In FracFocus, any page that presents a list of data can be downloaded in an Excel Spreadsheet. To download any list, select 'Export Data' to download the Excel Spreadsheet.



Often, disclosure reports will be created by a Data User under a Service Company and routed to the Operator Data Submitter or Registered Agent Data User for review. In other cases, Operators with the Data Submitter role may create their own disclosure reports. Only Operators with the Data Submitter role can create new disclosures. In FracFocus, disclosures can be created using two separate approaches – the Systems Approach and the MSDS+ Approach.

Systems Approach: The Systems Approach allows users to input the data for all additives and all ingredients in a single common list.

MSDS+ Approach: With the MSDS+ approach, the additives are grouped into separate lists depending on whether the chemicals are part of an SDS (Safety Data Sheet) or not, MSDS Chemical Ingredients and Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals. Usually, water and sand are included in the MSDS Chemical Ingredients list even though they are not part of an SDS. The MSDS chemicals are listed under their products used on the job.

Getting Started

To add a new disclosure, select Add/Upload New Disclosures from the Left-Hand Navigation menu or select Add/Upload New Disclosure from the Disclosures drop-down on the Upper Right-Hand Navigation menu.

Chemical Decloare Registry User Account ① Logout	FIND A WELL ① ABO	DISCLOSURES	MANAGE ORGANIZATION V USER GUIDES V
Add/Upload New Disclosures	NOTIFICATIONS	IANAGE DISCLOSURES	

Users will be directed to the New Disclosure Form. Users may upload a valid XML file to complete the Disclosure. If a valid XML file is not available, users can manually complete the disclosure.

Please Note: The 'Edit Help Info' button in the form will generate a pop-up with editing help that describes how to edit the fields, add new items, and save information.

Edit Help Info



Please note the tooltip icons. Hovering over these icons, will provide explanations for key fields and action buttons.

Upload and Submit XML File

If available, users may choose to upload an XML File to complete a disclosure. XML uploads may be used for all well types, including Oil, Gas, Brine, Class VI (CCUS), Energy Pressure Storage, Geothermal, and Hydrogen Storage.

1. Select 'Choose File'



- 2. Upload a valid XML file
- 3. Select 'Upload'

Constant Name Uniter Account () Logoxit	FIND A WELL () ABOUT () DASHBOARD () DISCLOSURES . MANAGE ORGANIZATION . USER GUIDES .
nome > Dischaute > Edit Disclosure/new	
NEW DISCLOSURE	i i
You are adding a new disclosure for: User Guide Operator Add a new disclosure by uploading a valid XML (file if a valid XML file is not available, the data can be added manually by completing th Upload XML Choose a valid XML file and click upload. Only upload a valid XML file A XML file compressed in a ZIP file is allowed. (Max Choose File MSDs+xml O Upload Other	

4. Information from the valid XML will populate the form.

lick upload. Ie A XML file compressed in a ZIP file is allowed. (M		IRE FOR SUBMISSION	
lick upload. lie, A XML file compressed in a ZIP file is allowed. (M	aximum Upload size of 4 MB.)		
lick upload. le. A XML file compressed in a ZIP file is allowed. (M	aximum Upload size of 4 MB.)		
	MANUA	AL ENTRY	
- 0			
JOB END DATE *		API NUMBER *	STATE & COUNTY
08/15/2021	E ()	35-151-00001-00-00	Oklahoma, Woods ()
FEDERAL WELL		INDIAN WELL	LATITUDE
0			36.835747
DATUM		TRUE VERTICAL DEPTH (FT)	TOTAL WATER VOLUME (GAL)
	• 0	8,871	0 19,866 0
0 200	0		
Edit H	ielp Info Export Data ()	Map Location	
	-		
at ↓			
	۲		
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		0564	
	(08/15/2021 FEERAL WELL () ARIAN KWSS84 TOTAL MAS (BS) 200 E011		JUE IND UNIT API NAMEE* 0 (8/15/2021) ID 0 (8/15/2021) ID <t< td=""></t<>

5. Select 'Preview PDF' at the bottom of the page to preview the disclosure



 After the information has populated, select 'Validate' to ensure there are no errors on the form for submittal. If there are any errors or warnings, they will populate at the top of the disclosure. Users <u>can</u> submit disclosures with warnings but <u>cannot</u> submit disclosures with errors.

Preview PDF		Validate Submit to FracFocus
acfocus.org Find a Well 🔘 Training Operator FAQ	This site is protected by reCAPTOHA and the Google Privacy Policy and Terms of Service apply.	© Copyright GMPC, 2 Terms of
Uter Gude Operator Operator Num: User Account () Logout ()	FIND A WELL ① ABOUT ① DASHBOARD ① DISCLOS	URES * MANAGE ORGANIZATION * USER GUIDE
a ▶ Disclosure ▶ Edit Disclosure u are preparing a disclosure for; User Guide Operator	PREPARE DISCLOSURE FOR SUBMISSION	
ALIDATION ERRORS	Export Data	
Section Message Type Message > Form Warning		Go to

7. Only Operators with the Data Submitter role have access to submit disclosures to FracFocus once the disclosure has been validated.

Preview PDF	•	Validate Submit to FracFocus
www.fracfocus.org Find a Well 🕥 Training Operator FAQ	This site is protected by reCAPTCHA and the Google Privacy Policy and Terms of Service apply.	© Capyright GWPC, 2023 Terms of Use

To enter disclosure information manually for **Oil & Gas Wells**, complete the required fields (marked with an asterisk) in the Disclosure Manual Entry form.

Note: Well Type must be Oil or Gas for the following.

Disclosure Edit Disclosure/new							
anual Entry Complete the form and click Save & Continue. Intervative: Select an entry method	JOI T	O BIND DATE* mm//dd/yyyy PEDEMAL WELL O	•		Ø	STATE & COUNTY Enter ADI Number () Lumide	
NGITUDE		TUM	• 0	TRUE VERTICAL DEPTH (FT)	C	TOTAL WATER VOLUME (GAL)	0
ITAL NON WATER VOLUME	0	(TAL MASS (LBS)	() Edit Help Info				
Water Source	Percent Ψ		÷				
	No Rows To S	bow					
		0 to 0 of 0 K	< Page 0 of 0 > >1				
			Cancel 0	Save & Continue			

Fields of Note:

- Entry Method*: In FracFocus, disclosures can be created using two separate approaches the default Systems Approach and the MSDS+ approach.
 - Systems Approach: Includes header data, Additive List, and Ingredient List
 - MSDS+: Includes header data, MSDS Chemical Ingredients List and Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals
- Well Type*: Oil or Gas
- Job Start Date*: Start date of the job performed
- Job End Date*: End date of the job performed
- API Number*: Must be in 14-digit format. Often, users will receive an API number in a shorter 10-digit format. If the API is entered as a 10-digit number, the four zeroes will be added automatically to the end of the API number. For most wells, the last 4 digits are "0" unless the well is a new lateral or new completion. Do not enter the dashes "-" between the sets of numbers these are added automatically
- State & County: Will auto-populate depending on the API Number provided
- Well Name and Number: Name and number of the well as submitted to State
- Federal Well (checkbox): Indicates if the well is on Federal land or has Federal mineral interests, such that information would be reported to the U.S. Department of Interior's Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
- Indian Well (checkbox): Indicates if the well is on Indian land or has Indian mineral interests, such that information would be reported to the U.S. Department of Interior's Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
- Latitude: Surface latitude location of the well, written as a decimal
- Longitude: Surface longitude location of the well, written as a decimal
- Datum: Datum associated with the longitude/latitude provided (NAD27, NAD83, or WGS84). This choice should correspond with the coordinate system used to locate the company's well.
- True Vertical Depth (ft): True vertical depth of the well (feet)
- Total Water Volume (gal): Total volume of the base water used in the job (gallons)
- Total Non Water Volume: Total volume of any base fluids, besides water, that are used in large amounts (e.g., CO2, Nitrogen, etc.) in the job to transport chemicals and proppant.
- Total Mass (lbs.): Total mass of the job pumped (pounds). Information can be entered here if users need to recalculate the % HF Mass information in the ingredients portion of the form.
- Water Sources: Add and track the percentage of water source types used during the job. Users will be able to input the percentage of the job performed using the water type selected. Select the type of water source with associated breakdown by TDS using the following codes:
 - a. Surface Water, <1000TDS
 - b. Surface Water, >1000TDS
 - c. Groundwater, <1000TDS
 - d. Groundwater, >1000TDS
 - e. Produced Water
 - f. Other, <1000TDS
 - g. Other, >1000TDS

Once the information has been entered, select 'Save and Continue'. At this point, users will move on to the section of the disclosure where chemical additives and ingredients are entered. This step will follow either the Systems Approach (see "Systems Approach" section below) or MSDS+ Approach (see "MSDS+ Approach" below).

Manual Entry – Non Oil & Gas Wells

To enter disclosure information manually for a **Non Oil & Gas Well Type**, complete the required fields (marked with an asterisk) in the Disclosure Manual Entry form.

Note: Well Type must be Brine, Class VI (CCUS), Energy Pressure Storage, Geothermal, or Hydrogen Storage for the following.

Edit Disclosure + Edit Disclosure/new								_
Manual Entry Complete the form and click Sa	ve & Continue.		MANUA	AL ENTRY				
ENTRY METHOD . Select an entry method		- 0						
JOB START DATE *		JOB END DATE *		PERMIT ID *		STATE*		
mm/dd/yyyy		mm/dd/yyyy			C	Please Select a State:	- (0
WELL NAME AND NUMBER						COUNTY *		
	0	FEDERAL WELL		INDIAN WELL		Please Select a County:	- (0
API NUMBER		LATITUDE		LONGITUDE		DATUM		
	0		0		0	WGS84	- (0
TRUE VERTICAL DEPTH (FT)		TOTAL WATER VOLUME (GAL)		TOTAL NON WATER VOLUME		TOTAL MASS (LBS)		
	0		0		0			G
Water Sources			Edit Help Info					
GRID INFO: ()								
Water Source	Percent 4	k	\oplus					
	No Rows	is To Show						
			+					
		0 0	K < 0 to 0 age 0 > 1 0 to 0 o					
								_
				Save & Continue ①				
			Cancel (i)					

Fields of Note:

- Entry Method*: In FracFocus, disclosures can be created using two separate approaches the default Systems Approach and the MSDS+ approach.
 - Systems Approach: Includes header data, Additive List, and Ingredient List
 - MSDS+: Includes header data, MSDS Chemical Ingredients List and Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals
- Well Type*: Brine, Class VI (CCUS), Energy Pressure Storage, Geothermal, or Hydrogen Storage
- Job Start Date*: Start date of the job performed
- Job End Date*: End date of the job performed
- Permit ID*: Permit ID/Number
- State*: State of the well
- County*: County of the well
- Well Name and Number: Name and number of the well as submitted to State
- Federal Well (checkbox): Indicates if the well is on Federal land or has Federal mineral interests, such that information would be reported to the U.S. Department of Interior's Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
- Indian Well (checkbox): Indicates if the well is on Indian land or has Indian mineral interests, such that information would be reported to the U.S. Department of Interior's Bureau of Land Management (BLM)

- Latitude: Surface latitude location of the well, written as a decimal
- Longitude: Surface longitude location of the well, written as a decimal
- Datum: Datum associated with the longitude/latitude provided (NAD27, NAD83, or WGS84). This choice should correspond with the coordinate system used to locate the company's well.
- True Vertical Depth (ft): True vertical depth of the well (feet)
- Total Water Volume (gal): Total volume of the base water used in the job (gallons)
- Total Non Water Volume: Total volume of any base fluids, besides fresh water, that are used in large amounts (e.g., CO2, Nitrogen, or recycled produced water) in the job.
- Total Mass (lbs.): Total mass of the job pumped (pounds). Information can be entered here if users need to recalculate the % HF Mass information in the ingredients portion of the form. Water Sources: Add and track the percentage of water source types used during the job. Users will be able to enter a percentage of the job performed using the water type selected. Select a type of water source with associated breakdown by TDS using the following codes:
 - a. Surface Water, <1000TDS
 - b. Surface Water, >1000TDS
 - c. Groundwater, <1000TDS
 - d. Groundwater, >1000TDS
 - e. Produced Water
 - f. Other, <1000TDS
 - g. Other, >1000TDS

Once the information has been entered, select 'Save and Continue'. At this point, users will move on to the section of the disclosure where chemical additives and ingredients are entered. This step will follow either the Systems Approach (see "Systems Approach" section below) or the MSDS+ Approach (see "MSDS+ Approach" section below).

Systems Approach

The Systems Approach allows users to input the data for all additives and all ingredients in common lists.

After the header information has been entered and the user has selected Save and Continue, the location of the well will show on the map. Users can visually verify that the map shows the correct location of the well.

Note: Example shows System Approach for Oil Well Type – the same process is followed for all Well Types.

JOB START DATE *	JOB END DATE *		API NUMBER *	STATE & COUNTY
04/14/2023	0 04/14/2024	. 0		0 0
WELL NAME AND NUMBER	FEDERAL WELL		INDIAN WELL	LATITUDE
EXAMPLE WELL 0	PEDERAL WELL		INDER WELL U	
LONGITUDE	DATUM		TRUE VERTICAL DEPTH (FT)	TOTAL WATER VOLUME (GAL)
G	WGS84	• 0		0
TOTAL NON WATER VOLUME	TOTAL MASS (LBS)			
0 0	0	0		
Water Sources		Edit Help Info	Map Location	
GRID INFO: ()			+	The second s
Water Source Percent	¥	(+)		2.3
Ne Ro	vs To Show			

The Prepare Disclosure for Submission page allows entry of additives and their ingredients.

Orsclosure > Edit Disclosu	re		-				
			ف				
Ind party ingredient(s)				•	Add sele	ted Ingredients	
			ADITIDA	IS LIST			
ade Name			Supplier		Purpose		
			No Rows 1	b Show			
							(\pm)
						0 to 0 of 0	H C Page 0 of 0 > H
			ف				
			INGREDIE	NTLIST			
AS Number	Ingredient Name	Common Name	% High Additive	% HF Job	Mass	Comment	Ð
			No Rows 1	o Show			

Systems Approach: Add 3rd Party Ingredients

1. Select the Add 3rd Party Ingredient(s) drop-down

Add 3rd party ingredient(s)		- Add sele	ected Ingredients
	ADDITIVES L	IST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rows To Sh	now	
			(\pm)
			0 to 0 of 0 I< C Page 0 of 0 > 31

2. Choose desired 3rd party ingredient(s)

Add 3rd party ingredient(s)		Add se	lected Ingredients
Special Sand			
	ADDITIVES	LIST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	l.
	No Rows To	Show	
			(\pm)
			0 to 0 of 0 IC C Page 0 of 0 > >I

3. Select 'Add Selected Ingredients' to add to the Additives and Ingredient List

× Special Sand		✓ Add selected Ing	redients
	ADDITIVE	SLIST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rows To) Show	
			(+)
			0 to 0 of 0 IC C Page 0 of 0 > >I
L			

Systems Approach: Add Additives

Enter the Trade Name, Supplier, and Purpose for each additive. Data is stored as soon as users tab into a subsequent field. Once the information has been entered, select + to add to the list.

User Guide Operator Operatori Num: User Account ① Logout		FIND A WELL () ABOUT () DASHBOARD () D	ISCLOSURES * MANAGE ORGANIZATION * USER G
Disclosure Edit Disclosure			
	ADDI	TIVES LIST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	
	No R	ws To Show	
Trade Name 1	Supplier	Purpose 1	Ŧ
			0 to 0 of 0 1< < Page 0 of 0 > >1
		1 A 7	

Systems Approach: Add Ingredients

Select to add an ingredient to the list. Ingredients are not linked to any specific additive, but rather are part of the overall list. For each ingredient, enter the CAS Number, Ingredient Name, % High Additive, and % HF job. Users can provide Mass and Comments if applicable. Select 'Add' to add to the Ingredient List. Users may edit the information in the table by selecting the list fields.

	ADD INGREDIENT	<u> </u>
CAS NUMBER		
	% HIGH ADDITIVE	
% HF JOB	MASS	
COMMENT		
	Add	
	-	

With the MSDS+ approach, the additives are split into two separate lists depending on whether the chemicals require preparation of an SDS (Safety Data Sheet) or not, MSDS Chemical Ingredients and Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals. Usually, water and sand are included in the MSDS Chemical Ingredients list even though they do not require preparation of an SDS.

After the header information has been entered and the user has selected 'Save and Continue', the location of the well will show on the map. Users can visually verify the map shows the correct location of the well. Users will be directed to the Prepare Disclosure for Submission page. This screen allows entry of the additives and their ingredients.

Please Note: Example shows MSDS+ Approach for Class VI (CCUS) Well Type – the same process is followed for all Well Types.



Corrector Name Corrector Name User Account () Logoun			FIND A WELL () ABOUT ()	DASHBOARD 🕢 DISCLOSURES + MA	ANAGE ORGANIZATION . + USER
Discussure + Edit Disclosure					
	10				
3rd party ingredient(s)			Add selected ingredien	ts -	
	MSDS CHEMICAL I	IGREDIENTS LIST			
rade Name	Supplier	Purpos			
	No Rows	o Show			
					Ð
				0 to 0 of 0	16 . C. Page 0 of 0 > >1
		л		0 to 0 of 0	
				0 to 0 of 0	16 < Page 0 of 0 > >1
S Number Ingredient Name Comm			Mass	0 to 0 of 0	
Shunber Ingredient Name Comm	ADDITIONAL NOR-1 on Name % High Additue	ISDS OHEMICALS	Mass		nc < Page 0 of 0 > >i
S Number Ingredient Name Comm	ADDITIONAL NON-1	ISDS OHEMICALS	lâns		16 < Page 0 of 0 > >1
S Number Ingredient Name Comm	ADDITIONAL NOR-1 on Name % High Additue	ISDS OHEMICALS	Mas		16 < Page 0 of 0 > >1
15 Number Ingrediert Name Comm	ADDITIONAL NOR-1 on Name % High Additue	ISDS OHEMICALS	Mas		16 < Page 0 of 0 > >1
	ADDITIONAL NOR-1 on Name % High Additue	ISOS CHEMICALS % M Job	Mas	Consent	H < Page 0 of 0 > H
AS Number tingrefient Name Comm	ADDITIONAL HONA on Name X High Additive Na Roma	ISOS CHEMICALS % M Job	Mas		H < Page 0 of 0 > H

MSDS+ Approach: Add 3rd Party Ingredients

1. Select the Add 3rd Party Ingredient(s) drop-down

Add 3rd party ingredient(s)		- Add select	ed Ingredients
E	ADDITIVE	S LIST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rows To	o Show	
			(\pm)
			0 to 0 of 0 IC C Page 0 of 0 > >1
	•	·	

2. Choose desired 3rd party ingredients

Add 3rd party ingredient(s)		Add selected I	ngredients
Special Sand			
	ADDITIVES LIS	ST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	I. I
	No Rows To Sho	w	
			(\pm)
			0 to 0 of 0 IC < Page 0 of 0 > >1
·			

3. Select 'Add Selected Ingredients' to add to the MSDS Chemical Ingredients and Additional Non-MSDS+ Chemicals Lists

× Special Sand		- Add selected	Ingredients
	ADDITIVES LI	IST	
Trade Name	= Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rows To Shr	ow	
			(+)
			0 to 0 of 0 I< < Page 0 of 0 > >I

MSDS+ Approach: Add MSDS Chemical Ingredients

Under the MSDS Chemicals Ingredients List, enter:

- Trade Name
- Supplier
- Purpose

Select + to add to the list

	MSDS CHEMICAL INGR	REDIENTS LIST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rows To Sh	how	
			0 to 0 of 0 I< < Page 0 of 0 > >I

MSDS+ Approach: Add Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals

Select + to add a non-MSDS chemical

			ADDITIONAL NON-	ASDS CHEMICALS			
CAS Number	Ingredient Name	Common Name	% High Additive	% HF Job	Mass	Comment	+
			No Rows	To Show			

The Add Ingredient form will display, where users may enter the CAS Number (if applicable), Ingredient Name, % High Additive, % HF Job, Mass, and Comments

For the special cases of Proprietary, Trade Secret, CAS Not Assigned, and Confidential ingredients, input the value (ex. "Proprietary") in the CAS Number field. If a special case has been entered for the CAS Number, claimant information fields (Company Name, First Name, Last Name, Email, and Phone) will allow for input after adding.

				INCODIAN
	ADD	ING	GREDIENT	
CAS NUMBER			INGREDIENT NAME	
Confidential	X	()	Confidential Ingredient Name	()
Confidential			% HIGH ADDITIVE	
		1		(j)
% HF JOB			MASS	
		0		(j)
COMMENT				
		()		
	Add	()	Cancel	
			NODO OFICINIONEO	

				ADDITIONAL N	ION-MSDS CHEMICALS		Edit H	ielp Info Export Data
S Number	Ingredient N	lame	Common Name	% High Additive	% HF Job	Mass	Comment	+
onfidential	Confidentia	I Ingredient Name		0	0			
MPANY NAME ser Guide Operator	Ū	FIRST NAME First Name	O	LAST NAME Last Name	0	EMAIL email@address.com	PHONE 111-111-1111	0

If the ingredient has a CAS number, enter it in the CAS Number box. Ensure the correct format is used with numbers and dashes. If entered incorrectly, the ingredient will not populate in the drop-down. Users may enter the name of the ingredient or choose one of the options from the drop-down list provided by the system (based on the CAS number).

	ADD INC	GREDIENT	
CAS NUMBER		INGREDIENT NAME	
Select a CAS Number	→ (i)		0
INGREDIENT COMMON NAME		% HIGH ADDITIVE	
	0		()
% HF JOB		MASS	
	0		0
COMMENT			
	0		
	Add (i)	Cancel 🛈	
	REDITIONALING	NODO OTIENIIO LEO	

Fields of Note:

- % High Additive: Often the SDS shows the percentage of each ingredient as a range. Users should enter the high end of the percentage range in the % High Additive box.
- % HF Job: Here, users will enter what percent of the ingredient is used in the whole job (% by mass). For disclosures that are generated manually (not those already prepared by the Service Company), users need to calculate the percentage by mass of the total frac job made up by each ingredient. Users do not need to estimate the mass for water it is automatically calculated from the volume of water entered in the header information. The proportions of all the other additives are then recalculated by FracFocus. For nearly all the ingredients other than water and sand, the % HF Job numbers will be very small (having several zeros behind the decimal point). When entering % HF Job numbers, it is important to enter the percentage rather than a decimal version of the number. For example, if the actual % HF is 0.00056%, and the decimal version is 0.0000056 the number that should be entered in the field is 0.00056.
- Mass: The ingredient Mass box is generally left blank. It is used, however, when a new additive is entered onto an existing disclosure report.

When finished, select 'Add' to submit to the list. The additive will save and populate in the Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals list. Users can then enter information for more additives. If a user wants to remove a particular additive from the disclosure report, select the red trash can that corresponds with the additive.

Submitting to FracFocus

After all disclosure information has been entered, users can preview the disclosure by selecting 'Preview PDF'. The disclosure will download as a .PDF to the user's device for preview.



To submit the disclosure, users first need to select 'Validate' to validate the information and check for any errors or warnings

Validate

Any warnings or errors will populate in the Validation Errors list. In FracFocus, users can submit a disclosure with warnings. Users must correct any errors to submit the disclosure to FracFocus. Use the Go To buttons to navigate to the error/warning.

VALIDATION ERRORS

VALIDATION ER	INON3	Export Data			
Section	Message Type	Message			
> Form	Error	Job Start Date must be greater than 1/1/2011		Go to	Î
> Form	Error	Submitted Latitude & Longitude are not within the bounds of the County represented in the API Number		Go to	
> Ingredient	Error	Percent HF Job cannot be empty or negative		Go to	
> Well	Error	True Vertical Depth must be less than or equal to 30000 feet		Go to	Ŧ
			1 to 11 of 11	K ≤ Page 1 of 1 >	Я

rt Data

Once all errors have been corrected, select 'Validate' to validate the disclosure. Once validated, select 'Submit to FracFocus' for submittal.

Submit to FracFocus

The previous section details how an Operator with the Data Submitter role can create and submit new disclosures. This is useful information for understanding data entry methods. However, most of the disclosure reports are created by Service Companies and submitted to the Operator's queue. The Operator must review these disclosures and edit them as necessary. When disclosures are complete, the Operator sends them for validation by the FracFocus code. When validation is successful, the disclosures are submitted into the FracFocus database, and the information is available to the public.

This section describes the procedures for reviewing, editing, validating, and submitting disclosures. It also explains how other additives, not included by the Service Companies, can be added to a disclosure.

Only Operators with the Data Submitter role have access to edit and submit disclosures to FracFocus. Operators without the Data Submitter role only have access to review the disclosures in the queue.

Reviewing and Editing Existing Disclosure Reports

Navigate to the Disclosures table (on the Operator dashboard) or the Manage Disclosures page. Data Submitters can edit Oil & Gas, and Non Oil & Gas Pending Disclosures. Select the pencil to edit a pending disclosure report.

Home Home	ures				
		DATA DOWNLOAD			
		J			
VIEW: Pending Non Oil And Gas (1 GRID INF Pending Oil And Gas (3)	I) > I)	DISCLOSURES			Export Data
Permit I Deleted Oil And Gas (0) Deleted Oil And Gas (1)	= API Number	≡ Well Name and Number ≡ Job Start Date	≡ Job End Date	≡ 🛛 Last Edit	≡
MF1232 Pending Non Oil And Gas (Submitted Non Oil And Gas Amending Non Oil And Gas Deleted Non Oil And Gas (0 All (5)	(0) (0)	User Guide Test Well 1 12/5/2023	5/1/2024	5/6/2024	

Users will be directed to the Prepare Disclosure for Submission page with the header data, Additive List, and Ingredient List (Systems Approach Entry Method) or the Prepare Disclosure for Submission page with the header data, MSDS Chemical Ingredients List and Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals (MSDS+ Entry Method).

To edit a disclosure, users can upload a valid XML to overwrite or append the data or can edit the disclosure manually. To edit the disclosure manually, select the desired field to make changes. Once the changes have been made, the disclosure will need validated.

Validating a Disclosure

When the Data Submitter Operator is satisfied that the disclosure report is complete, they must submit it for inclusion in FracFocus. At the bottom of the disclosure report, select 'Validate'.

Validate

FracFocus will make internal checks. If the disclosure does not meet FracFocus requirements, the disclosure will list the warnings and/or errors in the disclosure.

- Warnings: Warnings do not block validation but serve as reminders that something may not be completely correct. If the data entered is correct, the user can ignore the warnings and proceed to submittal. If the data entered is incorrect, the user can revise the data and submit the disclosure for validation again.
- Errors: An error means that the data does not meet the expected requirements of FracFocus and must be corrected prior to submittal.

After correcting all errors and/or warnings, select 'Validate Disclosure' for submittal.

Submitting a Disclosure

At this point, the disclosure can be submitted by clicking 'Submit to FracFocus'. Note: When the validation meets FracFocus requirements, the Submit to FracFocus button will become available.

Submit to FracFocus

Submit to FracFocus

The successfully submitted disclosure report will leave the Pending tab and move to the Submitted tab on the Manage Disclosures page.

lome 🕨	Disclosure Manage Disclosures												
						DATA DO	WNLOAD						
							·						
VIEW:	Submitted Oil And Gas (1)	-]0				DISCLO	OSURES					Export Data	0
	Pending Oil And Gas (2)	1											
API Nur	Submitted Oil And Gas (1) Amending Oil And Gas (0) Deleted Oil And Gas (1)	d Number ≡	Job Start Date	=	Job End Date	=	Last Edit	= Submit Date	=	Submitted By	≡		=
35-015-	Pending Non Oil And Gas (1) Submitted Non Oil And Gas (0)	.L	4/14/2023		4/14/2024		5/6/2024	5/6/2024		mbeard@jmttg.com		Amend Por	
	Amending Non Oil And Gas (0) Deleted Non Oil And Gas (0) All (5)												

Note that under the Submitted tabs, there is an Amend button and a .PDF icon. Submitted disclosures can be modified by selecting 'Amend'.

Select the .PDF icon to download a full .PDF version of the disclosure. This is what the public can view.

Op	ob End Data State County API Numbe erator Name and Numbe Latitude	r: 35 r: Us	08/15/2021 Oklahoma Woods 5-151-00001-00-00 ser Guide Operator		Foc		5
Ор	County API Numbe erator Name and Numbe	r: 35 r: Us	Woods 5-151-00001-00-00				2
Ор	API Numbe erator Name and Numbe	r: 35 :: Us	5-151-00001-00-00				
Ор	erator Name and Numbe	n: Us					
	and Numbe	-	ser Guide Operator				
ill Name		n Us					
	Latitude		ser Guide Example	Water Se	ource	Per	rcent
			36.835747	Groundwater, < 1000TE	S		100.00%
	Longitude		-98.946				
	Datun		WGS84				
1	Federal Wel	l:	NO				
	Indian Wel	l:	NO				
True Vo	ertical Deptl	с.	8871				
Water V	olume (gal)	12	19866				
se Non W	ater Volum		0				
	icturing	Fluid Com		, Maximum Ingredier	at Maximum Inc	redient	
applier	Purpose	Fluid Com	Chemical Abstrac Service Number (CAS #)	t Maximum Ingredier Concentration in Additive (% by mass)**	t Maximum Ing Concentration Fluid (% by r	n in HF	Comme
			Chemical Abstrac Service Number	Concentration in Additive (% by	Concentratio	n in HF	Comme
applier ell	Purpose		Chemical Abstrac Service Number	Concentration in Additive (% by	Goncentratio Fluid (% by r	n in HF	Comme
applier ell rvices	Purpose Surfactant	Ingredients Fatty Acid diethanolamide	Chemical Abstrac Service Number (CAS #) 61790-66-7	t Concentration in Additive (% by mass)**	00 Sixinium ing Concentratio Fluid (% by r	n in HF nass)** 98.00000	None
applier ell rvices	Purpose Surfactant	Ingredients Fatty Acid diethanolamide	Chemical Abstrac Service Number (CAS #) 61790-66-7	Concentration in Additive (% by mass)**	000 9 ets (MSDS). Ingred	n in HF nass)** 98.00000	None
	Water Vi ie Non W	True Vertical Depth Water Volume (gal) ⁴ ie Non Water Volume	Indian Well: True Vertical Depth: Water Volume (gal)*: e Non Water Volume:	True Vertical Depth: 8871 Water Volume (gal)*: 19866	True Vertical Depth: 8871 Water Volume (gal)*: 19866	True Vertical Depth: 8871 Water Volume (gal)*: 19866	True Vertical Depth: 8871 Water Volume (gal)*: 19866

Adding Chemicals to an Existing Disclosure

In some situations, the Operator receives a disclosure report from a Service Company that contains most, but not all the additives used. For example, the Operator may have purchased a specialty biocide from a different vendor. That biocide may not be included in the Service Company's disclosure. To make a complete disclosure, the biocide must be included.

Typically, the Service Company has provided values of % HF Job for each ingredient. The Operator with the data submitter role will need to enter the additional additive(s) manually and account for the incremental percentage in the % HF job.

Open the disclosure from the Operator's queue under Manage Disclosures. The system has already calculated the mass of the full frac fluid. The mass of the new additive is entered, and FracFocus will provide an option to recalculate the % HF Job numbers to account for the incremental mass.

If the organization permits, FracFocus will provide the option to recalculate the HF% when:

The mass data is fully populated, %HF Job is not fully populated, and the user has edited the ingredient records by adding an ingredient with mass (changing the mass of the system) and no %HF Job was entered on the ingredient record

- User uploads additional XML ingredients with mass values and zero/null %HF Job
- Mass is fully populated, and user has deleted an ingredient, changing the total mass of the system

If the user consents to the recalculation, select 'Recalculate'. If the user does not consent, select 'Don't recalculate' and they will be responsible for providing the values manually.

RECALCULATION APPROVAL
Your disclosure has missing HF%/mass values, your company has enabled recalculation of these values. Please confirm whether you wish to recalculate the missing values. If not, you are responsible for providing them manually.
Recalculate Don't recalculate

The new additive name, supplier, purpose, and ingredient information are entered. Numbers (pounds) are entered in the Mass box, not the % HF Job box.

The list of additives is updated to include the biocide. The % HF Job values are adjusted to reflect the incremental mass of the biocide. Compare the % HF Job values. They all shift slightly to reflect the additional mass contribution of the biocide added manually.

Download Chemical Disclosures

In FracFocus, the Operator, Registered Agent, and Service Company are able to download Pending, Submitted, and Amending disclosure reports. From the Dashboard or Manage Disclosure page, select the Data Download drop-down.

Chemical Disclosure Registry	Test Org Jm: M2420 ht ① L	038 Oggout	FIND A WELL 🕢 ABOUT 🛈 DASHBOARD 🛈 DISCLOSURES 🔹	MANAGE ORGANIZATION V USER GUIDES V REPORTS V
Add/Upload New Disclosures	Ū		NOTIFICATIONS	
Manage Disclosures	0		DATA DOWNLOAD	
Grid Party Chemicals	Ū	VIEW: All (6) VIEW: GRID INFO: ①	DISCLOSURES	Export Data

Refine the number of disclosures to be downloaded by entering the Job Start Date, Job End Date, State (where the desired wells are located) and/or File Format. The number of disclosures to be downloaded will change as more or less filters are applied.

Home Disclosure Manage Disclosures		
	DATA DOWNLOAD	
Number of disclosures to be downloaded: 5		
JOB START DATE mm/dd/yyyy	DATE mm/dd/yyyy	()
STATE	✓ ① SELECT FILE FORMAT _{XML} ● CSV ○ ①	
	Download ①	

Once desired filters have been applied, select 'Download' and the .xml will download onto the users device.

Home		
	DATA DOWNLOAD	
Number of disclosures to be downloaded: 5 JOB START	JOB END mm /dd//sear	
DATE mm/dd/yyyy	DATE HIN/ dd/ yyyy	
STATE	✓ ① SELECT FILE FORMAT _{XML} ● CSV ○ ①	
	Download 🛈	
	•	

Additional BLM Requirements

The Bureau of Land Management is working on regulations that govern disclosure of chemicals used to fracture wells located on Federal or Indian lands. Anytime the Federal or Indian Well checkboxes are checked, a Disclosure Agreement pop-up will appear. By checking the Federal or Indian Well boxes users are agreeing to the disclosure agreement.

\otimes
DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT
Per the Final Hydraulic Fracturing Rule on Federal and Indian Lands (FF Vol. 80, No. 58 / Thursday, March
26, 2015), #167;3162.3-3 (i)(8) I certify that:
The energy provided with the requirements in $41(7)(100,0)$ perceive by (b) (c) (f) (c) and (b) of
 The operator complied with the requirements in #167;3162.3-3, paragraphs (b), (e), (f), (g), and (h) of the section;
 For Federal lands, the hydraulic fracturing fluid constituents, once they arrived on the lease,
complied with all applicable permitting and notice requirements as well as all applicable Federal,
State, and local laws, rules, and regulations;
 For Indian lands, the hydraulic fracturing fluid constituents, once they arrived on the lease, complied with all applicable permitting and notice requirements as well as all applicable Federal and tribal
laws, rules, and regulations.
By checking the Federal or Indian Well boxes you are agreeing to the above statements
Close





FracFocus REGISTERED AGENT GUIDE

Chapter 5 – Using FracFocus as a Registered Agent

This chapter describes the activities a Registered Agent can perform within FracFocus.

A Registered Agent is an organization that supports Operators by entering, validating, and potentially submitting disclosures. There are two different roles that can be assigned to users employed by a Registered Agent:

- **Supervisor** A supervisor has overall responsibility for managing the organization's users and registration
- Data User A data user, when approved by Operator, can submit disclosures for an Operator

Getting Started as a Registered Agent

Registering a Registered Agent

The first thing a Registered Agent must do is register to participate in FracFocus. The person who makes the initial registration for a Registered Agent is automatically assigned the Supervisor role. If a user has registered for FracFocus previously, they do not need to register again. Registering a company implies that the company is not an existing organization registered in FracFocus. The system will test to see if the registration information matches previous registrations.

To Register: If a Registered Agent has not yet registered, select 'Register' (at the top next to Login) or 'Register Company' on the main screen.



Users will be directed to the New Registration form.

Users must input the required fields and create a password. Passwords are required to be a minimum of 8 characters in length. They also must contain at least 1 number, a lower-case and an upper-case letter, and at least 1 non-alphanumeric character (!@\$). Blank spaces are not supported.

Users must select EMAIL or PHONE for two-factor authentication. If a user prefers to receive authentication via phone, they are required to enter a mobile phone number that can receive text messages.

Select Registered Agent from the organization types. When registering a new organization, users may only select one type of entity.

After reviewing the application for accuracy and agreeing to the Web Site Terms and Conditions of Use, select 'Apply for FracFocus Account'.

NE	W REG	ISTRATION
		ccess the data submission portions of FracFocus. All fields ission of your application notice will be sent to the FracFocus
User Information		
FIRST NAME *		LAST NAME *
RA User Guide FN		RA User Guide LN
EMAIL/USERNAME *		CONFIRM EMAIL *
registeredagent@userguide.com		registeredagent@userguide.com
CONTACT PHONE (FORMAT MUST BE: 555-555-5555) *		
111-111-1111		
PASSWORD *		CONFIRM PASSWORD *
		Passwords are required to be a minimum of 8 characters in length. They also must contain at least 1 number, lower-case and upper-case letter, and at least 1 non-stiphanumeric character ((@\$). Blank spaces are not supported.
Organization Information		ADDRESS LINE 1*
Registered Agent User Guide	0	111 User Guide St.
ADDRESS LINE 2		CITY *
		City
STATE *		ZIP CODE (5 DIGITS ONLY, NO SPACES OR SPECIAL CHARACTERS) *
Pennsylvania	× 🕌	12345
PHONE NUMBER (FORMAT MUST BE: 555-555-5555) *		
Please Choose one of the Organization types below (req Only one (1) Registration Per Organization Per Type is all OPERATOR REGISTERED AGENT SERVICE COMPL	lowed. Yo	our application will be verified prior to being approved for access.
*I AGREE TO THE WEB SITE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF USE		
		cus Account

If the system finds a matching existing organization registration it will display at the top of the form.

NEW REGISTRATION	
It appears that your company may already be registered with FracFocus. Please verify that your company is not already registered before proceeding with registration.	
gwpc: 133 N. MacArthur Blvd. Oklahoma City OK 73142 - Registered as Operator	

If the user's company is not represented in the list, scroll to the bottom, and check the box to confirm the company is not listed. Select 'Apply for FracFocus Account' to proceed.

* THE COMPANY I'M TRYING TO REGISTER IS NOT LISTED ABOVE. I WOULD LIKE TO PROCEED WITH THE REGISTRATION.	
Apply for FracFocus Account	

After the application has been submitted, the user will receive an email to verify the email address associated with their account. Before the approval can be completed, the user must verify the email submitted in the application.

Chemical Disclosure Registry		FIND A WELL ABOUT USER GUIDES *
FICEFOLUS	NEW REGISTRATION Thank you for your registration submission. Your application will be reviewed in the next 3-5 days for approval. Before we complete that approval, you will need to have verified the email submitted in the application. Please check your inbox for an email. Use the link provided in the email to complete your application process. If you do not receive the email soon, please check your Junk/Other email folders. You can also request the email again by asking for it to be resent via Resend email confirmation	
www.fracfocus.org Find a Well Training Operator FAQ	This site is protected by reCAPTCHA and the Google Privacy Policy and Terms of Service apply.	© Copyright GWPC, 2023 Terms of Use

	LO	GIN
once your	unt is pending ap account setup h /approved; or	pproval. You will be notified as been
inbox for a Email or cl	n email with the	r email, please check your subject line Confirm Your mail confirmation link actions.
If you are s Company's		ems, please contact your
MAIL *	supervisor.	
MAIL*	s Supervisor.	
	supervisor.	
MAIL*		gin
MAIL*	Lo	gin r password?
MAIL *	Lo	

Once the email is verified, the application will be reviewed in the next 3-5 business days for approval by a FracFocus Support Administrator. Once approved, the user will receive an email acknowledging the approval.

Please note – users will not be able to login to FracFocus until their account has been approved. If a user tries to login, they will receive a notice stating the account is pending approval.

Once approved, use the link from the email or return to <u>https://www.fracfocusdata.org</u>. Enter the email, password, and complete the two-factor authentication once prompted

To Login: Start at the FracFocus homepage (<u>www.fracfocusdata.org</u>). At the top left of the screen (next to the FracFocus logo), select 'Login'. Users will be prompted to enter their email address, password, reCAPTCHA, and complete the two-factor authentication to get started.



Chemical Disclosure Registry		FIND A WELL ①	ABOUT 🛈	USER GUIDES *
T ac T ocus	LOGIN EMAIL * registeredagent@userguide.com MSSWORD * Login Forgot your password? @ Register new organization @ Resend email confirmation @			
www.fracfocus.org Find a Well () Training Operator FAQ	This site is protected by reCAPTCHA and the Google Privacy Policy and Terms of Service apply.		¢	Copyright GWPC, 2023 Terms of Use

The Registered Agent Dashboard

After successfully logging in, users will be directed to the Registered Agent Dashboard that displays Notifications, Data Download, Disclosures, the Upper Right-Hand Navigation, and the Left-Hand Navigation Menu. Each of these dashboard components allow users to perform actions in the system based on their assigned roles.

Upper Right-Hand Navigation

Users will see this menu on most FracFocus screens – this allows efficient navigation to other screens and to return to the dashboard. The options available depend on the role assigned to the user. The screen shows permissions for a user with both supervisor and data submitter roles.

Frac	Focus Registered Agen Registered Agen User Account	ent	FIND	DA WELL 🛈	ABOUT 🛈	DASHBOARD 🛈	DISCLOSURES	MANAGE ORG	INIZATION + US	R GUIDES *
	Add/Upload New Disclosures	G	NOTIFICATIONS		-				2	
		Ū	DATA DOWNLOAD		-					
	3rd Party Chemicals	0	VIEW: Submitted Dil And Gas (2)		14				Export Da	ita 🛈
۲	Manage Users & Companies	0	API Number = Operator Name = Well Name and N = Job Start Date = I API Number = I Well Name and N = Job Start Date = I		=	Submit Date	= Submi	itted By	- 1	-
B	Edit Account	0	35-015-21319-00-00 Test Org EXAMPLE VIELL 4/14/2023 4/14/2024 34-059-24230-01-00 Test Org Example Well 1 4/14/2020 4/14/2023	5/6/2024		5/6/2024 5/9/2024			Amend	_
							1	to 2 of 2	IC C Page 1 of 1	5 Я

Find a Well

Directs users to the public disclosure interface on FracFocus.org to search for submitted disclosures.

About

Directs users to the About page which contains general information about FracFocus.

Dashboard

Directs users to the Dashboard - the home screen.

Disclosures

Allows users to add/upload new disclosures, manage disclosures, and manage 3rd party chemicals.

Manage Organization

Allows users to manage their organization's profile, users, set up organizational defaults, and view the list of Operators who have authorized the organization as a Registered Agent to upload, review, edit and submit disclosures on their behalf. Only Registered Agents with the Supervisor role will see this in the navigation.

Organization Defaults

Organization Defaults allows a Registered Agent to edit default values used in the system. This menu item is only available to Registered Agents with a Supervisor role. To view and/or edit the Organization Defaults, select Manage Organization Defaults in the Manage Organization drop-down (from the upper right-hand navigation menu).

The current Organization Defaults available are Non Oil & Gas and Percentage Hf Recalculation.

Non Oil & Gas

The Non Oil and Gas default allows a Registered Agent Supervisor to enable or disable the organization's ability to view and manage non oil & gas wells (i.e., wells **not** associated with the production of oil and gas) in addition to oil & gas wells (i.e., wells associated with production of oil and gas).

Please Note: This default value must be set to 'true' to enable the ability to view and manage non oil & gas wells. Only set to 'true' if submitting disclosure information on wells that are not associated with the oil and gas industry and involved in the production of oil and gas.

Percentage Hf Recalculation

The HfRecalculation Default allows a Registered Agent Supervisor to either allow or deny the FracFocus system to offer recalculating the mass of chemicals/ingredients. This is used with adding 3rd party chemicals without a % HF Job where the user knows mass in pounds of chemicals added.

To allow the system to offer the HfRecalculation, ensure the value is set to true. To reject the system from offering the HfRecalculation, set the value to false.

Operator Approvals

Allows users to view the list of Operators who have authorized the organization as a Registered Agent to upload, review, edit and submit disclosures on their behalf. Only Registered Agents with the Data User role will see this in the navigation.

User Guides

Directs users to the Schema Guide and User Guide.

Left-Hand Navigation

The Left-Hand Navigation options provide the user with quick access to specific menu selections. The available items in the Left-Hand Navigation menu will be dependent on the logged in user's roles. All the menu items are described below.

Add/Upload New Disclosures	Ū		The second second			NOTIFIC					
Manage Disclosures	ū					DATA DO	WNLOAD				
3rd Party Chemicals	Ū	VIEW: All (5) GRID INFO: ①	-	O	CASE	DISCLO	DSURES				Export Data
Manage Users & Companies	0	API Number ≡	Operator Na ≡	Well Name ≡	Job Start ≡	Job End Date =	Last Edit 🛛 🗏	Last Modifie ≡	Status =	Submit Date	Submitted By
_			Test Org	User Guide Te	12/5/2023	5/1/2024	5/6/2024		Pending	N/A	
Edit Account	۰	34-059-24230	Test Org	Example Well 1	4/14/2020	4/14/2023	5/1/2024		Pending	N/A	
, and a second s		35-015-21319	Test Org	EXAMPLE WELL	4/14/2023	4/14/2024	5/6/2024		Submitted	5/6/2024	
		35-151-00001	Test Org	STEWARD "C"	8/5/2021	8/15/2021	5/1/2024		Deleted	N/A	
		35-151-00001	Test Org	STEWARD "C"	8/5/2021	8/15/2021	5/1/2024		Pending	N/A	

Add/Upload New Disclosures



Registered Agents with the Data User role will have this menu option. This menu item directs users to the New Disclosure page. Users can access this page from the Add/Upload New Disclosure drop-down item from the Disclosures option in the navigation menu.

See section "Creating a New Disclosure" below in this guide for detailed instructions for adding/uploading new disclosures.

Manage Disclosures



This menu item directs users to the Manage Disclosures page. Users can access this page from the Manage Disclosures drop-down item from the Disclosures option in the navigation menu.

Here, users can manage Submitted, Pending, Amending, Deleted or All disclosures for supported Operators. (Note: deleted are disclosures created during the process of editing/amending submissions and will be removed from the system after a 6-month holding period.)

On the Manage Disclosures page, use the View drop-down to narrow disclosures based on Well Type Grouping and Status. Users have the option to export data into an excel spreadsheet with the Export Data button to review offline.

Registered Agen Registered Agen Registered Agen User Account						FIND A WELL 🚺 🛛 A	BOUT 🛈 DASHBOARD (D DISCLOSURES	MANAGE ORGA	NIZATION - USER GUIDES
me 🕨 Disclosure 🕨 Manage Disc	closures									
				DATA	DOWNLOAD					
					•					
/IEW: All (6) GRID INF Pending Oil And Gas (1)				DISC	CLOSURES					Export Data ()
Submitted Oil And Gas (Permit I Amending Oil And Gas (Deleted Oil And Gas (1)	(0) lumber =	Operator Name =	Well Name a≡	Job Start =	Job End Date	≡ Last Edit ≡	Last Modified By≡	Status =	Submit Date	Submitted By =
his12m Pending Non Oil And Ga Submitted Non Oil And Ga	is (1)	Test Org	MSDS+ Appro	8/5/2021	8/15/2021	5/9/2024		Pending	N/A	
MF1234 Amending Non Oil And G Deleted Non Oil And Ga	Gas (0)	Test Org	User Guide Test	12/5/2023	5/1/2024	5/9/2024		Submitted	5/9/2024	
All (6)	i9-24230	Test Org	Example Well 1	4/14/2020	4/14/2023	5/9/2024		Submitted	5/9/2024	fftestra@gmail.co
	35-015-21319	Test Org	EXAMPLE WELL	4/14/2023	4/14/2024	5/6/2024		Submitted	5/6/2024	
	35-151-00001	Test Org	STEWARD "C"(8/5/2021	8/15/2021	5/1/2024		Deleted	N/A	
	35-151-00001	Test Org	STEWARD "C"(8/5/2021	8/15/2021	5/1/2024		Pending	N/A	

3rd Party Chemicals

Frac Chemical D	RA User Guide F Registered Ag User Account	ent
	Add/Upload New Disclosures	0
	Manage Disclosures	0
	3rd Party Chemicals	î
	Manage Users & Companies	0
	Edit Account	ī

This menu item directs users to the 3rd Party Chemicals page. The 3rd Party Chemicals page is used to enter additives and the chemicals/ingredients that comprise that additive to a list where they can be used by a data submitter in the edit disclosure reports screen. This feature allows the user to build a set of additives that can be used on multiple disclosure reports and speed the creation of a disclosure report. The addition of a 3rd Party Chemical is presented below.

Users with the Data User role have the ability to add and edit 3^{rd} party chemicals. Users with the Supervisor role can review the list only.

Add New Additive

Select the Operator associated with the new 3rd Party Chemical by using the Operator drop-down. To

create a new additive, input the Trade Name, Supplier Name, and Purpose Name then click (+) to add. Once the additive is displayed in the Additives List table, users may add chemicals/ingredients to the additive.

Frac Focus Regi	tser Guide FN RA User Guide LN, Registered Agent Use istered Agent r Account O Logout	FIND A WELL	ABOUT ()	DASHBOARD ()	DISCLOSURES	MANAGE ORGANIZATION *	USER GUIDES *	REPORTS	
Home > Disclosure > Th	ird Party Purposes								
OPERATOR User Guide C User Guide C Add New Additive		3RD PARTY CHEMICALS							Î
Create an additive, then a	add chemicals/ingredients to that additive for use when	adding/editing a disclosure.							II.
TRADE NAME *		UIER NAME *		PURPOSE NAM	E*	D		+	

Adding Ingredients

To manage an Additive's ingredients, select the drop-down (i.e., ">" arrow next to Trade Name of Additive).

Select + from the ingredients table to add an ingredient.

urposes							
	3F	RD PARTY CHEMICAL	.S				
	The second se	iting a disclosure.					
SUF	PLIER NAME *			PURPOSE NAME *			-
		Ű			Û		(
						Edit Help Info Exp	ort Data
oplier	Purpose	Created Date	i ja	last Activity Date	Status		
ıd Supplier	Proppant	8/9/2023	1	3/9/2023	Active	۲	C
ngredient Name		Percent High Additi Is I No Rows To Show	MSDS Inç	redient Comments			\oplus
P		nicals/ingredients to that additive for use when adding/ed SUPPLIER NAME * pplier Purpose d Supplier Proppant	nicals/ingredients to that additive for use when adding/editing a disclosure. SUPPLIER NAME * O Pplier Purpose Created Date nd Supplier Proppant 8/9/2023 ngredient Name Percent High Additi Is	pplier Purpose Created Date L nd Supplier Proppant 8/9/2023 8 ngredient Name Percent High Additi Is MSDS Ing	nicals/ingredients to that additive for use when adding/editing a disclosure. SUPPLIER NAME * PURPOSE NAME * pplier Purpose Created Date Last Activity Date nd Supplier Proppant 8/9/2023 8/9/2023 ngredient Name Percent High Additi Is MSDS Ingredient Comments	hicals/ingredients to that additive for use when adding/editing a disclosure. SUPPLIER NAME * PURPOSE NAME * Image: Propert Purpose Created Date Last Activity Date Status nd Supplier Proppant 8/9/2023 8/9/2023 Active ngredient Name Percent High Additi Is MSDS Ingredient Comments	hicals/ingredients to that additive for use when adding/editing a disclosure. SUPPLIER NAME * PURPOSE NAME * Image: Created Date Edit Help Info Exp pplier Purpose Created Date Last Activity Date Status nd Supplier Proppant 8/9/2023 Active Image: Created Date Image: Created Date Created Date Status

Users will be directed to input the new ingredient information. The CAS Number and Ingredient Name are required fields. If a CAS Number from the existing drop-down is selected, the Ingredient Name will populate. Users may input the % High Additive and any additional comments regarding the

	ADD ING	REDIENT	
*CAS NUMBER		*INGREDIENT NAME	
7631-86-9	× •	Silicon Dioxode	
INGREDIENT COMMON NAME		% HIGH ADDITIVE	
S IS MSDS INGREDIENT		COMMENT	
	Add	Cancel	
Durmore		Created Data	Lant Antivity Data

ingredient. The Ingredient Common Name Field is read-only and will populate based on previous use of that chemical's CAS Number in FracFocus.

For the special cases of Proprietary, Trade Secret, CAS Not Assigned, and Confidential ingredients, input the value (ex. "Proprietary") in the CAS Number field and hit enter. If a special case has been entered for the CAS Number, claimant information fields (Company Name, First Name, Last Name, Email, and Phone) will appear for input after adding.

If the ingredient is an MSDS ingredient, check the checkbox under "Is MSDS Ingredient". Both MSDS and non-MSDS ingredients can be entered for an Additive.

After the information is entered, select 'Add' to add the ingredient.

Once the ingredient has been added, it will populate in the Additive List drop-down. By clicking on the fields of the ingredient in an Additive, users can edit that ingredient.

	r Guide FN RA User Guide LN, Registered Agent Use. Iered Agent Iccount ① Logout		FIND A WELL ()	ABOUT () DASHBOARD ()	DISCLOSURES * MANAGE ORGA	ANIZATION * USER GUIDES * REPORT
me 🕨 Disclosure 🕨 Third	d Party Purposes					
		3RD	PARTY CHEMICALS			
PERATOR * User Guide Op	erator 🗸 🛈					
dd New Additive						
	Id chemicals/ingredients to that additive fo		2			
RADE NAME *		SUPPLIER NAME *				
	0)	PURPOSE NAM		(+)
dditives List	Ø)	PURPOSE NAMI	0	Edit Help Info Export Data
	© Supplier) Created Date	Last Activity Dat	Ū	
dditives List		C			Ū	
dditives List Trade Name ↑	Supplier	Purpose Proppant	Created Date	Last Activity Dat 8/9/2023	e Status Active	Edit Help Info Export Data

Manage Users & Companies



This menu item directs users with the Supervisor role to the Organization Users page where they can manage the following:

- Add New Data Users
- Add New Supervisors
- Add Existing Users to the Organization
- Manage organization user's roles

The system requires all organizations to have at least one Supervisor. Supervisors cannot remove the role from their user accounts. If a Supervisor role needs to be removed from an account, another Supervisor of that organization must remove it.

Organizations may have multiple Supervisors and multiple Data Submitters. Users can be assigned to both roles.

Add a Registered Agent User or Supervisor (new to FracFocus)

To add a new organization login under the Registered Agent, that is also new to FracFocus, select either New User or New Supervisor under the Users tab. (Note: example shows New User option selected – same process is followed for a New Supervisor)

Frac Focus Chemical Disclosure Registry	RA User Oulds FN RA User Guide UK, Registered Agent Use. Registered Agent User Account O Logout	FIND A WELL () ABOUT 🛈	DASHBOARD 🛈	DISCLOSURES	MANAGE ORGANIZATION	USER GUIDES *
Home Organization	Manage Users						
ACCOUNT Name: RA User Guide FN RA	User Guide LN Organization: Registered Agent User Guide Email: fffestra@gmail.com Phone: 111-1111						
New User	New Supervisor	ORGANIZATION USERS				Exp	oort Data (j)

Next, enter the email address of the new organization user to verify the email address is not already registered to FracFocus. Select 'Next' to check for existing user credentials and continue.

Users will be directed to the New User/Account form. Enter the new user's required information: first name, last name, email address (pre-populated) and two-factor authentication settings. Users may assign an Office/Region to the new user. Select 'Create Account & Email User'. This will send an email to the user with steps to complete their account setup and login for the first time.

Frac Focus Chemical Disclosure Registry			FIND A WELL 🛈	ABOUT 🛈	DASHBOARD ()	DISCLOSURES *	MANAGE ORGANIZATION *	USER GUIDES *	
Home > Organization > Mana	ge Users								
ACCOUNT Name: RA User Guide FN RA User Guide I	.N Organization: Registered Agent User Guide Email:	Phone:							Î
		ORGANIZATION	N USERS						l
		NEW US	ER						l
		User Informa	ation						l
FIRST NAME * User Guide	D LAST NAME*	Example	* example@email.c	om		OFFICE / REGION		O	l
		Two-Factor Authentic	ation Settings						l
 EMAIL PHONE 	MOBILE PHO ONLY NO SP CHARACTER	ONE (10 DIGITS PACES OR SPECIAL RS)							
		Create Account & Email User	(i) Cancel (i)						

The New User's account will be in a pending state after the account is created. Before the user logs in for the first time, the new user's first name, last name, office/region, and email may be edited by an Organization Supervisor. If the email was entered incorrectly, it can be edited, and the welcome email can be resent by selecting 'Resend Activation Email'. At this point in the process the account can be deleted. Once the user has logged in for the first time, the account can no longer be deleted

AC FOCUS ical Disclosure Registry				FIND A WELL ()	ABOUT 🛈	DASHBOARD ()	DISCLOSURES	 MANAGE ORG/ 	ANIZATION - USE	ER GUIDI
e 🕨 Organization 🕨 Manage Users										
COUNT me: RA User Guide FN RA User Guide LN Organization: Registe	red Agent User Guide Email	Phone:								
New User 🕜 New Supervisor 🛈			ORGANIZATION U	SERS					Export Da	ata (
Fir ↑ = Last Name = Email	≡ Office/Region	Supervisor	≡ 🔰 Data User	≡ Status	=	Last Login Date	=	Added By	=	=
				Active					09	
RA User RA User Guide LN										

Once the user is added, the name of the new user will display in the Organization Users list. The Supervisor can assign Supervisor and/or Data User permissions to the new user by checking the corresponding checkboxes.

	Registered Agent	ser Guide LN, Registered Ager Logout	nt Use			
Home 🕨 Organizati	on 🕨 Manage Users					
ACCOUNT Name: RA User Guide FN	RA User Guide LN Organi;	zation: Registered Agent User	Guide Email	Phone:		
New User	New Supervisor	Ū			ORGANIZATION	USEF
	New Supervisor		■ Office/Region	≡ Supervisor		USEF =
Fir ↑ =			■ Office/Region	≡ Supervisor		

Add an Existing User

To add an Existing User to the organization, enter the email address of the user that has already registered and been approved in FracFocus. Users will be prompted by the dialog box below.



Select 'Yes' to add the existing user to the organization. Once added, an organization Supervisor has permission to manage the existing user's roles with the organization.

Edit Account



This menu item directs users to the User Account page. This page allows users to manage account information and change their password. Registered Agents may edit the following information on their account:

- First Name
- Last Name
- Phone Number
 - Primary
 - Cell
- Two-Factor Authentication Type

To change your password, select 'Change Password'

Export Data

In FracFocus, any pages that present a list of data are able to be downloaded in an Excel Spreadsheet. To download any list, select 'Export Data' to download the Excel Spreadsheet.

Export Data

Disclosures

The Disclosures table on the Registered Agent Dashboard allows users to quickly manage their Pending, Submitted, Amending, and Deleted Disclosures for Oil, Gas, and Non Oil and Gas Wells. Here, users can Edit, Delete, and Export disclosure reports.

Add/Upload New Disclosures	0				NOTIFICATIONS				
Manage Disclosures	Ū				DATA DOWNLOAD				
3rd Party Chemicals	0	GRID INF Pending Oil And Gas (1))0		DISCLOSURES	- A		Export	t Data
Manage Users & Companies	Ō	API Nur Amending Oil And Gas (2) Deleted Oil And Gas (1)	Well Name an ≡	Job Start Date ≡	Job End Date =	Last Edit =		≡ Submitted By ≡	1
Edit Account	0	35-015. Pending Non Oil And Gas (1) Submitted Non Oil And Gas (1) 34-059. Amending Non Oil And Gas (0) Deleted Non Oil And Gas (0) All (6)	EXAMPLE WELL Example Well 1	4/14/2023 4/14/2020	4/14/2024 4/14/2023	5/6/2024	5/6/2024 5/9/2024		nend 📴

Creating a New Disclosure

In many cases, disclosure reports will be created by the Service Company and routed to the Operator or Registered Agent for review. In other cases, Data User Registered Agents may create disclosure reports for an Operator. Only Registered Agents with the Data User role are able to create new disclosures. In FracFocus, disclosures can be created using two separate approaches – the Default Systems Approach and the MSDS+ Approach.

Systems Approach: The Systems Approach allows users to input the data for all additives and all ingredients in a single common list.

MSDS+ Approach: With the MSDS+ approach, the additives are grouped into separate lists depending on whether the chemicals are part of an SDS (Safety Data Sheet) or not, MSDS Chemical Ingredients and Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals. Usually, water and sand are included in the MSDS Chemical Ingredients list even though they are not part of an SDS. The MSDS chemicals are listed under their products used on the job.

Getting Started

To add a new disclosure, select 'Add/Upload New Disclosures/ from the Left-Hand Navigation menu or select 'Add/Upload New Disclosure' from the Disclosures drop-down from the Upper Right-Hand Navigation menu.

Frac Chemical D	RA User Guide FN Registered Age User Account (nt D Lo	Sude LV, Registered Agent Use. FIND A WELL O	ABOU	л 🛈		MANAGE ORGANIZATION	▼ USER GUIDES ▼
	Add/Upload New Disclosures	0	NOTIFICATIONS		_	NAGE DISCLOSURES		
		0	DATA DOWNLOAD					

Users will be directed to the New Disclosure Form. Users may upload a valid XML file to complete the Disclosure. If a valid XML file is not available, users can manually complete the disclosure.

Edit Help Info

Please Note: The 'Edit Help Info' button in the form will generate a pop-up with editing help that describes how to edit the fields, add new items, and save information.

 Please note the tooltip icons. Hovering over these icons will provide explanations for key fields and action buttons. If available, users may choose to upload an XML File to complete a disclosure. XML uploads may be used for all well types, including Oil, Gas, Brine, Class VI (CCUS), Energy Pressure Storage, Geothermal, and Hydrogen Storage.

1. Ensure the disclosure is to be added under the correct Operator.

Frac Focus Chemical Disclosure Registry	Registered Agent, Test Registered Agen Registered Agent User Account 🛈 Logout	FIND A WELL 🛈	ABOUT 🛈						
Home > Disclosure >	Edit Disclosure/new								
	NEW DISCLOSURE								
Before you may proc	ceed to create a new disclosure you need to choose which Operator's disclosure to add.								
OPERATOR *:	Test Org 🗸 🛈								
	Add a new disclosure by uploading a valid XML file. If a valid XML file is not available, the data can be added manually by completing the form below. Upload XML Choose a valid XML file and click upload. Only upload a valid XML file. A XML file compressed in a ZIP file is allowed. (Maximum Upload size of 4 MB.)								
Choose File	No file chosen ① Upload ①								

2. Select 'Choose File'.

Registered Agent, Test Registered Agen Registered Agent User Account ① Logout	FIND A WELL 🛈	ABOUT 🛈				
Home Disclosure Edit Disclosure/new						
NEW DISCLOSURE						
Before you may proceed to create a new disclosure you need to choose which Operator's disclosure to add.						
OPERATOR ★: Test Org ①						
Add a new disclosure by uploading a valid XML file. If a valid XML file is not available, the data can be added manually by completing the form below. Upload XML Choose a valid XML file and click upload. Only upload a valid XML file. A XML file compressed in a ZIP file is allowed. (Maximum Upload size of 4 MB.)						
Choose File No file chosen (i) Upload						

- 3. Upload a valid XML file
- 4. Select 'Upload'

NEW DISCLOSURE							
Before you may proceed to create a new disclosure you need to choose which Operator's disclosure to add.							
OPERATOR ★ Test Org ①							
Add a new disclosure by uploading a valid XML file. If a valid XML file is not available, the data can be added manually by completing the form below. Upload XML Choose a valid XML file and click upload. Only upload a valid XML file. A XML file compressed in a ZIP file is allowed. (Maximum Upload size of 4 MB.)							
Choose File MSDS+ A1.nog 1.xml ① Upload ①							

5. Information from the valid XML will populate the form.

	Registered Agent, Test Registered Agen Registered Agent User Account ① Logout				F	IND A WELL 🛈	ABOUT 🛈	DASHBOARD	DISCLOSURES *	MANAGE ORGANIZATION *	USE	R GUIDES
Home 🕨 Disclosure 🛛	Edit Disclosure											
PREPARE DISCLOSURE FOR SUBMISSION To revise this disclosure, update the data below or choose a valid XML file and click upload. Upload XML Choose a valid XML file and click upload. Only upload a valid XML file. A XML file compressed in a ZIP file is allowed. (Maximum Upload size of 4 MB.)												
Choose File	No file chosen () Uploa	d (Ũ									
OVERWRITE THE D.	ATA BELOW APPEND XML DATA											
											_	
ENTRY METHOD *	MSDS+ J	WELL .	TYPE * Class VI (CCUS) 🗸 🛈	MANU/	AL ENTRY							
JOB START DATE *			JOB END DATE*		PERMIT ID *				STATE *			
08/05/2021		()	08/15/2021		this12my1d			0	Alaska		-	0
WELL NAME AND NU	WELL NAME AND NUMBER						COUNTY*					
MSDS+ Approad	MSDS+ Approach 1		FEDERAL WELL ()				Beechey Point		+	0		
API NUMBER			LATITUDE		LONGITUDE				DATUM			
	-	()	36.9518	0	-98.6466			()	NAD27		-	0
TRUE VERTICAL DEP	TH (FT)		TOTAL WATER VOLUME (GAL)		TOTAL NON WATER VO	LUME			TOTAL MASS (LBS)			
8,871		0	19,866	0	0			()	190,687			0
Water Source	'S		Edit Help Info Export Data	0	Map Location							-
GRID INFO: 🛈					+							/
www.fracfocus.org Find a W	ell () Training Operator FAQ	* .l.	This site is pro	ptected by	y reCAPTCHA and the Google I	Privacy Policy and Te	rms of Service app	ty.		c	Copyrig	ight GWPC, 202 Terms of Us

6. To view a preview of the disclosure, select 'Preview PDF' at the bottom of the page.

Proview PDI	•	Validate Submit to FracFocus
www.fracfocus.org Find a Well 🛈 Training Operator FAQ	This site is protected by wCAPTCHA and the Google Privacy Policy and Terms of Service apply.	@ Copyright GWPC, 2023 Terms of Use
After the information has populated, select 'Validate' to ensure there are no errors on the form for submittal. If there are any errors or warnings, they will populate at the top of the disclosure. Users <u>can</u> submit disclosures with warnings but <u>cannot</u> submit disclosures with errors.

Proview PDF	<u>ی</u>	Validate Submit to FracFocus
www.fracfocus.org Find a Well 🕐 Training Operator FAQ	This site is protected by seCAPTCHA and the Google Rrivecy Policy and Terms of Service apply.	@ Copyright GWPC, 2023 Terms of Use
Home Disclosure Edit Disclosure		
You are preparing a disclosure for: User Guide Operator VALIDATION ERRORS	PREPARE DISCLOSURE FOR SUBMISSION	Î
Section Message Type Message		
> Form Warning		Go to

8. Only Registered Agents with the Data User role have access to submit disclosures to FracFocus once the disclosure has been validated. Select 'Submit to FracFocus' to submit

Preview PDF	<u>ب</u>	Validate Submit to FracFocus
www.fracfocus.org Find a Well 🔘 Training Operator FXQ	This site is protected by HCALPTCHA and the Google Privacy Policy and Terms of Service apply	B Copyright GWPC, 2023 Terms of Use

Manual Entry-Oil & Gas Wells

To enter disclosure information manually, first ensure the correct Operator is selected.

Frac Focus Chemical Disclosure Registry	Registered Agent, Test Registered Agen Registered Agent User Account ① Logout	FIND A WELL ()	ABOUT 🛈
Home 🕨 Disclosure	Edit Disclosure/new		
	NEW DISCLOSURE		
Before you may pro	ceed to create a new disclosure you need to choose which Operator's disclosure to add.		
OPERATOR *:	Test Org 🗸 🛈		
	re by uploading a valid XML file. If a valid XML file is not available, the data can be added manually by completing th e a valid XML file and click upload. Only upload a valid XML file. A XML file compressed in a ZIP file is allowed. (Max		of 4 MB.)
Choose File	No file chosen ① Upload ①		

For Oil & Gas Wells, complete the required fields (marked with an asterisk) in the Disclosure Manual Entry form.

Frac Focus Operatori Num User Account ① Logour FIND A WELL O ABOUT O DASHBO NRD 🛈 DISCI ome + Disclosure + Edit Disclosure/new Manual Entry Complete the form and click Save & Continue • 0 ENTRY METHOD · Select an entry method • ① WELL TYPE • Oil JOB START DATE * JOB END DATE * mm/dd/yyyy mm/dd/yyyy ₿ 0 Enter API Number WELL NAME AND NUMBER LATITUDE INDIAN WELL FEDERAL WELL 0 LONGITUDE DATUN TRUE VERTICAL DEPTH (FT) TOTAL WATER VOLUME (GAL) WGS84 0 - 0 0 TOTAL NON WATER VOLUM 0 0 Water Sources NFO: ① Water Source \oplus No Rows To Show 0 to 0 of 0 < Page 0 of 0

Note: Well Type must be Oil or Gas for the following.

Fields of Note:

- Entry Method*: In FracFocus, disclosures can be created using two separate approaches the ٠ default Systems Approach and the MSDS+ approach.
 - _ Systems Approach: Includes header data, Additive List, and Ingredient List
 - MSDS+: Includes header data, MSDS Chemical Ingredients List and Additional Non-MSDS -Chemicals
- Well Type*: Oil or Gas •
- Job Start Date*: Start date of the job performed •

- Job End Date*: End date of the job performed
- API Number*: Must be in 14-digit format. Often, users will receive an API number in a shorter 10-digit format. If the API is entered as a 10-digit number, the four zeroes will be added automatically to the end of the API number. For most wells, the last 4 digits are "0" unless the well is a new lateral or new completion. Do not enter the dashes "-" between the sets of numbers these are added automatically
- State & County: Will auto-populate depending on the API Number provided
- Well Name and Number: Name and number of the well as submitted to State
- Federal Well (checkbox): Indicates if the well is on Federal land or has Federal mineral interests, such that information would be reported to the U.S. Department of Interior's Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
- Indian Well (checkbox): Indicates if the well is on Indian land or has Indian mineral interests, such that information would be reported to the U.S. Department of Interior's Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
- Latitude: Surface latitude location of the well, written as a decimal
- Longitude: Surface longitude location of the well, written as a decimal
- Datum: Datum associated with the longitude/latitude provided (NAD27, NAD83, or WGS84). This choice should correspond with the coordinate system used to locate the company's well.
- True Vertical Depth (ft): True vertical depth of the well (feet)
- Total Water Volume (gal): Total volume of the base water used in the job (gallons)
- Total Non Water Volume: Total volume of any base fluids, besides water, that are used in large amounts (e.g., CO2, Nitrogen, etc.) in the job to transport chemicals and proppant.
- Total Mass (lbs.): Total mass of the job pumped (pounds). Information can be entered here if users need to recalculate the % HF Mass information in the ingredients portion of the form. Water Sources: Add and track the percentage of water source types used during the job. Users will be able to input the percentage of the job performed using the water type selected. Select the type of water source with associated breakdown by TDS using the following codes:
 - a. Surface Water, <1000TDS
 - b. Surface Water, >1000TDS
 - c. Groundwater, <1000TDS
 - d. Groundwater, >1000TDS
 - e. Produced Water
 - f. Other, <1000TDS
 - g. Other, >1000TDS

Once the information has been entered, select 'Save and Continue'. At this point, users will move on to the section of the disclosure where chemical additives and ingredients are entered. This step will follow either the Systems Approach (see "Systems Approach" section below) or MSDS+ Approach (see "MSDS+ Approach" section below).

Manual Entry – Non Oil & Gas Wells

To enter disclosure information manually, first ensure the correct Operator is selected.

Frac Focus Chemical Disclosure Registry	Registered Agent, Test Registered Agen Registered Agent User Account ① Logout	FIND A WELL 🛈	ABOUT 🛈
Home > Disclosure	Edit Disclosure/new		
	NEW DISCLOSURE		
Before you may pro	ceed to create a new disclosure you need to choose which Operator's disclosure to add.		
OPERATOR *:	Test Org 🗸 🛈		
	re by uploading a valid XML file. If a valid XML file is not available, the data can be added manually by completing t e a valid XML file and click upload. Only upload a valid XML file. A XML file compressed in a ZIP file is allowed. (Ma		of 4 MB.)
Choose File	No file chosen ① Upload ①		

For **Non Oil & Gas** Well Types, complete the required fields (marked with an asterisk) in the Disclosure Manual Entry form.

Note: Well Type must be Brine, Class VI (CCUS), Energy Pressure Storage, Geothermal, or Hydrogen Storage for the following.

Manual Entry Complete the form and click Save & Co	ntinue.		MAN	UAL	ENTRY				
ENTRY METHOD · Select an entry method •	WELL TYPE * Brine	- O							
JOB START DATE *		JOB END DATE *			PERMIT ID *		STATE*		
mm/dd/yyyy		mm/dd/yyyy		0		0	Please Select a State:	•	0
WELL NAME AND NUMBER		FEDERAL WELL			INDIAN WELL ()		COUNTY *		
	٥	PEDERAL WELL ()			INDIAN WELL ()		Please Select a County:		0
NUMBER		LATITUDE			LONGITUDE		DATUM		
	0			0		0	WGS84	•	0
TRUE VERTICAL DEPTH (FT)		TOTAL WATER VOLUME (GAL)			TOTAL NON WATER VOLUME		TOTAL MASS (LBS)		
	0			0		0			0
Water Sources			Edit Help Info						
SRID INFO. ()									
Water Source	Percent ψ		+						
	No Rows	To Show							
			\oplus						
			0 to 0 of 0 IC C Page 0 of 0 3 31						
				-0	·				
			Cancel	D	Save & Continue				

Fields of Note:

- Entry Method*: In FracFocus, disclosures can be created using two separate approaches the default Systems Approach and the MSDS+ approach.
 - Systems Approach: Includes header data, Additive List, and Ingredient List
 - MSDS+: Includes header data, MSDS Chemical Ingredients List and Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals
- Well Type*: Brine, Class VI (CCUS), Energy Pressure Storage, Geothermal, or Hydrogen Storage
- Job Start Date*: Start date of the job performed
- Job End Date*: End date of the job performed

- State*: State of the well
- County*: County of the well
- Well Name and Number: Name and number of the well as submitted to State
- Federal Well (checkbox): Indicates if the well is on Federal land or has Federal mineral interests, such that information would be reported to the U.S. Department of Interior's Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
- Indian Well (checkbox): Indicates if the well is on Indian land or has Indian mineral interests, such that information would be reported to the U.S. Department of Interior's Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
- API Number: Must be in 14-digit format. Often, users will receive an API number in a shorter 10-digit format. If the API is entered as a 10-digit number, the four zeroes will be added automatically to the end of the API number. For most wells, the last 4 digits are "0" unless the well is a new lateral or new completion. Do not enter the dashes "-" between the sets of numbers these are added automatically
- Latitude: Surface latitude location of the well, written as a decimal
- Longitude: Surface longitude location of the well, written as a decimal
- Datum: Datum associated with the longitude/latitude provided (NAD27, NAD83, or WGS84). This choice should correspond with the coordinate system used to locate the company's well.
- True Vertical Depth (ft): True vertical depth of the well (feet)
- Total Water Volume (gal): Total volume of the base water used in the job (gallons)
- Total Non Water Volume: Total volume of any base fluids, besides fresh water, that are used in large amounts (e.g., CO2, Nitrogen, or recycled produced water) in the job.
- Total Mass (lbs.): Total mass of the job pumped (pounds). Information can be entered here if users need to recalculate the % HF Mass information in the ingredients portion of the form. Water Sources: Add and track the percentage of water source types used during the job. Users will be able to enter a percentage of the job performed using the water type selected. Select a type of water source with associated breakdown by TDS using the following codes:
 - a. Surface Water, <1000TDS
 - b. Surface Water, >1000TDS
 - c. Groundwater, <1000TDS
 - d. Groundwater, >1000TDS
 - e. Produced Water
 - f. Other, <1000TDS
 - g. Other, >1000TDS

Once the information has been entered, select 'Save and Continue'. At this point, users will move on to the section of the disclosure where chemical additives and ingredients are entered. This step will follow either the MSDS+ approach (see "MSDS+ Approach" section below) or the Systems approach of data entry (see "Systems Approach" section below).

The Systems Approach allows users to input the data for all additives and all ingredients in common lists.

After the header information has been entered and the user has selected Save and Continue, the location of the well will show on the map. Users can visually verify that the map shows the correct location of the well.

Note: Example shows System Approach for Oil Well Type – the same process is followed for all Well Types.

ENTRY METHOD * Systems Approach • O WELL TYPE • Oil	- 0	ANUAL ENTRY	
JOB START DATE *	JOB END DATE *	API NUMBER *	STATE & COUNTY
04/14/2023	04/14/2024	0	0 0
WELL NAME AND NUMBER	FEDERAL WELL	INDIAN WELL	LATITUDE
EXAMPLE WELL 0	PEDEMIC WELL	INDIAN WELL	Ø
LONGITUDE	DATUM	TRUE VERTICAL DEPTH (FT)	TOTAL WATER VOLUME (GAL)
٥	WGS84 👻		0
TOTAL NON WATER VOLUME	TOTAL MASS (LBS)		
0	0	0	
Water Sources	Edit Help	Map Location	
GRID INFD: ()		- +	Charles and the second second
Water Source Percent 4			1
No Tave	t To Show		
	+		Easter i © CoenStreetVac

The Prepare Disclosure for Submission page allows entry of additives and their ingredients.

<u>k</u>							
			2				
Add 3rd party ingredient(s)				•	Add set	ected Ingredients	
			ADDITIV	ES LIST			
Trade Name			Supplier		Purpose		
			No Rows	To Show			
							\oplus
						0 to 0 o	r0 IC C Page 0 of 0 5 51
				7			
			INGREDI	NTLIST			
CAS Number	Ingredient Name	Common Name	% High Additive	% HF Job	Mass	Comment	(+)
			No Rows	To Show			
				/			
Preview PDF						1	Validate Submit to FracFocus
ww.fracfocus.org Find a Well 🔘 Training D	Onemany EAD		This are in protected by r	CAPTOHA and the Google Privacy Policy an	d Terms of Secure anes		© Copyright GNPC, 20
the grant of the grant of the second s			in the product of	and a state of the second s			Terms of L

Systems Approach: Add 3rd Party Ingredients

1. Select the Add 3rd Party Ingredient(s) drop-down

Add 3rd party ingredient(s)		- Add sele	ccted Ingredients
	ADDITIVES LIST	Г	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rows To Show		
			(\pm)
			0 to 0 of 0 I< < Page 0 of 0 > >I

2. Choose desired 3rd party ingredient(s)

Add 3rd party ingredient(s)		Add se	lected Ingredients
Special Sand			
	ADDITIVES	LIST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	l.
	No Rows To	Show	
			(\pm)
			0 to 0 of 0 IC C Page 0 of 0 > >I

3. Select 'Add Selected Ingredients' to add to the Additives and Ingredient List

× Special Sand		- Add s	elected Ingredients
	ADDIT	VESLIST	
Trade Name	≡ Supplier	Purpose	
	No Day	is To Show	
		WINE OF A	
			(\pm)
			0 to 0 of 0 IC C Page 0 of 0 > >I
		•	,

Systems Approach: Add Additives

Enter the Trade Name, Supplier, and Purpose for each additive. Data is stored as soon as users tab into a subsequent field. Once the information has been entered, select + to add to the list.

	ADDITIV	ES LIST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rows	To Show	
			+

Systems Approach: Add Ingredients

Select to add an ingredient to the list. Ingredients are not linked to any specific additive, but rather are part of the overall list. For each ingredient, enter the CAS Number, Ingredient Name, % High Additive, and % HF job. Users can provide Mass and Comments if applicable. Select 'Add' to add to the Ingredient List. Users may edit the information in the table by selecting the list fields.

ADD INGREDIENT	с
INGREDIENT NAME	
% HIGH ADDITIVE	
MASS	
Add	
	ADD INGREDIENT INGREDIENT NAME % HIGH ADDITIVE MASS

With the MSDS+ approach, the additives are split into two separate lists depending on whether the chemicals require preparation of an SDS (Safety Data Sheet) or not, MSDS Chemical Ingredients and Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals. Usually, water and sand are included in the MSDS Chemical Ingredients list even though they do not require preparation of an SDS.

After the header information has been entered and the user has selected Save and Continue, the location of the well will show on the map. Users can visually verify the map shows the correct location of the well. Users will be directed to the Prepare Disclosure for Submission page. This screen allows entry of the additives and their ingredients.

Please Note: Example shows MSDS+ Approach for Class VI (CCUS) Well Type – the same process is followed for all Well Types.



				v			
ird party ingredient(s)				*	Add select	ed ingredients	
			MSDS CHEMICAL	NGREDIENTS LIST			
ade Name			Supplier		Purpose		
			No Rows	To Show			
							÷
						0 to 0 of 0	
			ADDITIONAL NON-	MSDS CHEMICALS			
4S Number	Ingredient Name	Common Name	% High Additive	% HF Job	Mass	Comment	(\pm)
			No Rows	To Show			
			<u>_</u>	ý			Validate Submit to FracFocus
ew PDF							

MSDS+ Approach: Add 3rd Party Ingredients

1. Select the Add 3rd Party Ingredient(s) drop-down

Add 3rd party ingredient(s)		- Add select	ed Ingredients
E	ADDITIVE	S LIST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rows To	o Show	
			(\pm)
			0 to 0 of 0 IC C Page 0 of 0 > >1
	•	·	

2. Choose desired 3rd party ingredients

Add 3rd party ingredient(s)		Add selected I	ngredients
Special Sand			
	ADDITIVES LIS	ST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	I. I
	No Rows To Sho	w	
			(\pm)
			0 to 0 of 0 IC < Page 0 of 0 > >1
·			

3. Select 'Add Selected Ingredients' to add to the MSDS Chemical Ingredients and Additional Non-MSDS+ Chemicals Lists

× Special Sand		- Add selected	Ingredients
	ADDITIVES LI	IST	
Trade Name	= Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rows To Shr	ow	
			(+)
			0 to 0 of 0 I< < Page 0 of 0 > >I

MSDS+ Approach: Add MSDS Chemical Ingredients

Under the MSDS Chemicals Ingredients List, enter:

- Trade Name
- Supplier
- Purpose

Select + to add to the list

	MSDS CHEMICAL INGR	REDIENTS LIST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rows To Sh	NOW	
			0 to 0 of 0 IC C Page 0 of 0 > >I

MSDS+ Approach: Add Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals

Select + to add a non-MSDS chemical

			ADDITIONAL NON-	ASDS CHEMICALS			
CAS Number	Ingredient Name	Common Name	% High Additive	% HF Job	Mass	Comment	+
			No Rows	To Show			

The Add Ingredient form will display, where users may enter the CAS Number (if applicable), Ingredient Name, % High Additive, % HF Job, Mass, and Comments

For the special cases of Proprietary, Trade Secret, CAS Not Assigned, and Confidential ingredients, input the value (ex. "Proprietary") in the CAS Number field. If a special case has been entered for the CAS Number, claimant information fields (Company Name, First Name, Last Name, Email, and Phone) will allow for input after adding.

				INCLUMAL
	ADD	ING	GREDIENT	
CAS NUMBER			INGREDIENT NAME	
Confidential	× ×	()	Confidential Ingredient Name	()
Confidential			% HIGH ADDITIVE	
		()		(i)
% HF JOB			MASS	
		1		()
COMMENT				
		()		
	Add	(i)	Cancel	
			NODO OFICINIONEO.	

		Edit H	Edit Help Info Export Data					
S Number	Ingredient N	lame	Common Name	% High Additive	% HF Job	Mass	Comment	+
onfidential	Confidentia	I Ingredient Name		0	0			
MPANY NAME ser Guide Operator	Ū	FIRST NAME First Name	O	LAST NAME Last Name	0	EMAIL email@address.com	PHONE 111-111-1111	0

If the ingredient has a CAS number, enter it in the CAS Number box. Ensure the correct format is used with numbers and dashes. If entered incorrectly, the ingredient will not populate in the drop-down. Users may enter the name of the ingredient or choose one of the options from the drop-down list provided by the system (based on the CAS number).

	ADD INC	GREDIENT	
CAS NUMBER		INGREDIENT NAME	
Select a CAS Number	→ (i)		0
INGREDIENT COMMON NAME		% HIGH ADDITIVE	
	0		()
% HF JOB		MASS	
	0		0
COMMENT			
	0		
	Add (i)	Cancel 🛈	
	REDITIONALING	NODO OTIENIIO LEO	

Fields of Note:

- % High Additive: Often the SDS shows the percentage of each ingredient as a range. Users should enter the high end of the percentage range in the % High Additive box.
- % HF Job: Here, users will enter what percent of the ingredient is used in the whole job (% by mass). For disclosures that are generated manually (not those already prepared by the Service Company), users need to calculate the percentage by mass of the total frac job made up by each ingredient. Users do not need to estimate the mass for water it is automatically calculated from the volume of water entered in the header information. The proportions of all the other additives are then recalculated by FracFocus. For nearly all the ingredients other than water and sand, the % HF Job numbers will be very small (having several zeros behind the decimal point). When entering % HF Job numbers, it is important to enter the percentage rather than a decimal version of the number. For example, if the actual % HF is 0.00056%, and the decimal version is 0.0000056 the number that should be entered in the field is 0.00056.
- Mass: The ingredient Mass box is generally left blank. It is used, however, when a new additive is
 entered onto an existing disclosure report.

When finished, select 'Add' to submit to the list. The additive will save and populate in the Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals list. Users can then enter information for more additives. If a user wants to remove a particular additive from the disclosure report, select the red trash can that corresponds with the additive.

After all disclosure information has been entered, users can preview the disclosure by selecting 'Preview PDF'. The disclosure will download as a .PDF to the user's device for preview.



To submit the disclosure, users first need to select 'Validate' to validate the information and check for any errors or warnings

Validate

Any warnings or errors will populate in the Validation Errors list. In FracFocus, users can submit a disclosure with warnings. Users must correct any errors to submit the disclosure to FracFocus. Use the Go To buttons to navigate to the error/warning.

VALIDATION ERRORS

VALIDATION LIN	Nono	Export bala			
Section	Message Type	Message			
> Form	Error	Job Start Date must be greater than 1/1/2011		Go to	Î
> Form	Error	Submitted Latitude & Longitude are not within the bounds of the County represented in the API Number		Go to	
> Ingredient	Error	Percent HF Job cannot be empty or negative		Go to	
> Well	Error	True Vertical Depth must be less than or equal to 30000 feet		Go to	
			1 to 11 of 11	< Page 1 of 1 >	>1

Export Data

Once all errors have been corrected, select 'Validate' to validate the disclosure. Once validated, select 'Submit to FracFocus' for submittal.

Submit to FracFocus

Reviewing, Editing and Approving Disclosure Reports

The previous section shows how a Registered Agent with the Data User role can create and submit a new disclosure. This is useful information for understanding data entry methods. However, most of the disclosure reports are created by the Service Companies and routed to the Operator or Registered Agent's queue. The Registered Agent must review these disclosures and edit them as necessary. When disclosures are completed, the Registered Agent or Operator sends them for validation by the FracFocus code. When validation is successful, the disclosures are submitted into the FracFocus registry, and the information is available to the public.

This section describes the procedures for reviewing, editing, validating, and submitting disclosures. It also explains how other additives, not included by the Service Companies, can be added to a disclosure.

Only Registered Agents with the Data User role have access to edit and submit disclosures to FracFocus. Registered Agents without the Data User role only have access to review the disclosures in the queue.

Reviewing and Editing Existing Disclosure Reports

Navigate to the Disclosures table (on the Registered Agent dashboard) or the Manage Disclosures page. Data Users can edit Oil & Gas and Non Oil & Gas Pending Disclosures. Select the pencil to edit a pending disclosure report.

Frac B	Registered Agent, Test Regist Registered Agent User Account ① Log							FIND A WELL 🛈	ABOUT 🛈	DASHBOARD 🛈	DISCLOSURES	MANAGE ORGANIZATI	DN 👻 USER GUID
Home 🕨	Disclosure Manage Disclosures												
						DATA DOWNLOAD							
						·							
GRID INF	Pending Oil And Gas (1)	·)o				DISCLOSURES						l	Export Data
API Nur	Submitted Oil And Gas (2) Amending Oil And Gas (0) Deleted Oil And Gas (1)	perator Name	- 1	Well Name and Number	-	Job Start Date	-	Job End Date		E Last Ed	it	- 1	
35-151-	Dending Man Oil And Cas (0)	aia Test Org		STEWARD "C"(STEWARD#1) 1		8/5/2021		8/15/2021		5/1/20	24	2	

Users will be directed to the Prepare Disclosure for Submission page with the header data, Additive List, and Ingredient List (Systems Approach Entry Method) or the Prepare Disclosure for Submission page with the header data, MSDS Chemical Ingredients List and Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals (MSDS+ Entry Method).

To edit a disclosure, users can upload a valid XML to overwrite or append the data or can edit the disclosure manually. To edit the disclosure manually, select the desired field to make changes. Once the changes have been made, the disclosure will need validated.

Validating a Disclosure

When the Data User Registered Agent is satisfied that the disclosure report is complete, they must submit it for inclusion in FracFocus. At the bottom of the disclosure report, select 'Validate'.

Validate

FracFocus will make internal checks. If the disclosure does not meet FracFocus requirements, the disclosure will list the warnings and/or errors in the disclosure.

- Warnings: Warnings do not block validation but serve as reminders that something may not be completely correct. If the data entered is correct, the user can ignore the warnings and proceed to submittal. If the data entered is incorrect, the user can revise the data and submit the disclosure for validation again.
- Errors: An error means that the data does not meet the expected requirements of FracFocus and must be corrected prior to submittal.

After correcting all errors and/or warnings, select 'Validate Disclosure' for submittal.

Submitting a Disclosure

At this point, the disclosure can be submitted by clicking 'Submit to FracFocus'. Note: When the validation meets FracFocus requirements, the Submit to FracFocus button will become available.

```
Submit to FracFocus
```

Submit to FracFocus

The successfully submitted disclosure report will leave the Pending tab and move to the Submitted tab on the Manage Disclosures page.

Register	ed Agent, Test Registered Agen red Agent count ① Logout							F	FIND A WELL 🛈	ABOUT 🛈	DASHBOARD ()	DISCLOSURES V	MANAGE ORGANI	ZATION v USE	R GUIDES
ome 🕨 Disclosure 🕨 Manag	e Disclosures														
						DATA DOWN	LOAD								
						·									
VIEW: Submitted Oil And O GRID INF Pending Oil And Ga	is (0)					DISCLOSU	IRES							Export Dat	ta (i
API Nur Amending Oil And O Deleted Oil And Gas	Gas (0) 1e	=	Well Name and Number =	Job Start Date	=	Job End Date	=	Last Edit	=	Submit Date	=	Submitted By	=		
35-015- Pending Non Oil An Submitted Non Oil	id Gas (2)		EXAMPLE WELL	4/14/2023		4/14/2024		5/6/2024		5/6/2024				Amend	
35-151- Amending Non Oil A Deleted Non Oil And	And Gas (0)		STEWARD "C"(STEWARD#	8/5/2021		8/15/2021		5/10/2024		5/10/2024		fftestra@gmail.co	m	Amend	
34-059. All (7)			Example Well 1	4/14/2020		4/14/2023		5/9/2024		5/9/2024		fftestra@gmail.co	m	Amend	

Note that under the Submitted tabs, there is an Amend button and a .PDF icon. Submitted disclosures can be modified by selecting 'Amend'. Select the .PDF icon to download a full .PDF version of the disclosure. This is what the public can view.

Job Start Date:	08/05/2021			
Job End Date:	08/15/2021			
State:	Oklahoma	Frac Fo		
County:	Woods	ггас го	cus	
API Number:	35-151-00001-00-00	Chemical Disclosure Registry		
Operator Name:	User Guide Operator			
Well Name and Number:	User Guide Example	Water Source	Percent	
Latitude:	36.835747	Groundwater, < 1000TDS	100.00%	
Longitude:	-98.946			
Datum:	WGS84			
Federal Well:	NO			
Indian Well:	NO			
True Vertical Depth:	8871			
Total Base Water Volume (gal)*:	19866			
Total Base Non Water Volume:	0			

Hydraulic Fracturing Fluid Composition:

Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	Ingredients	Chemical Abstract Service Number (CAS #)	Maximum Ingredient Concentration in Additive (% by mass)**	Maximum Ingredient Concentration in HF Fluid (% by mass)**	Comments
Surf 1	Well Services	Surfactant					
			Fatty Acid diethanolamide	61790-66-7	5.00000	98.00000	None
	Ingredients shown above are subject to 29 CFR 1910.1200(i) and appear on Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS). Ingredients shown below are Non-MSDS						
			potassium hydroxide	1310-58-3	5.00000	0.00484	None
			Beeblebrox	CONFIDENTIAL	5.00000	0.00035	None

* Total Water Volume sources may include various types of water including fresh water, produced water, and recycled water ** Information is based on the maximum potential for concentration and thus the total may be over 100%

Note: For Field Development Products (products that begin with FDP), MSDS level only information has been provided. Ingredient information for chemicals subject to 29 CFR 1910.1200(i) and Appendix D are obtained from suppliers Material Safety Data Sheets (MSDS)

Download Chemical Disclosures

In FracFocus, the Operator, Registered Agent, and Service Company are able to download their Pending, Submitted, and Amending disclosure reports. From the Dashboard or Manage Disclosure page, select the Data Download drop-down.

RA User Guide FN RA User Guide L Registered Agent User Account ① Logout	N. Registered Agent Use. Find a Well 🕜 ABOUT 🕜 DASHBOARD 🕜 DISCLOSURES 👻 MANAGE ORGANIZATION 👻 USER GUIDES 💌
Add/Upload New Disclosures	NOTIFICATIONS
Manage Disclosures	DATA DOWNLOAD

Filter the number of disclosures to be downloaded by entering the Job Start Date, Job End Date, State (where the desired wells are located), File Format and/or Operator. The number of disclosures to be downloaded will change as more or less filters are applied.

	DATA DOWNLOAD	
Number of disclosures to be downloaded: 9		
JOB START DATE mm/dd/yyyy	JOB END DATE mm/dd/yyyy	I
STATE	✓ ① OPERATOR	~ (i)
SELECT FILE FORMAT XML (CSV)		
	Download	

Once desired filters have been applied, select 'Download' and the .xml will download onto the user's device.

Additional BLM Requirements

The Bureau of Land Management is working on regulations that govern disclosure of chemicals used to fracture wells located on Federal or Indian lands. Anytime the Federal or Indian Well checkboxes are checked, a Disclosure Agreement pop-up will appear. By checking the Federal or Indian Well boxes users are agreeing to the disclosure agreement.

\otimes
DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT
Per the Final Hydraulic Fracturing Rule on Federal and Indian Lands (FF Vol. 80, No. 58 / Thursday, March 26, 2015), #167;3162.3-3 (i)(8) I certify that:
 The operator complied with the requirements in #167;3162.3-3, paragraphs (b), (e), (f), (g), and (h) of the section; For Federal lands, the hydraulic fracturing fluid constituents, once they arrived on the lease, complied with all applicable permitting and notice requirements as well as all applicable Federal, State, and local laws, rules, and regulations; For Indian lands, the hydraulic fracturing fluid constituents, once they arrived on the lease, complied with all applicable permitting fluid constituents, once they arrived on the lease, complied with all applicable permitting fluid constituents, once they arrived on the lease, complied with all applicable permitting and notice requirements as well as all applicable Federal and tribal laws, rules, and regulations.
By checking the Federal or Indian Well boxes you are agreeing to the above statements





FracFocus SERVICE COMPANY GUIDE

Chapter 6 – Using FracFocus as a Service Company

This chapter describes the actions a Service Company can perform within FracFocus.

A Service Company is a company that typically performs fracturing jobs and provides the initial data in a disclosure for Operator's review and submission. There are two different roles that can be assigned to users employed by a Service Company:

- **Supervisor** A supervisor has overall responsibility for managing the organization's users and registration
- **Data User** A data user is responsible for entering, validating, and routing data to Operators for submittal

Getting Started as a Service Company

Registering a Service Company

The first thing a Service Company must do is register to participate in FracFocus. The person who makes the initial registration for a Service Company is automatically assigned the Supervisor role. If a user has registered for FracFocus previously, they will not need to register again. Registering a company implies that the company is not an existing organization registered in FracFocus. The system will test to see if the registration information matches previous registrations.

To Register: If a Service Company has not yet registered, select 'Register' (at the top next to Login) or 'Register Company' on the main screen.

Frac Focus Login or Register		FIND A WELL O ABOUT O USER GUIDES +
Home		
	<text><text><text><text><list-item><list-item><list-item><list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></list-item></text></text></text></text>	
www.fractioous.org Find a Well 🕢 Training Operator FAQ	This site is protected by eCAPTCHA and the Dougle Privacy Policy and Terms of Dervice apply	© Copyright GWPC, 2023 Terms of Use

Users will be directed to the new registration form.

Users must input the required fields and create a password. Passwords are required to be a minimum of 8 characters in length. They also must contain at least 1 number, a lower-case and an upper-case letter, and at least 1 non-alphanumeric character (!@\$). Blank spaces are not supported.

Users must select EMAIL or PHONE for two-factor authentication. If a user prefers to receive authentication via phone, they are required to enter a mobile phone number that can receive text messages.

	GISTRATION
Use the form below to apply for a new Organization account to	
marked with an * are required to be filled out. <i>Note: Upon sub</i> Administrator for review and approval.	mission of your application notice will be sent to the FracFocus
,,	
User Information	
FIRST NAME *	LAST NAME *
SC User Guide FN	SC User Guide LN
EMAIL/USERNAME *	CONFIRM EMAIL *
servicecompany@userguide.com	servicecompany@userguide.com
CONTACT PHONE (FORMAT MUST BE: 555-555-5555) *	
333-333-3333	
PASSWORD *	CONFIRM PASSWORD *
	Passwords are required to be a minimum of 8 characters in length. They also
	must contain at least 1 number, lower-case and upper-case letter, and at least 1
	must contain at least 1 number, lower-case and upper-case letter, and at least 1 non-alphanumeric character ((@\$). Blank spaces are not supported.
TWO-FACTOR AUTHENTICATION SETTINGS *	
TWO-FACTOR AUTHENTICATION SETTINGS *	non-alphanumeric character ((⑥\$). Blank spaces are not supported.
TWO-FACTOR AUTHENTICATION SETTINGS *	
	non-alphanumeric character ((@S). Blank spaces are not supported.
	non-alphanumeric character ((@S). Blank spaces are not supported.
	non-alphanumeric character ((@S). Blank spaces are not supported.
● EMAIL O PHONE ③ Organization Information NAME *	non-alphanumeric character ((@S). Blank spaces are not supported.
● EMAIL O PHONE ③ Organization Information NAME *	non-alphanumeric character ((@S). Blank spaces are not supported. MOBILE PHONE (10 DIGITS ONLY, NO SPACES OR SPECIAL CHARACTERS)
● EMAIL O PHONE ③ Organization Information NAME *	non-alphanumeric character ((@S). Blank spaces are not supported.
EMAIL PHONE Prome Organization Information vame* Service Company User Guide	ADDRESS LINE 1 *
EMAIL PHONE Prome Organization Information vame* Service Company User Guide	ADRESS LINE 1 *
EMAIL PHONE Prome Prome Organization Information MAME* Service Company User Guide ADDRESS LINE 2	ADRESS LINE 1 * ADDRESS LINE 1 * City * City
EMAIL PHONE Prove Prove Provide Provide Provi	ADDRESS LINE 1 * ADDRESS LINE 1 * City ZIP CODE (5 DIGITS ONLY, NO SPACES OR SPECIAL CHARACTERS) *

Select Service Company from the organization types. When registering a new organization, users may only select one type of entity.

After reviewing the application for accuracy and agreeing to the Web Site Terms and Conditions of Use, select 'Apply for FracFocus Account'.

If the system finds a matching existing organization registration it will display at the top of the form.

NEW REGISTRATION

It appears that your company may already be registered with FracFocus. Please verify that your company is not already registered before proceeding with registration.

gwpc: 133 N. MacArthur Blvd. Oklahoma City OK 73142 - Registered as Operator

If the user's company is not represented in the list, scroll to the bottom, and check the box confirming that the company is not listed. Select 'Apply for FracFocus Account'.

* THE COMPANY I'M TRYING TO REGISTER	R IS NOT LISTED ABOVE. I WOULD LIKE TO PROCEED WITH THE REGISTRATION.
	Apply for FracFocus Account

After the application has been submitted, the user will receive an email to verify the email address associated with the account. Before the approval can be completed, the user must verify the email submitted in the application.

Frac Focus Chemical Disclosure Registry		FIND A WELL ABOUT USER	GUIDES *
Denical Duckaser Registry	NEW REGISTRATION Thank you for your registration submission. Your application will be reviewed in the next 3-5 days for approval. Before we complete that approval, you will need to have verified the email submitted in the application. Please check your inbox for an email. Use the link provided in the email to complete your application process. If you do not receive the email soon, please check your Junk/Other email folders. You can also request the email again by asking for it to be resent via Resend email confirmation		

LO	DGIN
Your account is pending once your account setup completed/approved; or	approval. You will be notified has been
If you are still having prot Company's Supervisor.	plems, please contact your
MAIL *	
MAIL *	
MAIL*	.ogin
MAIL*	.ogin ur password?
ASSWORD *	

Once the email is verified, the application will be reviewed in the next 3-5 business days for approval by a FracFocus Support Administrator. Once approved, the user will receive an email acknowledging the approval.

Please note – users will not be able to login to FracFocus until their account has been approved. If a user tries to login, they will receive a notice stating the account is pending approval.

Once approved, use the link from the email or return to htps://www.fracfocusdata.org. Enter the email, password, and complete the two-factor authentication once prompted.

To Login: Start at the FracFocus homepage (<u>https://www.fracfocusdata.org</u>). At the top left of the screen (next to the FracFocus logo), select 'Login'. Users will be prompted to enter their email address, password, reCAPTCHA and complete the two-factor authentication to get started.

Chemical Disclosure Registry		FIND A WELL 🛈	ABOUT 🛈	USER GUIDES *
Home				
	WELCOME			
	This Chemical Disclosure Registry website (FracFocus) facilitates the data collection of chemicals used during the fracturing of oil and gas wells. For access to the data and educational materials on FracFocus please visit the public website at FracFocus.Org. These websites, hosted by the Ground Water Protection Council (GWPC), provide a central location for public and industry to communicate and relay information on the chemicals used during the process of hydraulic fracturing of oil and gas wells. The FracFocus website provides education tools to the public on the topic of hydraulic fracturing in relation to the data collected here. GWPC is uniquely suited to host these websites due to their impartial nature and ties to the regulatory community. This website provides a means for industry to supply hydraulic fracturing chemical data in a consistent and centralized location. This open			
	provides a means or industry to supply hydraulic inactioning themical data in a consistent and certificate location. This open process assists both public and industry by supplying a centralized repository for the data. These websites provide the following:			
	A means to Search for submitted chemical records by State/County, Operator and Well. An Education and Informative site for the public and industry on Hydraulic Fracturing Chemicals.			
	An Education and informative site for the public and industry on Hydraulic Fracturing Criennicais. FracFocus has instituted a Help Desk to address any issues you may have in using the system. You can reach the Help Desk by sending an email to: FracFocus@gwpc.org. Register Company			
	Register Configurity			
www.fracfocus.org Find a Well 🕥 Training Operate	or FAQ This site is protected by reCAPTCHA and the Google Privacy Policy and Terms of Service apply		¢	Copyright GWPO, 2023 Terms of Use

Chemical Disclosure Registry		FIND A WELL ()	ABOUT 🛈	USER GUIDES *
Chernical Disclosure Registry	LOGIN EMAIL * servicecompany@userguide.com PASSWORD *			
	Forgot your password? Register new organization Resend email confirmation Please assure that the entered email is registered in the FracFocus system.			
www.fracfocus.org Find a Well 🕜 Training Operator FAQ				Copyright GWPC, 2023 Terms of Use

After successfully logging in, users will be directed to the Service Company dashboard screen that displays Notifications, Data Download, Disclosures, the upper right-hand navigation menu, and the left-hand navigation menu. Each of these dashboard components allows users to perform actions in the system based on their assigned roles.

Upper Right-Hand Navigation

Users will see this menu on most FracFocus screens – this allows efficient navigation to other screens and to return to the dashboard. The options available depend on the role assigned to the user. This screen shows permissions for a user with both supervisor and data submitter roles.

Frac Chemical D	Focus Isclosure Registry	any	Service Comp.	FIND A WELL () ABOUT () DASHBOARD () DISCLOSURES * MANAGE ORGANIZATION * USER GUIDES * REPOR	RTS ¥
	Add/Upload New Disclosures	0		NOTIFICATIONS	
		Ū		DATA DOWNLOAD	
۵	3rd Party Chemicals	Ū	VIEW: All (1)	DISCLOSURES Export Data	0
٨	Manage Users & Companies	Ū	Permit Id = API Number = Operator Name = I PID12243 Test Org Test Org I <	Well Name and ≡ Job Start Date I Last Edit E Startus E Routed By 2/1/2024 5/6/2024 5/6/2024 Plending	-
C	Edit Account	Ū	riu zalo i esi org	2/1/2024 3/0/2024 5/0/2024 Petioning	
				1to1of1 K < Page1of1 >	ы

Find a Well

Directs users to the public disclosure interface on fracfocus.org to search for submitted disclosures.

About

Directs users to the About page which contains general information about FracFocus.

Dashboard

Directs users to the Dashboard – the home screen.

Disclosures

Allows users to add/upload new disclosures, manage disclosures, and manage 3rd party chemicals.

Manage Organization

Allows users to manage their organization's profile, users, set up organizational defaults, and view the list of Operators who have authorized the organization as a Service Company to enter, validate, and route data.

Organization Defaults

Organization Defaults allows a Service Company to edit default values used in the system. This menu item is only available to a Service Company with a Supervisor role. To view and/or edit the Organization Defaults, select Manage Organization Defaults in the Manage Organization drop-down (from the upper right-hand navigation menu).

The current Organization Defaults available are Non Oil & Gas and Percentage Hf Recalculation.

Non Oil & Gas

The Non Oil & Gas default allows a Service Company Supervisor to enable or disable the organization's ability to view and manage non oil & gas wells (i.e., wells **not** associated with the production of oil and gas) in addition to oil & gas wells (i.e., wells associated with the production of oil and gas).

Please Note: This default value must be set to 'true' to enable the ability to view and manage non oil & gas wells. Only set to 'true' if submitting disclosure information on wells that are not associated with the oil and gas industry and involved in the production of oil and gas.

Percentage Hf Recalculation

The HfRecalculation Default allows a Service Company Supervisor to either allow or deny the FracFocus system to offer recalculating the mass of chemicals/ingredients. This is used with adding 3rd party chemicals without a % HF Job where the user knows mass in pounds of chemicals added.

To allow the system to offer the HfRecalculation, ensure the value is set to true. To reject the system from offering the HfRecalculation, set the value to false.

User Guides

Directs users to the Schema Guide and User Guide.

Reports

Directs users a set of canned validation Service Company Reports

Left-Hand Navigation

The Left-Hand Navigation options provide users with quick access to specific menu selections. The available items in the Left-Hand Navigation menu will be dependent on the logged in user's roles. All the menu items are described below.

Frac Chemical D	Focus Isolosure Registry	any				FIND	A WELL 🛈 ABOUT 🤅) DASHBOARD 🛈	DISCLOSURES	MANAGE ORGANIZATION	 USER GUIDES 	v REPORTS v
Ŀ	Add/Upload New Disclosures	©		and the second second		NOTIFIC	ATIONS				2	
		©				DATA DOV	VNLOAD					
۵	3rd Party Chemicals	0	VIEW: All (1) GRID INFO: ①	~ ()	102-	DISCLO	SURES				Expo	ort Data
۲	Manage Users & Companies	Ō	Permit Id PID12343	= API Number	≡ Operator Name ≡ Test Org	Well Name and \equiv	Job Start Date ≡	Job End Date 5/6/2024		≡ Status	≡ Routed	By ≡
ø	Edit Account	©	1012340		lestory		2/1/2024	5/0/2024	5/0/2024	renaing		
					- 11000			the second		1 to 1 of 1		1of1 > >i

Add/Upload New Disclosures



Service Company users with the "Data User" role will have access to this menu option. This menu item directs users to the New Disclosures page. Users can also access this page from the Add/Upload New Disclosure drop-down item from the Disclosures option in the navigation menu.

See section "Creating a New Disclosure" for additional information on adding/uploading new disclosures.

Manage Disclosures



This menu item directs users to the Manage Disclosures page. Users can access this page from the Manage Disclosures dropdown item from the Disclosures option in the navigation menu. Here, users can manage Pending, Routed to Operator, Deleted, Deleted by Operator, and All disclosures for supported Operators. (Note: deleted and deleted by Operator are disclosures created during the process of editing/amending submissions and will be removed from the system after a 6month holding period.)

On the Manage Disclosures page, use the View drop-down to narrow disclosures based on Well Type Grouping and Status. Users have the option to export data into an excel spreadsheet with the Export Data button to review offline.

Frac I Chemical Disc					FIND A WELL	ABOUT 🛈	DASHBOARD 🛈	DISCLOSURES *	MANAGE ORGANIZATION	USER GUIDES 1	REPORTS *
Home 🕨	Disclosure Manage Disclosures										
				DATA DOWNLO	AD						
				U							
GRID INF	All (1) Pending Oil And Gas (0)	·]o		DISCLOSUR	S					Export	Data
Permit I	Deleted by Operator Oil And Gas (0)	PI Number	= Operator Name	≡ Well Name and Num ≡ Job	Start Date = Ja	b End Date	≡ La:	t Edit ≡	Status =	Routed By	=
PID1234	Pending Kon Oli And Sas (1) Routed to Operator Non Oli And Sas (0) Deleted Non Oli And Gas (0) Deleted by Operator Non Oli And Gas (0) All (1)		Test Org	2/1	2024 5,	6/2024	5/4	5/2024	Pending		

3rd Party Chemicals



This menu item directs users to the 3rd Party Chemicals page. The 3rd Party Chemicals page is used to enter additives and the chemicals/ingredients that comprise that additive to a list where they can be used by a data submitter in the edit disclosure reports screen. Instructions for adding a new 3rd party chemical (or additive) are outlined below. This feature allows the user to build a set of additives that can be used on multiple disclosure reports and speed the creation of a disclosure report.

Users with the Data User role have the ability to add and edit 3rd Party Chemicals. Users with the Supervisor role can review the list only.

The Service Company only has access to the 3rd Party Chemicals that they enter in the system. They do not have access to the Operator's 3rd Party Chemicals.

Add New Additive

To create a new additive, input the Trade Name, Supplier Name, and Purpose Name then select \bigcirc to add. Once the additive is displayed in the Additives List table, users may add chemicals/ingredients to the additive.

Frac Focus	SC User Guide FN SC Service Company User Account ()	User Guide LN, Service Company Use	E.	FIND A WELL ()	ABOUT 🛈	DASHBOARD ()	DISCLOSURES	MANAGE ORGANIZATION	USER GUIDES v	REPORTS
Home 🕨 Disclosure 🕨	Third Party Purp	poses								
			3RI	PARTY CHEN	IICALS					
Add New Additive										
Create an additive, the	en add chemica	als/ingredients to that addi	tive for use when adding/editir	ig a disclosure.		DUD	POSE NAME *			
DADE NAME	©		SUPELIER NAME	Ū			OSC NAME	Ū		+
Additives List								Edit Help Info	Export Dat	a 🕕
Trade Name	Suppl	lier	Purpose	Crea	ted Date	Last A	ctivity Date	Status		

Adding Ingredients

To manage an additive's ingredients, select the drop-down option (i.e., ">" arrow next to Trade Name of Additive). To add a new ingredient, select + from the ingredients table.

Frac Focus	CUser Guide FN SC User Guide LN, Service Company U ervice Company ser Account ① Logout		FIND A WELL 🛈 ABOUT 🛈	DASHBOARD () DISCLOSURES *	MANAGE ORGANIZATION *	USER GUIDES + REPORT	rs ,
ome 🕨 Disclosure 🕨	Third Party Purposes						
		3RD F	ARTY CHEMICALS				
Add New Additive							
Create an additive, ther TRADE NAME *	n add chemicals/ingredients to that ad	ditive for use when adding/editing a SUPPLIER NAME *	disclosure.	PURPOSE NAME *			
	()		0		Ū	(+)	ľ.
Additives List					Edit Help Info	Export Data 🛈	
Trade Name 个	Supplier	Purpose	Created Date	Last Activity Date	Status		
Special Sand	Sand Supplier	Proppant	8/17/2023	8/17/2023	Active		
CAS#	Ingredient Name		nt High Additi Is MSDS No Rows To Show	Ingredient Comments		+	

Users will be directed to input the new ingredient information. The CAS Number and Ingredient Name are required fields. If a CAS Number from the existing drop-down is selected, the Ingredient Name will populate.

Users may input the % High Additive and any additional comments regarding the ingredient. The Ingredient Common Name Field is

	ADD ING	REDIENT	
*CAS NUMBER 7631-86-9	× •	*INGREDIENT NAME Silicon Dioxode	
INGREDIENT COMMON NAME		% HIGH ADDITIVE	
S MSDS INGREDIENT		COMMENT	
	Add	Cancel	
Dumese		Created Data	ant Antivity Data

read-only and will populate based on previous use of that chemical's CAS Number in FracFocus.

For the special cases of Proprietary, Trade Secret, CAS Not Assigned, and Confidential ingredients, input the value (ex. "Proprietary") in the CAS Number field and hit enter. If a special case has been entered for the CAS Number, claimant information fields (Company Name, First Name, Last Name, Email, and Phone) will appear for input after adding.

If the ingredient is an MSDS ingredient, check the checkbox under "Is MSDS Ingredient". Both MSDS and non-MSDS ingredients can be entered for an Additive.

After the information is entered, select 'Add' to add the ingredient.

Once the ingredient has been added, it will populate in the Additive List drop-down. By clicking on the fields of the ingredient in an Additive users can edit that ingredient.

	Third Party Purposes					
		3RD	PARTY CHEMICALS			
d New Additive		010				
	n add chemicals/ingredients to that a		a disclosure.			
ADE NAME *	⁽⁾	SUPPLIER NAME *	Ū	PURPOSE NAME *	Ū	(+)
ditives List					Edit Help Info	Export Data
Trade Name 个	Supplier	Purpose	Created Date	Last Activity Date	Status	1
✓ Special Sand	Sand Supplier	Proppant	8/17/2023	8/17/2023	Active	•2
CAS#	Ingredient Name	Perc	ent High Additi Is MSDS	Ingredient Comments		(+)

Manage Users & Companies



This menu item directs users with the Supervisor Role to the Organization Users page where they can manage the following:

- Add New Data Users
- Add New Supervisors
- Add Existing Users to the Organization
- Manage organization user's roles

The system requires all organizations to have at least one Supervisor. Supervisors cannot remove the role from their user accounts. If a Supervisor role needs to be removed from an account, another Supervisor of that organization must remove it.

Organizations may have multiple Supervisors and multiple Data Submitters. Users can be assigned to both roles.

Add a Service Company User or Supervisor (new to FracFocus)

To add a new organization login under the Service Company, select either New User or New Supervisor under the Users tab. (Note: graphics show New User option selected but same process is followed for a new Supervisor)

SO User Guide FN SO User Guide LN, Service Company User. Service Company User. User Account @ Logout	FIND A WELL ① ABOU	DUT 🛈 DASHBOARD 🛈	DISCLOSURES +	MANAGE ORGANIZATION *	USER GUIDES + F	REPORTS
Home Grganization Manage Users						
ACCOUNT Name So User Guide FN SC User Guide LN Organization. Service Company User Guide Email Phone Phone						
New User O New Supervisor O	ORGANIZATION USERS				Export Data	a 🛈

Next, enter the email address of the new organization user to verify the email address is not already registered in FracFocus. Select 'Next' to check for existing user credentials and continue.

EMAIL example@servicecompany.com	ORGANIZATION USERS NEW USER	
	Next Cancel O	

Users will be directed to the Organization Users New User/Account form. Enter the new user's required information: first name, last name, email address (pre-populated) and two-factor authentication settings. Users can assign an Office/Region to the new user. Select 'Create Account & Email User'. This will send an email to the user with steps to complete their account setup and login for the first time.

	ORGANIZATION USERS	
	NEW USER	
	User Information	
FIRST Example	LAST NAME . Service Company O EMAIL example@servicecompany.com O OFFICE / REGION	Ū
	Two-Factor Authentication Settings	
EMAIL PHONE	MOBILE PHONE (10 DIGITS ONLY NO SPACES OR SPECIAL CHARACTERS)	
	Create Account & Email User () Cancel ()	

The New User's account will be in a pending state after the account is created. Before the user logs in for the first time, the new user's first name, last name, office/region, and email can be edited. If the email was entered incorrectly, it can be edited, and the welcome email can be resent by selecting 'Resend Activation Email'. The account can also be deleted at this time. Once the user has logged in for the first time, the account can no longer be deleted.

New User 🛈 New Supervisor	D		ORGANIZATION USER	S		Export Data
Fir $\uparrow \equiv$ Last Name \equiv Er	mail = Office/Region =	Supervisor	≡ Data User ≡	Status	\equiv Last Login Date \equiv Added By	= =
Example Service Company ex	kample@servicec			Pending	Re-send Activation Email SC User Guide	e FN 🖉 🖲 🔳
SC User SC User Guide LN				Active		0

Once the user is added, the name of the new user will be added to the Organization Users list. The Supervisor then can assign roles to the new user (Supervisor or Data User) by checking the checkboxes that correspond to the desired role(s).

Add an Existing User

To add an Existing User to the organization, enter the email address of the user that has already registered and been approved in FracFocus. Users will be prompted by the dialog box below.

USER FOUND
Do you wish to add the existing FracFocus user to your organization's user list and provide them permission to do work under your organization?
Yes No

Select 'Yes' to associate the existing user to the organization. Once added, an organization Supervisor has permission to manage the existing user's roles with the organization.

Edit Account



This menu item directs users to the User Account page. This page allows users to manage profile information and change their password. Service companies can click Edit Profile to edit the following information on their accounts:

- First Name
- Last Name
- Phone Number
 - Primary
 - Cell
- Two-Factor Authentication Type

To change your password, click Change Password.

Export Data

In FracFocus, any pages that present a list of data are able to be downloaded in an Excel Spreadsheet. To download any list, click the Export Data button to download the Excel Spreadsheet.



Disclosures

The Disclosures table on the Registered Agent Dashboard allows users to quickly manage their Pending, Submitted, Amending, and Deleted Disclosures for Oil & Gas, and Non Oil & Gas Wells. Here, users can Edit, Delete, and Export disclosure reports.

Frac Chemical Di	Focus isclosure Registry	any	FIND A WELL () ABOUT () DASHBOARD () DISCLOSURES * MANAGE ORGANIZATION * USER GUIDES * REPORTS
	Add/Upload New Disclosures	Ō	NOTIFICATIONS
		Ū	DATA DOWNLOAD
	3rd Party Chemicals	0	VIEW: All (1) OISCLOSURES Export Data
٨	Manage Users & Companies	Ū	Routed to Operator Oil And Gas (0) er E Operator Name E Well Name and E Job Start Date E Last Edit E Status E Routed By E Deleted Oil And Gas (0) Deleted Oil And Gas (0) Find Date I Last Edit E Status E Routed By E Deleted Oil And Gas (1) Find Date 2/1/2024 5/6/2024 5/6/2024 Pending
Ľ	Edit Account	ō	Park Let Mouted to Operator Non Oil And Gas (0) Deleted Non Oil And Gas (0) Deleted Non Oil And Gas (0) All (1)
			1to1of1 K ≪ Rege1of1 > ਮ

Creating a New Disclosure

In many cases, disclosure reports will be created by the Service Company and provided to the Operator or Registered Agent for review. Only users with the Data User role under the Service Company have access to create new disclosures. In FracFocus, disclosures can be created using two separate approaches – the Default Systems Approach and the MSDS+ Approach.

Systems Approach: The Systems Approach allows users to input the data for all additives and all ingredients in a single list.

MSDS+ Approach: With the MSDS+ approach, the additives are grouped into separate lists depending on whether the chemicals are part of an SDS (Safety Data Sheet) or not, MSDS Chemical Ingredients and Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals. Usually, water and sand are included in the MSDS Chemical Ingredients list even though they are not part of an SDS. The MSDS chemicals are listed under their products used on the job.

Getting Started

To add a new disclosure, select Add/Upload New Disclosures from the Left-Hand Navigation menu or click the Add/Upload New Disclosure from the Disclosures drop-down from the Upper Right-Hand Navigation menu.



Users will be directed to the New Disclosure Form. Users may upload a valid XML file to complete the disclosure or if a valid XML file is not available, can manually complete the disclosure.

Edit Help Info

Please Note: the 'Edit Help Info' button in the form will generate a pop-up with editing help that describes how to edit the fields, add new items, and save information.



Please note the tooltip icons. By hovering over these icons, they will provide explanations for key fields and action buttons.

Upload XML File

If available, users may choose to upload an XML File to complete a disclosure. XML uploads may be used for all well types, including Oil, Gas, Brine, Class VI (CCUS), Energy Pressure Storage, Geothermal, and Hydrogen Storage.

1. Ensure the disclosure is to be added under the correct Operator.

Frac Focus Chemical Disclosure Registry	Service Company, Example Service Comp Service Company User Account 🕧 Logout	FIND A WELL 🛈					
Home > Disclosure >	Edit Disclosure/new						
	NE	EW DISCLOSURE					
Before you may proceed to create a new disclosure you need to choose which Operator's disclosure to add.							
OPERATOR *: Test Org V							
Add a new disclosure by uploading a valid XML file. If a valid XML file is not available, the data can be added manually by completing the form below. Upload XML Choose a valid XML file and click upload. Only upload a valid XML file. A XML file compressed in a ZIP file is allowed. (Maximum Upload size of 4 MB.)							
Choose File	No file chosen ① Upload ①						
UPLOAD DIRECTLY TO OPERATOR?							

2. Select 'Choose File'.

Frac Focus Chemical Disclosure Registry	Service Company, Example Service Comp Service Company User Account 🛈 Logout	FIND A WELL 🛈					
Home > Disclosure >	Edit Disclosure/new						
	NEW DISCLOSURE						
Before you may pro	ceed to create a new disclosure you need to choose which Operator's disclosure to add.						
OPERATOR ★ Test Org ①							
Add a new disclosure by uploading a valid XML file. If a valid XML file is not available, the data can be added manually by completing the form below. Upload XML Choose a valid XML file and click upload. Only upload a valid XML file. A XML file compressed in a ZIP file is allowed. (Maximum Upload size of 4 MB.)							
Choose File	No file chosen ① Upload ①						
UPLOAD DIRECTLY TO OPERATOR?							

- 3. Upload valid XML file
- 4. Select 'Upload' Users can use the Upload Directly to Operator checkbox to route the disclosure directly to the Operator with no edits.

Frac Focus Chemical Disclosure Registry	Service Company, Example Service Comp Service Company FIND A WELL () User Account () Logout				
Home 🕨 Disclosure 🕨	Edit Disclosure/new				
	NEW DISCLOSURE				
Before you may pro	ceed to create a new disclosure you need to choose which Operator's disclosure to add.				
OPERATOR *:	Test Org 🗸 🛈				
Add a new disclosure by uploading a valid XML file. If a valid XML file is not available, the data can be added manually by completing the form below. Upload XML Choose a valid XML file and click upload. Only upload a valid XML file. A XML file compressed in a ZIP file is allowed. (Maximum Upload size of 4 MB.)					
Choose File	Systemsproach.xml 🛈 Upload 🛈				
UPLOAD DIRECTLY TO OPERATOR?					

5. Information from the valid XML will populate the form.

OPERATOR * Maia Test Org > 0											
To revise this disclosure, update the data below or choose a valid XML file and click upload. Upload XML Choose a valid XML file and click upload. Only upload a valid XML file A.XML file compressed in a ZIP file is allowed. (Maximum Upload size of 4 MB.) Choose File No file chosen Upload Uploa											
MANJAL ENTRY											
ENTRY METHOD * Systems Approach - 🛈 WELL	ENTRY MEHADO * Systems Approach • O well TYPE * OII • O										
JOB START DATE *	JOB E	END DATE *		API NUMBER *		STATE & COUNTY					
02/01/2015	(i) 02/0	/02/2015	0	35-015-21319-00-00	٥	Oklahoma, Caddo 🛈					
WELL NAME AND NUMBER		FEDERAL WELL		INDIAN WELL ①		LATITUDE					
HOBBS-STATE 1	() H	FEDERAL WELL				35.127046	0				
LONGITUDE	DATU	JM		TRUE VERTICAL DEPTH (FT)		TOTAL WATER VOLUME (GAL)					
-98.317007	() WG	3584 🗸	0	2,519	0	315,210	0				
TOTAL NON WATER VOLUME	TOTAL	AL MASS (LBS)									
0	0		0								
Water Sources		Edit Help Info Export Data	0	Map Location							
GRID INFO: ()				+							
Water Source Perce	nt ↓	(+)				US 281 OK 8					

6. To view a preview of the disclosure, select 'Preview PDF' at the bottom of the page.


7. After the information has populated, select 'Validate' to ensure there are no errors on the form. If there are any errors or warnings, they will populate at the top of the disclosure.

Home > Disclosure > Edit Disclosure		
	PREPARE DISCLOSURE FOR SUBMISSION	
You are preparing a disclosure for: User Guide Operator VALIDATION ERRORS	Export Data	
Section Message Type Message		1
> Form Warning		Go to

8. After validating the disclosure, select 'Route to Operator' to send to the Operator's queue.



Manual Entry- Oil & Gas Wells

To enter disclosure information manually, first ensure the correct Operator is selected.

Frac Focus Chemical Disclosure Registry	Service Company, Example Service Comp Service Company User Account 🕧 Logout	FIND A WELL ①
Home Disclosure	Edit Disclosure/new	
		NEW DISCLOSURE
Before you may pro	ceed to create a new disclosure you need to choose which Operator's disclosure to	o add.
OPERATOR *:	Test Org 👻 D	
	re by uploading a valid XML file. If a valid XML file is not available, the data can be a e a valid XML file and click upload. Only upload a valid XML file. A XML file compre	
Choose File	No file chosen (i) Upload (i)	
UPLOAD DIRECTLY TO C	DPERATOR?	

For **Oil & Gas Wells**, complete the required fields (marked with an asterisk) in the Disclosure Manual Entry form. Users can use the Upload Directly to Operator checkbox to route the disclosure directly to the Operator with no edits.

Note: Well Type must be Oil or Gas for the following.

Fra	C Focus	Service Company, Example Service Comp Service Company User Account ① Logout					FIND A WELL () ABOUT () DASHBOARD ()	DISC	CLOSURES * MANAGE ORGANIZATION	• USER GUIDES •	REPORTS *
Home	▶ Disclosure ▶	Edit Disclosure/new									
UPL	DAD DIRECTLY TO O	PERATOR?									
	Ianual Entry Cor	mplete the form and click Save & C Select an entry method 🔹 🛈			MA	NUAL	LENTRY				
	l		WEELTINE								
	OB START DATE *			JOB END DATE *			API NUMBER *		TATE & COUNTY		
	mm/dd/yyyy		()	mm/dd/yyyy		0	(① Er	nter API Number 🛈		
W	ELL NAME AND NU	MBER		FEDERAL WELL			INDIAN WELL	LA	TITUDE		_
			0								(i)
U	DNGITUDE			DATUM			TRUE VERTICAL DEPTH (FT)	то	DTAL WATER VOLUME (GAL)		
			0	WGS84	- 0	D		0			0
т	DTAL NON WATER V	/OLUME		TOTAL MASS (LBS)							_
			(i)			0					
v	Vater Source:	s			Edit Help Info	5					
	RID INFO: 🛈										
	Water Source		Percent ψ		+						
_			No Rows	To Show							

Fields of Note:

- Entry Method*: In FracFocus, disclosures can be created using two separate approaches the default Systems Approach and the MSDS+ approach.
 - Systems Approach: Includes header data, Additive List, and Ingredient List
 - MSDS+: Includes header data, MSDS Chemical Ingredients List and Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals
- Well Type*: Oil or Gas

- Job End Date*: End date of the job performed
- API Number*: Must be in 14-digit format. Often, users will receive an API number in a shorter 10-digit format. If the API is entered as a 10-digit number, the four zeroes will be added automatically to the end of the API number. For most wells, the last 4 digits are "0" unless the well is a new lateral or new completion. Do not enter the dashes "-" between the sets of numbers these are added automatically
- State & County: Will auto-populate depending on the API Number provided
- Well Name and Number: Name and number of the well as submitted to State
- Federal Well (checkbox): Indicates if the well is on Federal land or has Federal mineral interests, such that information would be reported to the U.S. Department of Interior's Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
- Indian Well (checkbox): Indicates if the well is on Indian land or has Indian mineral interests, such that information would be reported to the U.S. Department of Interior's Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
- Latitude: Surface latitude location of the well, written as a decimal
- Longitude: Surface longitude location of the well, written as a decimal
- Datum: Datum associated with the longitude/latitude provided (NAD27, NAD83, or WGS84). This choice should correspond with the coordinate system used to locate the company's well.
- True Vertical Depth (ft): True vertical depth of the well (feet)
- Total Water Volume (gal): Total volume of the base water used in the job (gallons)
- Total Non Water Volume: Total volume of any base fluids, besides water, that are used in large amounts (e.g., CO2, Nitrogen, etc.) in the job to transport chemicals and proppant.
- Total Mass (lbs.): Total mass of the job pumped (pounds). Information can be entered here if
 users need to recalculate the % HF Mass information in the ingredients portion of the form.
 Water Sources: Add and track the percentage of water source types used during the job. Users
 will be able to input the percentage of the job performed using the water type selected. Select
 the type of water source with associated breakdown by TDS using the following codes:
 - a. Surface Water, <1000TDS
 - b. Surface Water, >1000TDS
 - c. Groundwater, <1000TDS
 - d. Groundwater, >1000TDS
 - e. Produced Water
 - f. Other, <1000TDS
 - g. Other, >1000TDS

Once the information has been entered, select 'Save and Continue'. At this point, users will move on to the section of the disclosure where chemical additives and ingredients are entered. This step will follow either the MSDS+ approach (see "MSDS+ Approach" section below) or the Systems approach of data entry (see "Systems Approach" section below).

Manual Entry – Non Oil & Gas Wells

To enter disclosure information manually, first ensure the correct Operator is selected.

Frac Focus Chemical Disclosure Registry	Service Company, Example Service Comp Service Company User Account 🕧 Logout	FIND A WELL 🛈
Home > Disclosure >	Edit Disclosure/new	
	NEW	/ DISCLOSURE
Before you may pro	ceed to create a new disclosure you need to choose which Operator's disclosure to add.	
OPERATOR *:	Test Org 🖌 D	
	ure by uploading a valid XML file. If a valid XML file is not available, the data can be added manually by comp ee a valid XML file and click upload. Only upload a valid XML file. A XML file compressed in a ZIP file is allow	
Choose File	No file chosen ① Upload ①	
UPLOAD DIRECTLY TO C	OPERATOR?	

For **Non Oil & Gas Well Types**, complete the required fields (marked with an asterisk) in the Disclosure Manual Entry form. Users can use the Upload Directly to Operator checkbox to route the disclosure directly to the Operator with no edits.

Note: Well Type must be Brine, Class VI (CCUS), Energy Pressure Storage, Geothermal, or Hydrogen Storage for the following.

Manual Entry Complete the form and click Save & Continue.		Ман	VUA	LENTRY	_		_	
ENTRY METHOD * Select an entry method + WELL TYPE *		• ①						
JOB START DATE -		JOB END DATE *		PERMIT ID *		STATE*		
mm/dd/yyyy 🗊 I	0	mm/dd/yyyy	0		0	Please Select a State:	C)
WELL NAME AND NUMBER		FEDERAL WELL (1)		INDIAN WELL ()		COUNTY *		
	0	PEDERAL WELL ()		INDIAN WELL ()		Please Select a County:	C	,
API NUMBER		LATITUDE		LONGITUDE		DATUM		
	0		0		0	WGS84 -	C	3
TRUE VERTICAL DEPTH (FT)		TOTAL WATER VOLUME (GAL)		TOTAL NON WATER VOLUME		TOTAL MASS (LBS)		
	0		0		0			0
Water Sources GRID INFO: ()		Edit Help Info	6					
Water Source Percent	nt ↓	(\pm)						
No Rever To provi								
		(+) 010 0010 또 < Page 0 of 0 > 기						
		Cancel	0	Save & Continue 0				

Fields of Note:

- Entry Method*: In FracFocus, disclosures can be created using two separate approaches the default Systems Approach and the MSDS+ approach.
 - Systems Approach: Includes header data, Additive List, and Ingredient List
 - MSDS+: Includes header data, MSDS Chemical Ingredients List and Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals
- Well Type*: Brine, Class VI (CCUS), Energy Pressure Storage, Geothermal, or Hydrogen Storage

- Job Start Date*: Start date of the job performed
- Job End Date*: End date of the job performed
- Permit ID*: Permit ID/Number
- State*: State of the well
- County*: County of the well
- Well Name and Number: Name and number of the well as submitted to State
- Federal Well (checkbox): Indicates if the well is on Federal land or has Federal mineral interests, such that information would be reported to the U.S. Department of Interior's Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
- Indian Well (checkbox): Indicates if the well is on Indian land or has Indian mineral interests, such that information would be reported to the U.S. Department of Interior's Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
- API Number: Must be in 14-digit format. Often, users will receive an API number in a shorter 10digit format. If the API is entered as a 10-digit number, the four zeroes will be added automatically to the end of the API number. For most wells, the last 4 digits are "0" unless the well is a new lateral or new completion. Do not enter the dashes "-" between the sets of numbers – these are added automatically
- Latitude: Surface latitude location of the well, written as a decimal
- Longitude: Surface longitude location of the well, written as a decimal
- Datum: Datum associated with the longitude/latitude provided (NAD27, NAD83, or WGS84). This choice should correspond with the coordinate system used to locate the company's well.
- True Vertical Depth (ft): True vertical depth of the well (feet)
- Total Water Volume (gal): Total volume of the base water used in the job (gallons)
- Total Non Water Volume: Total volume of any base fluids, besides fresh water, that are used in large amounts (e.g., CO2, Nitrogen, or recycled produced water) in the job.
- Total Mass (lbs.): Total mass of the job pumped (pounds). Information can be entered here if
 users need to recalculate the % HF Mass information in the ingredients portion of the form.
 Water Sources: Add and track the percentage of water source types used during the job. Users
 will be able to enter a percentage of the job performed using the water type selected. Select a
 type of water source with associated breakdown by TDS using the following codes:
 - a. Surface Water, <1000TDS
 - b. Surface Water, >1000TDS
 - c. Groundwater, <1000TDS
 - d. Groundwater, >1000TDS
 - e. Produced Water
 - f. Other, <1000TDS
 - g. Other, >1000TDS

Once the information has been entered, select 'Save and Continue'. At this point, users will move on to the section of the disclosure where chemical additives and ingredients are entered. This step will follow either the Systems Approach (see "Systems Approach" section below) or MSDS+ approach (see "MSDS+ Approach" section below).

Systems Approach

The Systems Approach allows users to input the data for all additives and all ingredients in common lists.

After the header information has been entered and the user has selected Save and Continue, the location of the well will show on the map. Users can visually verify that the map shows the correct location of the well.

Note: Example shows System Approach for Oil Well Type – the same process is followed for all Well Types.

ENTRY METHOD * Systems Approach • 0 WELL TYPE * 01		• 0 28 END DATE *	,	API NUMBER *	STATE & COUNTY
04/14/2023		04/14/2024		0	0
EXAMPLE WELL	0	FEDERAL WELL		INDIAN WELL	
LONGITUDE	DAT	ATUM	1		TOTAL WATER VOLUME (GAL)
TOTAL NON WATER VOLUME		WGS84 • 0		0	
0	0		D		
Water Sources		Edit Help Info		Map Location	
Reito Noto () Water Source Percen	e ↓ Lows To S	l (+)			

The Prepare Disclosure for Submission page allows entry of additives and their ingredients.

	•		
Add 3rd party ingredient(s)		↓	elected Ingredients
	ADDITIVES I	LIST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rous To S	now	
			(+)
			0 to 0 of 0 K < Page 0 of 0 > H
	INGREDIENT	LIST	
CAS Number Ingredient Name	Common Name % High Additive	% HE Job Mass	Comment (+)
	he from to S		

Systems Approach: Add 3rd Party Ingredients

1. Select the Add 3rd Party Ingredient(s) drop-down

Add 3rd party ingredient(s)		- Add sele	ected Ingredients
[ADDITIVES L	IST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rows To Sh	IOW .	
			(+)
			0 to 0 of 0 I< Page 0 of 0 > >I
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

2. Choose desired 3rd party ingredient(s)

Add 3rd party ingredient(s)		Add sele	cted Ingredients
Special Sand			
	ADDITIVES	LIST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rows To :	ihow	
			(\pm)
			0 to 0 of 0 I< < Page 0 of 0 > >I

3. Select 'Add Selected Ingredients' to add to the Additives and Ingredient List

× Special Sand		✓ Add selected Ing	redients
	ADDITIVE	SLIST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rows To) Show	
			(+)
			0 to 0 of 0 IC C Page 0 of 0 > >I
L			

Systems Approach: Add Additives

Enter the Trade Name, Supplier, and Purpose for each additive. Data is stored as soon as users tab into a subsequent field. Once the information has been entered, select + to add to the list.

	ADDITIV	ES LIST	
Frade Name	Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rows	To Show	
	10 10 13		
		Purpose 1	+

Systems Approach: Add Ingredients

Select to add an ingredient to the list. Ingredients are not linked to any specific additive, but rather are part of the overall list. For each ingredient, enter the CAS Number, Ingredient Name, % High Additive, and % HF job. Users can provide Mass and Comments if applicable. Select 'Add' to add to the Ingredient List. Users may edit the information in the table by selecting the list fields.

	ADD INGREDIENT	0
CAS NUMBER Select a CAS Number		
INGREDIENT COMMON NAME	% HIGH ADDITIVE	
% HF JOB	MASS	
COMMENT		
	Add	
	-	

MSDS+ Approach

With the MSDS+ approach, the additives are split into two separate lists depending on whether the chemicals require preparation of an SDS (Safety Data Sheet) or not, MSDS Chemical Ingredients and Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals. Usually, water and sand are included in the MSDS Chemical Ingredients list even though they do not require preparation of an SDS.

After the header information has been entered and the user has selected 'Save and Continue', the location of the well will show on the map. Users can visually verify the map shows the correct location of the well. Users will be directed to the Prepare Disclosure for Submission page. This screen allows entry of the additives and their ingredients.

Please Note: Example shows MSDS+ Approach for Class VI (CCUS) Well Type – the same process is followed for all Well Types.



				2			
rd party ingredient(s)				•	Add select	ed Ingredients	
			MSDS CHEMICAL	NGREDIENTS LIST			
rade Name			Supplier		Purpose		
			No Rows	To Show			
							Ð
						0 to 0 of	
				y 			
			ADDITIONAL NON-				
45 Number	Ingredient Name	Common Name	% High Additive	% HF Job	Mass	Comment	(\pm)
			No Rows	To Show			
				19-			

MSDS+ Approach: Add 3rd Party Ingredients

1. Select the Add 3rd Party Ingredient(s) drop-down

dd 3rd party ingredient(s)		- Add sele	cted Ingredients
	ADDITIVES	LIST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rows To S	how	
			(+)
			0 to 0 of 0 IC C Page 0 of 0 > >I

2. Choose desired 3rd party ingredients

Add 3rd party ingredient(s)		Add selected I	ngredients
Special Sand			
	ADDITIVES LIS	ST	
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose	I. I
	No Rows To Sho	w	
			(\pm)
			0 to 0 of 0 IC < Page 0 of 0 > >1
·			

3. Select 'Add Selected Ingredients' to add to the MSDS Chemical Ingredients and Additional Non-MSDS+ Chemicals Lists

× Special Sand		✓ Add selected I	ngredients
	ADDITIVES	LIST	
Trade Name	≡ Supplier	Purpose	
	No Rows To S	*h	
	IND KOWS TO 3	now	
			(\pm)
			0 to 0 of 0 K < Page 0 of 0 > >

MSDS+ Approach: Add MSDS Chemical Ingredients

Under the MSDS Chemicals Ingredients List, enter:

- Trade Name
- Supplier
- Purpose

Select + to add to the list

MSDS CHEMICAL INGREDIENTS LIST						
Trade Name	Supplier	Purpose				
	No Rows To Show					
			0 to 0 of 0 I< < Page 0 of 0 > →I			

MSDS+ Approach: Add Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals

Select + to add a non-MSDS chemical

ADDITIONAL NON-MSDS CHEMICALS								
CAS Number	Ingredient Name	Common Name	% High Additive	% HF Job	Mass	Comment		+
			No Rows	To Show				

The Add Ingredient form will display, where users may enter the CAS Number (if applicable), Ingredient Name, % High Additive, % HF Job, Mass, and Comments

For the special cases of Proprietary, Trade Secret, CAS Not Assigned, and Confidential ingredients, input the value (ex. "Proprietary") in the CAS Number field. If a special case has been entered for the CAS Number, claimant information fields (Company Name, First Name, Last Name, Email, and Phone) will allow for input after adding.

				INCODINE
	ADD	ING	GREDIENT	
CAS NUMBER			INGREDIENT NAME	
Confidential	Х 🔺	()	Confidential Ingredient Name	()
Confidential			% HIGH ADDITIVE	
		((i)
% HF JOB			MASS	
		0		(i)
COMMENT				
		0		
	Add	()	Cancel	
	NUDITIONNET	1.1.1	NODO OTIENTO/ LO	

				ADDITIONAL NON	I-MSDS CHEMICALS		Edit He	Ip Info Export Dat
S Number	Ingredient Na	me o	Common Name	% High Additive	% HF Job	Mass	Comment	(+)
nfidential	Confidential Ir	ngredient Name		0	0			
MPANY NAME ser Guide Operator	0	FIRST NAME First Name	Ū	LAST NAME Last Name	0	EMAIL email@address.com	PHONE 111-111-1111	Ū

If the ingredient has a CAS number, enter it in the CAS Number box. Ensure the correct format is used with numbers and dashes. If entered incorrectly, the ingredient will not populate in the drop-down. Users may enter the name of the ingredient or choose one of the options from the drop-down list provided by the system (based on the CAS number).

	ADD INC	GREDIENT	
CAS NUMBER		INGREDIENT NAME	
Select a CAS Number	• Ū		Û
INGREDIENT COMMON NAME		% HIGH ADDITIVE	
	()		0
% HF JOB		MASS	
	\bigcirc		Û
COMMENT			
	0		
	Add (i)	Cancel 🛈	

Fields of Note:

- % High Additive: Often the SDS shows the percentage of each ingredient as a range. Users should enter the high end of the percentage range in the % High Additive box.
- % HF Job: Here, users will enter what percent of the ingredient is used in the whole job (% by mass). For disclosures that are generated manually (not those already prepared by the Service Company), users need to calculate the percentage by mass of the total frac job made up by each ingredient. Users do not need to estimate the mass for water it is automatically calculated from the volume of water entered in the header information. The proportions of all the other additives are then recalculated by FracFocus. For nearly all the ingredients other than water and sand, the % HF Job numbers will be very small (having several zeros behind the decimal point). When entering % HF Job numbers, it is important to enter the percentage rather than a decimal version of the number. For example, if the actual % HF is 0.00056%, and the decimal version is 0.0000056 the number that should be entered in the field is 0.00056.
- Mass: The ingredient Mass box is generally left blank. It is used, however, when a new additive is entered onto an existing disclosure report.

When finished, select 'Add' to submit to the list. The additive will save and populate in the Additional Non-MSDS Chemicals list. Users can then enter information for more additives. If a user wants to remove a particular additive from the disclosure report, select the red trash can that corresponds with the additive.

After all disclosure information has been entered, users can preview the disclosure by selecting 'Preview PDF'. The disclosure will download as a .PDF to the user's device for preview.



To route the disclosure to the Operator, select 'Validate' to validate the information and check for any errors or warnings



Any warnings or errors will populate in the Validation Errors list. In FracFocus, Service Companies can route a disclosure with warnings and/or errors to the Operator. Users may correct any errors in the disclosure. Use the Go To buttons to navigate to the error/warning.

VALIDATION ERRORS

WEID/WHON EN				
Section	Message Type	Message		
> Form	Error	Job Start Date must be greater than 1/1/2011	Go to	l j
> Form	Error	Submitted Latitude & Longitude are not within the bounds of the County represented in the API Number	Go to	
> Ingredient	Error	Percent HF Job cannot be empty or negative	Go to	
> Well	Error	True Vertical Depth must be less than or equal to 30000 feet	Go to	j ,
		1 to 11	of 11 K < Page 1 of 1	> >

Export Data

Select 'Route to Operator' to send the disclosure to the Operator's queue.

Route to Operator

Download Chemical Disclosures

In FracFocus, the Operator, Registered Agent, and Service Company are able to download their Pending, Submitted, and Amending disclosure reports. From the Dashboard or Manage Disclosure page, select the Data Download drop-down.



Filter the number of disclosures to be downloaded by entering the Job Start Date, Job End Date, State (where the desired wells are located), File Format and/or Operator. The number of disclosures to be downloaded will change as more or less filters are applied.

So User Guide PN SO Use	FIND A WELL () ABOUT () DASHBOARD () DISCLOSURES + MANAGE ORGANIZATION + USER GUIDES +	REPORTS *
Home Disclosure Manage Disclosures		
Number of disclosures to be downloaded: 3 300 START DATE DATE	DATA DOWNLOAD	E ()
STATE	✓ ① OPERATOR	~ Ū
SELECT FILE FORMAT XML CSV	Download ①	

Once desired filters have been applied, select 'Download' and the .xml will download to the user's device.



Additional BLM Requirements

The Bureau of Land Management is working on regulations that govern disclosure of chemicals used to fracture wells located on Federal or Indian lands. Anytime the Federal or Indian Well checkboxes are checked, a Disclosure Agreement pop-up will appear. By checking the Federal or Indian Well boxes users are agreeing to the disclosure agreement.

	\otimes
DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT	
Per the Final Hydraulic Fracturing Rule on Federal and Indian Lands (FF Vol. 80, No. 58 / Thursday, Ma 26, 2015), #167;3162.3-3 (i)(8) I certify that:	arch
 The operator complied with the requirements in #167;3162.3-3, paragraphs (b), (e), (f), (g), and (the section; For Federal lands, the hydraulic fracturing fluid constituents, once they arrived on the lease, complied with all applicable permitting and notice requirements as well as all applicable Federa State, and local laws, rules, and regulations; For Indian lands, the hydraulic fracturing fluid constituents, once they arrived on the lease, complicable permitting and notice requirements as well as all applicable Federa State, and local laws, rules, and regulations; For Indian lands, the hydraulic fracturing fluid constituents, once they arrived on the lease, complicable permitting and notice requirements as well as all applicable Federal and tribal laws, rules, and regulations. 	ıl, plied
By checking the Federal or Indian Well boxes you are agreeing to the above statements Close	1





FracFocus APPENDIX

Additional Support

This user guide explains the main features and mechanisms but cannot anticipate every possible situation or complication that users may experience.

Questions relating to this guidance or any issue with the system should be addressed to the FracFocus User's Help Desk at: <u>FracFocus@gwpc.org</u>

XML provides more options for managing and reviewing data, but it is less user-friendly for those who are not trained in information technology (IT). The graphic below shows an example of data in XML format. Knowledge of XML is essential for IT personnel who may be programming or converting existing company documents into XML files for submission to the FracFocus system. However, the persons directly involved with entering data into FracFocus do not need to know how to create XML documents – the screens programmed into the FracFocus interface do the conversion automatically.



For more information visit <a>FracFocus_Schema_Requirements.pdf (fracfocusdata.org)

FracFocus Data Field Dictionary

Header Data			
Field Name	Field Type	Field Description	Validation Checks
Entry Method	Drop-down	Select disclosure format as either Systems Disclosure or MSDS+ Disclosure	A selection must be made before the record can be entered
Well Type	Drop-down	Select the type of well as Oil (default), Gas, Class VI (CCUS), Geothermal, Hydrogen Storage, Energy Pressure Storage, or Brine	A selection must be made before the record can be entered
Job Start Date	Date as mmddyyyy	Enter the date on which fracturing of the formation or lateral was initiated	Must be a valid date
Job End Date	Date as mmddyyyy	Enter the date on which fracturing of the formation or lateral was completed	Cannot be a date in the future and should be a date within 3 months of the Job Start Date field
API Number	Numeric (Masked)	Enter the 10-14 digit API Number without dashes where the first two numbers represent the county, and the last 5-9 number represents the well and special attributes	Must be a valid state and county number
State & County	Alpha	Automatically generated from the first 5 numbers of the API Number	
Permit ID (Non Oil & Gas Well Type)	Alphanumeric+	Enter the Permit ID of the well	Permit ID assigned by regulating agency
State (Non Oil & Gas Well Type)	Drop-down	US State of the well	If an API Number is entered, field will automatically be selected
County (Non Oil & Gas Well Type)	Drop-down	County of the well in State selected	If an API Number is entered, field will automatically be selected
Well Name and Number	Alphanumeric	Enter the name and number of the well as listed by the company	

Latitude	Numeric	Enter the latitude of the	Must be between
Latitude	Numeric	surface location of the well in	15.0 and 75.0
		decimal degrees e.g.	degrees
		nn.nnnnn	ucgrees
Longitude	Numeric	Enter the longitude of the	Must be between -
-		surface location of the well in	180.0 and -63.0
		decimal degrees e.g.	degrees
		nnn,nnnnnn	
Datum	Pulldown	Select the datum used to plot	
		the surface location of the	
		well's latitude and longitude	
Federal Well	Checkbox	Select this box if the surface	
		or bottomhole location of the	
		well is on Federal land	
Indian Well	Checkbox	Select this box if the surface	
		or bottomhole location of the	
		well is on Indian land	
True Vertical Depth	Numeric	Enter the deepest depth	Should not be
(ft)		reached by the wellbore	>30,000
Total Water Vol	Numeric	Enter the total volume of	Warning if
(gal)		water used as the base fluid	>40,000,000
		for the fracturing job	
Total Non-Water	Numeric	Enter the volume, weight,	
Vol		cubic footage etc of the	
		base fluid if other than water	
Total Mass (lbs.)	Numeric	Enter the total mass of the	
		fracturing job including all	
		ingredients, if known	
Water Source			
		s Disclosure itives List	
Field Name	Field Type	Field Description	Validation Checks
Trade Name	Alpha	Enter the name of the	Must not be the
hade Name	, lipita	product by its trade name	same name as the
			Purpose
Supplier	Alpha	Enter the name of the	
		individual or company that	
		supplied the product	
Purpose	Alpha	Enter the reason for the	Must not be the
		products use e.g., Proppant,	same name as the
		Biocide etc	Trade Name
Insert Fields	1	1	1
CAS Number	Pulldown	Select the CAS number for	No entries other
		Water (7732-18-5)	than 7732-18-5
Ingredient Name	Alpha	Enter the name of the	
0		ingredient if water e.g.,	

		Brackish Water, Produced Water etc	
Percent HF Job	Numeric	Enter the percentage of the	
		ingredient in the total	
		fracturing fluid e.g., 88.2	
Comment	Alpha	Enter a comment about the	
		ingredient or product	
Ingredients List			
CAS Number	Alpha	Enter the CAS number for an ingredient and select from the pulldown list or enter Proprietary, Confidential, Trade Secret or CAS. NOTE : If one of the above is entered you must enter the contact	Must be a valid CAS number or a valid data entry. E.g., Trade Secret
		information for the entity asserting a claim as shown in green below	
Company Name	Alpha	Enter the name of the	
		company asserting the claim	
First Name	Alpha	Enter the first name of the	
		company	
Last Name	Alpha	Enter the last name of the	
Freedu	Alaba	company contact Enter a valid e-mail address	Nuct he evalid e
Email	Alpha	for the company contact	Must be a valid e- mail address
Phone	Numeric (Masked)	Enter the phone number of	
1 Hone	intumente (musikeu)	the company contact	
Ingredient Name	Alpha	Accept the ingredient name from the CAS number pulldown list suggestion or type in another ingredient name	
% High Additive	Numeric	Enter the maximum percent of the ingredient in the trade name product	
% HF Job	Numeric	Enter the percentage of the ingredient in the total. fracturing fluid e.g., 0.0005	Total for all ingredients plus base fluid should be within three percent of 100 percent
Comment	Alpha	Enter a comment about the ingredient	
Mass	Numeric	Enter the mass of the	
		ingredient, if known	
	MS	DS+ Disclosure	

MSDS Chemical Ingredients			
Field Name	Field Type	Field Description	Validation Checks
Trade Name	Alpha	Enter the name of the product by its trade name	Must not be the same as the Purpose
Supplier	Alpha	Enter the name of the individual or company that supplied the product	
Purpose	Alpha	Enter the reason for the products use e.g., Proppant, Biocide etc	Must not be the same as the Trade Name
CAS Number	Alpha	Enter the CAS number for an ingredient and select from the pulldown list or enter Proprietary, Confidential, Trade Secret or CAS. NOTE: If one of the above is entered you must enter the contact information for the entity asserting a claim as shown in green below	Must be a valid CAS number or a valid data entry. E.g., Trade Secret
Company Name	Alpha	Enter the name of the company asserting the claim	
First Name	Alpha	Enter the First Name of the company contact	
Last Name	Alpha	Enter the last name of the company contact	
Email	Alpha	Enter a valid e-mail address for the company contact	Must be a valid e- mail address
Phone	Numeric (Masked)	Enter the phone number of the company contact	
Ingredient Name	Alpha	Accept the ingredient name from the CAS number pulldown list suggestion or type in another ingredient name	
% High Additive	Numeric	Enter the maximum percent of the ingredient in the trade name product	
% HF Job	Numeric	Enter the percentage of the ingredient in the total fracturing fluid e.g., 0.0005	Total for all ingredients plus base fluid should be within three percent of 100 percent
Comment	Alpha	Enter a comment about the ingredient	

Mass	Numeric	Enter the mass of the	
		ingredient, if known	
		6 Chemical Ingredients	
Field Name	Field Type	Field Description	Validation Checks
Trade Name	Alpha	Enter the name of the product by its trade name	Must not be the same as the Purpose
Supplier	Alpha	Enter the name of the individual or company that supplied the product	
Purpose	Alpha	Enter the reason for the products use e.g., Proppant, Biocide etc	Must not be the same as the Trade Name
CAS Number	Alpha	Enter the CAS number for an ingredient and select from the pulldown list or enter Proprietary, Confidential, Trade Secret or CAS. NOTE: If one of the above is entered you must enter the contact information for the entity asserting a claim as shown in green below.	Must be a valid CAS number or valid data entry. E.g., Trade Secret
Company Name	Alpha	Enter the name of the company asserting the claim	
First Name	Alpha	Enter the first name of the company contact	
Last Name	Alpha	Enter the last name of the company contact	
Email	Alpha	Enter a valid e-mail address for the company contact	Must be a valid e- mail address
Phone	Numeric (Masked)	Enter the phone number of the company contact	
Ingredient Name	Alpha	Accept the ingredient name from the CAS number pulldown list suggestion or type in another ingredient name	
% High Additive	Numeric	Enter the maximum percent of the ingredient in the trade name product	
% HF Job	Numeric	Enter the percentage of the ingredient in the total fracturing fluid e.g., 0.0005	Total for all ingredients plus base fluid should be within three percent of 100 percent

Converting Volume to Mass

If the amounts of the additives are expressed in gallons rather than pounds, it will be necessary to convert to pounds. This is an easy calculation, but you must know the density or specific gravity of each ingredient (available from the SDSs) and make the calculation separately for each ingredient. Use either of these formulas:

- 1. Mass (lbs.) = Volume (gallons) x density (lbs./gallon)
- 2. Mass (lbs.) = Volume (gallons) x specific gravity x 8.34 lbs./gallon

Water has a density of 8.34 lbs./gallon. Specific gravity is the ratio of the density of one substance divided by the density of water. So, if the specific gravity is shown as 1.2, the density would be $1.2 \times 8.34 = 10.01$ lbs./gallon.

Frac Fluids

FracFocus was created to provide more information about the process of hydraulic fracturing and the frac fluids that are used in the process. Frac fluids are injected into a newly drilled and perforated well to stimulate a formation and create pathways for oil and gas to flow to the well.

Different types of frac fluids are used in different geological formations. One of the more common fracturing technologies used in many shale gas wells is known as a "slickwater frac". Typically, the fluid used for slickwater fracs contains approximately 90% water, roughly 10% sand or other proppant material to keep newly created cracks open, and various other chemical additives used for well control purposes. The other additives collectively make up less than 1% of the total frac fluid volume. The figure shown below is taken from the Shale Gas Primer. It shows the types of chemicals that are often used in relatively small amounts to make up slickwater frac fluids.



The figure shows the products listed by generic category (e.g., biocide, corrosion inhibitor). For each of these product categories, there are likely to be many different individual products that all provide a similar function within the well. Often the chemical supplier, whether a frac Service Company or a separate chemical company, will blend several ingredients to make up the functioning additive and will give a company product name to the additive. To give a hypothetical example, Ajax Chemical Company could name a biocide additive Ajax B-597. That additive name gives no indication of the individual chemical ingredients in the additive or their relative volumes or masses within the product.

Safety Data Sheets (formerly Material Safety Data Sheets)

Information on additives and their ingredients should be provided by the Service Companies. In the event that additional information is needed, the best place to look is on Safety Data Sheets (SDSs) prepared by the chemical companies.

The U.S. Occupational Health and Safety Administration (OSHA) requires creation of an SDS for any product that contains hazardous or carcinogenic materials of specific threshold values (1.0% and 0.1% respectively). SDSs are required for hazardous or carcinogenic chemicals but not for all chemical products. Some products have multiple ingredients, some of which are considered hazardous or carcinogenic chemicals, while other ingredients are considered non-hazardous or inert. Often when a chemical is diluted with water to make a final product, the water is not listed on the SDS.

In some cases, the chemical supplier has used a proprietary formula when constituting a chemical additive. In those cases, disclosure of the actual ingredients and their concentrations is subject to each state's laws and regulations concerning confidential business information.